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~ Attachments — continued from page 2

Yes Schedule
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled fareign affiliates?

................................ B | T1134-A
Did the corporation have any conlrofled foreignaffiliates? .. L : | | T1134-B
Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007 | T35
Did the corporation transfer of loan property toanoneresident ust? . ... ... Lo T1141

T1142
! Has the comoration entered into an agreement fo allocate assislance for SR&ED camied out in Canada? j T1145
i Has the comoration entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect

|Of SREED conlracls? ... .. EHL ) Ti146
1Has the corporation enlered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary

i or wages of specified employees for SREED?

— Additional information
lls the corporation inactive?

........................................................ FIT] 1 Yes 2 No
iHas the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers) N 281 RN 2 No
:What is the corporation's major business activity? . ................ m
|(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)

1f the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail EH 1 Wholesale D 2 Retail E’

Spegcify the principal product(s} mined, manufactured,
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the
approximate percentage of the fotal revenue that each
product or service represents.

BIB)  Electricity Distrib PXE  100.000 %
287 %

289 9

Yo
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the tax YEAr T e E 1 Yes 2 No
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the tax year? 1Yes 2 No

~ Taxable income
Net income or (loss} for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI. ..., ..... m 24,329,912 A

Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule2 . ...................... 740
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule 2
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2
Ecological gifts from Schedule2 . ................. . ... .....

Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 1 13, or
subsection 138(6) from Schedule 3 .. .......... ... ....... ...

Part V1.1 tax deduction from Schedute 43* .. ...... ............
Non-capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4
Net capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 . ... .....
Restricted farm losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4
Farm losses of preceding tax years from Scheduled .. ...........
Limited partnership losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4

Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends aliocated from _
acentral creditunion ... .. ... ., 340

Subtotal 740 » 740
2

Subtofal {amount A minus amount B} {if negative, enter "0" 24,329,17
Add; Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1)(a)(vii) additions @

SO

Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) .. .. .. ... E 24,325,172

Income exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t) .. ... ... ... SEELEARE 370
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1){t) (line 360 minus line 370} 24,329,172 7

* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at line 724.
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Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations {(CCPCs) throughout the tax year

Income from active business carmried on in Canada from Schedule 7 . ... .. i o n m 24,281,258 A

Taxable income from line 360, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632*, minus 3 times the amount on

Calculation of the business limit:
For alt CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 belaw.
250,000 X Number of days in lhe lax vear in 2004 = 1
Number of days in lhe tax year 365
300,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2005 and in 2008 365 = 300,000 2
Number of days in Lhe tax year 365
400,000 X MNurmber of days in Lhe tax year after 2006 = 3
Number of days in lhe tax year 365
Add amounts at lines 1, 2, and 3 300,000 4
Business limit (seenotes Tand 2 below) ... . e e e m

line 636**, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt form Partitax  ............ m 24,329,172 B

Notes: 1., For CCPCs lhat are not associated, enter Lhe amount from line 4 on line 410. However, if the corparation’s
tax year is less than 51 weeks, prorate lhe amount from line 4 by the number of days in lhe tax year
divided by 365, and enter lhe result on line 410,
2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount {o be entered on line 410.

Business limit reduction:

Amount C S 415 i 661,516 A

11,250
Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E} (if negative, enter™0™) . .......... ... ... ... @

Small business deduction
Whichever amountis the least A, B, C ot F . it e i i et e e e e e et e e e e e e e

G1

Amount Gt x Number of days in Lha tax year before 2008 365 x 16.00% =

G2

MNumber of days in tha tax year 355
Amount G1 X Number of days in the tax year in 2008 X 16.50 %

I

G3

Number of days in the t2x year 365
Amount G1 X Number of days in lhe tax year after 2008 _ X 17.00%

G4

Number of days in Lhe tax year 365

Small business deduction — total of amounts G2,G3,and G4 ... e m

{enter amount G on line 9)

* Calculate Lhe amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference to Lhe refundable tax on Lhe
CCPC's investrnent income {line 604) and without reference to Lhe corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference to the corporate lax reductions under section 123.4.
*** | arga corporations

* The amount o be enlered at fine 415 is the iptal taxable capilal employed in Canada minus $10,000,000 x 0,225%, calculated on Schedule 33,
Pert 1.3 Tax On Large Corporations, Schedule 34, Parf 1.3 Tax On Financial Instiution=s or Schedule 35, Part 1.3 Tax On Large Insurance
Compenies.

* |f the corporation is not associated with any corporations in both Lhe current and lhe preceding {ax years, use lhe applicable schedule for
Lhe prior year. (Amount P in Part 6 of Schedule 33; Amount O in Part 6 of Schedule 34; Amount DD in Part 8 &f Schedule 35)

* |f lhe corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current tax year, but was associated in the preceding tax year, use Lhe applicable
schedule for the current year,

* For corporations associated In the current tax year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules Lhat apply.
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— Accelerated tax reduction

Hydro One Bramp(oh Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RCDO01

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

Reduced business limit (amount from line 425)  .._.......... X Iinggloéioo%e = A
Net active business income (amount from fine 400} * ... . ... .. L L 24,281,258 B
Taxable income from line 360 minus 3 times the amount af line 636** on,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part [ Tax 24,329,172 C
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440} . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 48,654 D
Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter"0") . ... .. ... ... 24,280,518 24,280,518 E
Amount A, B, or E above, whicheveris 1858 . ... ... ... ... F
Amount Z from Part 9 of Scheduie 27 . ...... x 00/ 7 = G
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... ... ... ...\, H
Taxable resource income (amountfrom ine 435} .. .. ... ... .. . e I
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedute 17) d
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less K
Totalof amounts G, H, I, J,and K ... ... ... . » L
Amount F minus amount L (if negative, enter "0") ... L e M
Accelerated tax reduction —  7.00 % of amount M (enter amount Non line 637) . ... oo e e ... N
* If the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of parinerships need to use Schedule 70 1o calculate net active business income.
** Caleutate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
- Resource deduction
Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 125.11(1)] . ... .0 e, m A
Amount A X Number of days in the tax year in 2004 X 2% = B
Number of days in the tax year 365
Amount A X Number of days in he tax year in 2005 ¥ 3% = c
Number of days in lhe lax year 365
Amount A X Numnber of days in the tax year in 2006 365 x 5% = D
Nurnber of days in the tax year 365
Amount A X MNumnber of days in lhe tax year afler 2006 X 7% = E
Number of days in the lax year 365
Resource deduction — total of amounts B, C, [, and E (enter amount F on ine10y ... ... m F

— General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year
Taxable income from line 360

24,329,172 A

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations — total of amounts K1, K2, K3, and K4

Amount 21 from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ... ... .. .. e e B

Amount QQ from Parl 13 of Schedule 27 . .. ... ... . C

Taxable resource income from line 435 above . ... .. ... . ... D

Amount used 1o calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) E

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever is theleast  .................. F

Aggregate investment income from line 440 . ... ... ... 48,654 G

Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amountM) . ... ......... H

Totalof amounts B, C, D, E, F, G, and H ...ttt e e et e e e e e 48,654 ¢ 48,654 |

Amount A minus amount | (if negative, Bnter 0"} ... . e 24,280,518 J

Amount J 24,280,518 X Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 X 7% = 1,699,636 K1
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount J 24,280,518 x Number of days in the tax yvear in 2008 X 7.5% = K2
Number of days in the tax year 365

Amount J 24,280,518 x Nurnber of days in the tax year in 2009 X 8% = K3
Number of days In the tax year 365

Amount J 24,280,518 x Number of days in the tax year afler 2009 X 9% = K4
Number of days in lhe kax year 365

1,699,636 K

{enter amount K on line 638)
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rGeneraI tax reduction _ -
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgaqe :nvestme:nt
corporation, or a mutual fund corporation; and for tax years starting after May 1, 2006, any corporation with taxable income
that is not subject to the full tax rate of 38% (eg. deposit insurance company).

Taxableincome from Ine 3B0 ... .t i i it it ta st r e s e c et e L

Amount Z1 from Parl 9 of Schedule 27 .. i it M
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... ... .. i i e N
Taxable resource income from line 435 above . ... . . i e il 0
P
»

Amounit used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17}

Totalof amounts M, N, O, and P .. ... . i i i i it e (o}

Amaunt L minus amount Q {if negative, enter "0") .. ... ..o o R

Amount R X Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 x T% = S1
Number of days in ihe tax year 365

Amount R X _ Number of days in the tax year in 2008 X 75% = 82
Number of days in the tax year : 365

Amount R x Number of days in the lax year in 2008 X B% = 83
MNumber of days in the tax year 365

Amount R X Number of days in 1he tax year after 2009 x 9% = S4
Number of days in the tax year 365

General tax reduction — total of amounts §1, 82, 83, and S4 (enteramount Sonline 639}  .............. 2]

~ Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year

Aggregate investment income . . . . . 440 48654 x 26 2/ 3% = ....... e, 12,974 A
{amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-business income fax credit from line 632 .. ......... ... ... ...,

Deduct:

Foreign investment income .. ... .. m x 9 1/ 3% =
(amount L from Part 2 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") > B

Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0") .. ... i e i e e i 12974 C

Taxableincomefrom Ine 360 .. ... ittt ittt e i it a s e 24,329,172
Deduct:

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425,
whichever is the least

Foreign non-business
income tax credit
from line 632 x 251 9

Foreign business
income tax credit

from line 636 X 3 =
>

24,329,172
x 206 2/ 3% = 6,487,779 D

Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780) .. ... 5,388,263

Deduct: Corporate surtaxfrom line 800 .. ... ... ...... .. ... . . 'ruuunnn.. 272,487
Netamount  .............. e e 5,115,776 » 5115776 E
Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whicheveris theleast  .................... @ 12974 F

ORPORATE TAXPREP § TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 6 of 9
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r Refundable dividend tax on hand

i
tRefundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding tax year .. ....... 460
| Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous tax year . ..................... 465
I

| Add the total of;
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 45G above . ... .. ... oo .. 12,574
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 of Schedule 3~ ... ... .. ... .........

Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation B 450

12,974 » 12,974 H

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year — Amount G plus amountH  .......... Em 12,974

- Dividend refund _
i Private and subject corporations at the fime {axable dividends were paid in the tax year

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from line 460 of Scheduled .. _....... 12000000 X 1/ 3 4,000,000 |

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year from line 485 above . ..... . .............. 12,974 )

| Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amounton line 784) .. ... ... ... ... ... 12,974

ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPDS Page 7 of &
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i Part i tax
Base amount of Partitax—  38.00 % of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) ............ @

9,245,085 A

Corparate surtax calcuiation

Base amountfrom line Aabave . ... ... ... ... 9,245,085 1
Deduet:

10 % of taxable income {line 380 or amount Z, whichever applies) ........... 2,432,917 2
(nvestment corparation deduction from line 620 below ... ... o 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below ... ... ... ..ot 4

5

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below  ..........

For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
tax year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the least:

28.00 % of taxable income from line 360 ., . ... a
28.00 % of taxed capitalgains .............. b 6
Part | tax otherwise payable . ............... c
{fine A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Totaloflines 2806 ... .. 24329817 7
Netamount (line 1 minus tine 7) . ... ... .. . e 6,812,168 g
Corporate surtax
line 8 6,812,168 x 4% x Number of days in the tax year before 2008 365 = O 272,487 B
Number of days in the tax year 365
Recapture of investment tax credit from fine OO in Part 17 of Schedule 31 ............ ... .. .. m Cc
Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's {CCPC) investment income
(if it was a CCPC throughout the tax year)
Aggregate investment income from line 440 ... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... . ... 48,654 |
Taxable income from line360 . .............. ..... ... 24,329,172
Deduct;
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425,
whicheveristheleast . .................. .. ...... ..
Netamount ... .. ... ... ... ........... .. .. .. .. 24:3291172 »- 24f329f172 i
Refundable tax on CCPC's investmentincome— 6 2 / 3 % of whichever is less: amountiorii .. .. m 3244 D

Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D)

9,520,816 E

Deduct;
Small business deduction from line 430 ............. ... ... .. ... . ... . 9
Federaltaxabatement . ... ... ... ... . .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... . 2,432,917
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount 88
oramount RR of Schedule27 ... ... ... ... . . . . .. ... .. . . ... .. 616
Investment corporation deduction  .......... .. ... ... ... .. . ... 620

(taxed capital gains  [EZ )
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 .. .. .. ........ ... 628
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 . 632
Federaf foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 ... ... ... ... 636
Accelerated tax reduction from amountN ... ... . ... .. . .. ... 637
Resource deduction from line 438 ............. ... ... . ... .. .. . = 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount K .................. . . 638 1,699,636
General tax reduction from amount S ......... .. . ... .. . .. .. 639
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 2¢  ............ ... ... .. . 640
Federal political contribution tax eredit — ............... ... .. . .. .. . . 644

Federal political cantributions
Federal qualifying environmental trust taxcredit ... ... ..... ... ... 648
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 ..., ... .. .. . .. ... ... 632

Subtotal 4,132,553 p 4,132,553 F

Part | tax payable — Line E minus line F {enter amount G on line 700) 2,388,263 G

‘CRPORATE TAXPREP } TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS
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~ Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax

Partltaxpayable . ... 2,388,263

Parl I.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, or 35

Part I suriax payable from Schedule 46 ... .. . ... ... ...

Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 . ... ...

Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 . ... ... .. L

Par Vitax payable from Schedule 38 .. .. .. .

Parl VI.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 ... . . ...

Part XIll.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 .. ... ..
Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 ... ... ... ...

. . Total federal tax 5,388,263
Add provincial or territorial tax:
Provincial or territorial jurisdiction Ontario
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial or territorial tax payable (except Québec, Ontario, and Alberta) 760
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia}  ...... 765
»
Deduct other credits: Total tax payable EZ{1] 5,388,263 A
Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 . ... ... ... ... ... ... ...
Dividend refund . ... .. e e i 12,974
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 . ... ................... '
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax creditrefund .. .. ... ..........
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund (Form T1131) . ..... ...
Fitm or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177)  ....... ...
Tax withheld at source .. ... . . .
Tofal payments on which tax has been withheld . . . Eij
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned inveslment corporations from Schedule 26 .. .. ..
Provincial and territorial capitat gains refund from Schedule18 ... ... .. ...
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule5 ...........
Taxinstalments paid .. ... 0 e 5,375,289
5,388,263 » 5,388,263 B

Total credits
Refund code Overpayment 4_L Balance (line A minus line B)

Direct deposit request ) If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corparation's If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
information you already gave us, complete the information below: Generally, we do not charge or refund a difference
D Start D Change information of $2 or less.
m m Branch number Balance unpaid .......
Institution number Account number Enclosed payment
If the corporation is a Canadian-controfled private corporation throughout the tax year,
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due?  .............. 1Yes[ | 2 No
— Certification
, B pauL EZd Tony EE] CONTROLLER

Last name First name Position, office, or rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | cerlify hat | have examined lhis return, including accompanying schedules and slatements, and that
the information given on Ihis retumn is, fo Lhe best of my knowledge, comrect and complete. 1 further certify that the method of calculating income for this
tax year is consistent with that of the previous year except as spmiWos a slatement atlached to this retum.

EEd  2007-05-31 . EEd (905) 840-6300

Date (yyyyfmm/dd) Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
15 the contact persan lhe sama as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete lheinformafionbelow ™ ... ... ... 1Yes @ 2No
Name Telephone number

- Language of correspondence — Langue de correspondance

indiquez votre l[angue de correspondance en inscrivant 1 pour anglais ou 2 pour frangais.

m indicate your language of correspondence by entering § for English or 2 for French. 1 English / Anglais @ 2 Frangais / French D
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SCHEDULE 141
NOTES CHECKLIST

Corporation's name Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2006-12-31

* This schedule should be completed from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements. This person
is referred to as the "accounting pradtitioner”, in this schedule.

¢ For more information, see RC4088, Guide to the General Index of Financial Information (GiFi} for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Corporatlion — income Tax Guide.

* Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIFI.

— Part 1 — Accounting practitioner information

Does the accounting practitioner have a professional designation? . ........................... KR 1 Yes 2No []
Is the accounting practitioner connected* with the corporation? . ... .. .. .. ... . . . ... 1 Yes D 2 No

* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i) a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the comman
shares; {ii) a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or {jii) a person not dealing at arm's length with the corparation.

Note
If the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation or is connected with the corporation,
you do net have 1o complete Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

— Part 2 — Type of involvement

Chaase the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practitioner: 198
Completed an auditor's Feport .. ... . i e e 1
Completed a review engagement report .. ... L e e 2 |:|
Conducted a compilation engagement . ... ... .. L. e 3 |:|

~ Part 3 — Reservations
If you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation? . ......... .. . . i, m 1Yes |:| 2 No

~ Part 4 — Other informnation

Were notes to the linancial statements prepared? e e e m 1Yes2No|:|

If Yes, complete lines 102 to 107 below: |
Are any values presented at otherthan cost? . ... .. .. ... . i 1Yes D 2 No
Has there been a change in accounting policies since the last retum? .. ... . ..o . m 1Yes [:] 2 No
Are subsequent events mentioned inthenotes? ... ... ... L. By 1 ves |:| 2 No |Z|
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned inthe nates? . ... .. ... ... ... ... 1Yes D 2 No
Is contingent liability information mentioned in the notes? e e e e e [ 106 SEREY 2No{ |
Is information regarding commitments mentioned inthe notes? ... ... ... ... glirl 1 Yes 2 No D

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(s)?  ..................... | 108 EERTS 2No | |

If Yes, complete line 109 below:
Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnership(s)?  .................... (el 1Yes [ ] 2No

T2 SCH 141 {04)
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Sharehelder of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.:

We have audited the balance sheets of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (the Company) as at December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005 and the statements of operations, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial staternents are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opimion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

éb-.u: " ?um?,- AP
Toronto, Canada,

April 4, 2007[except as to note 17, Chartered Accountants
which is as of April 12, 2007] Licensed Public Accountants



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31 {Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Revenues
Distribution (Note 3) 325,785 339,441
Other (Note {3) 3,588 2,739
329,373 342,180
Costs
Purchased power (Notes 3 and 13) 267,296 282,797
Operation, maintenance and admindstration (Note /3) 16,948 14,811
Depreciation and amortization (Note 4) 15,158 13,310
289,402 310,918
Income before financing charges and provision for
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 29,971 31,262
Financing charges (Notes 5 and 13) 9,437 9,540
Income before provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 20,534 21,722
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Notes 6 and 13) 8,826 8,595
Net income 11,708 13,127
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Year ended December 31 (Canadian doliars in thousands) 2006 2005
Retained earnings, January 1 31,411 18,284
Net income 11,708 13,127
Dividends (Notes /2 and 13) (12,000) -
Retained earnings, December 31 3,119 J14ll

See accompanying rotes to financial statemens.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31 (Canadian dolfars in thousands) 2006 2005
Assets
Current assets
Cash - 2,125
Inter-company demand facility (Nate /3) - 12,100
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts - $725 thousand;
2005 - §805 thousand) (Note I3) 58,247 48,768
Materials and supplies 4,493 3,747
62,740 66,740
Fixed assets (Note 7)
Fixed assets in service 404,623 384,136
Less: accumulated depreciation 183,765 169,258
220,858 214,878
Construction in progress 682 -
221,540 214,878
Other long-term assets
Goadwill (Note 12) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Note ) 5,302 8,506
Deferred debt costs Noze 9) 643 669
66,005 69,635
Total assets 350,285 351,253




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

December 31 (Canadian dolars in thousands) 2006 2005
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Bank indebtedness : 6,310 -
Accounis payable and accrued charges (Note /3) 51,503 57,781
Accrued interest 844 844
Promissory note due to parent (Note 9 and 13) - 1,59%
58,657 60,224
Long-term debt (Wotes 2 10 and 13) 143,000 143,000
Other long-term liabilities
Regulatory liabilities (Nore & 702 126
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities 247 249
Employee future berefits other than pension (Note /1) 4,999 4,682
5,948 5,057
Total liabilities 207,605 208,281
Contingencies and commitment (Netes 15 and 16)
Sharcholder's equity
Contributed surplus (Note 12} 60,060 60,060
Common shares (authorized; uniimited; issned: 2,000} (Note 12) 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 31,11% 31,411
Total sharcholder's equity 142,680 142,972
Total liabilities and shareholder’'s equity 350,285 351,253

See accompanying notes to financigl statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

ﬁfyxa a. albeof

Laura Formusa Roger Albert
Chair Director



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Operating activities
Net income 11,708 13,127
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization (net of removal costs) 14,699 13,947
Change in regulatory assets and liabilities 4,180 1,047
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
30,613 28,147
Changes in non-cash balances related to operations (Noie /4) (16,188) 11,181
Net cash from operating activities 14,425 39,328
Investing aetivities
Capital expenditures (21,563) (17,699)
Proceeds from dispositions 202 -
Net cash used in investing activities (21,361) (17,699)
Financing Activities
Repayment of promissory note due to parent (1,599 -
Dividends paid (12,000) -
Net cash used in financing activities (13,599) -
Net change in cash aud cash equivalents (20,335) 21,629
Cash and eash equivalents, January 1 14,225 (7,404)
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note /4) (6,310) 14,225

See accampanying notes to financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (Hydro One Brampton or the Company) was incorporated on April 25, 2000 under the
Business Corporations Act (Ontario). Prior to October 31, 2006, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One
Brampton Inc. Articles of Dissolution were filed on January 30, 2007 with respect to Hydro One Brampton Inc., on which
date this corporation was dissolved. As a consequence, the Company is now a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One
Inc. (Hydro One). The principal business of the Company is the ownership, operation and management of electricity

distribution systeins and facilities within the City of Brampton, Ontario. The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) regulates the
Company.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada (Canadian
GAAP).

The Company follows the push down basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwill values that arose in the
purchase equation when the Company was acquired were "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The rates of the electricity distribution business of the Company are subject to regulation by the OEB and these rates are
based on a revenue requirement that includes a rate of return. On April 12, 2006, the OEB announced its decision regarding
the Company’s rate application in respect of the distribution business. On the basis of the written evidence submitted, the
OEB approved the requested increase i the revenue requirement and also provided for a reduction in the approved rate of
return, from 9.88% to 9.00% on deemed common equity, effective May 1, 2006.

The OEB has the general power to include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific period,
resulting in a change in the timing of accounting recognition from that which would have applied in an unregulated company.
Such change in timing involves the application of rate regulated accounting, giving rise to the recognition of regulatory assets
and liabilities. The Company's regulatory assets represent certain amounts receivable from future customers and costs that
have been deferred for accounting purposes because it is probable that they will be recovered m future rates. In addition, the
Company has recorded regulatory liabilities which represent awnounts for revenues and expenses incurred in different periods
than would be the case had the Company been unregulated. The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of
each of its regulatory assets and continues to believe that it is probable that the OEB will factor its regulatory assets and
liabilities into the setting of future rates. If, at some future date, the Company judges that it is no longer probable that the
OEB will include a regulatory asset or liability in future rates, the appropriate carrying amount wilk be reflected in results of
operations in the period that the assessment is made. Specific regulatory assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 8.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed, actual consumption
yet to be billed, and an estimate for unbilled consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to actual consumption unbilled is
calculated nsing preliminary neter reading data and actual billing rates except for the price for energy, which is estimated.
Unbilled revenues that relate to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the period to the end of
the year are estimated based on historical consumption. Unbilled revenues included within accounts receivable as at
December 31, 2006 amounted to $27,092 thousand (2005 - $3 3,469 thousand). Actual results could differ from estimates of
unbilled electricity usage.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontario
Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing income
and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act
(Ontario) as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method, as directed by the
OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as a result of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded fiture
income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from
the customers of Hydro One Brampton at that time,

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company. The
Company eams interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance rate at the
beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-company balances based on
the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction material held for internal construction and maintenance of fixed
assets, These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineerng, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the approved allowance for finds used during construction applicable to major capital construction activities,

Fixed assets in service consist of Iand and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters, trucks and
equipment, and office and computer equipment. S

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly thnse located or unowned easements and rights-of-way, may have
asset retirement obligations. The majority of the Company’s easements and rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or
are automatically renewed annvally. Land rights with finite terms are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the
Cowmpany expects to use the majority of its installed assets for an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and
consequently a reasonable estimate of the fair value of any related asset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time. If,
at some future date, it becomes possible to estimate the fair value cost of removing assets that the Company is legally
required to remove, an asset retirement obligation will be recognized at that time.

Depreciation

The capital costs of fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

: : Depreciation Rate
Land rights : 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment : 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and nieters 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.50% - 20.00%
Office and computer equipment 10.00% - 20.00%




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixed asset retirements is charged to accurnulated
depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in results of operations. Gains and losses on sales of fixed assets and losses on
premature retirements are charged to results of operations as adjustments to depreciation expense.

Depreciation rates for fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Changes in depreciation rates arising from such a review
are applied over the remaining service tife.

Goodwill

Goodwill arose upon the acquisition of the Company by Hydro One and the application of push down accounting resulted in
the recognition of contributed surplus. The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or
more frequently if circumstances require, with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwill being charged to results of
operations. Goodwill impairment is assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying
carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets, including goodwill The Company has determined that goodwill is not
impaired.

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs represent debt issuance costs transferred from Hydro One based on the Company's share of Hydro One’s
debt issue amount. Deferred debt costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the period ending with the maturity of the
debt,

Employee Future Benefits

Employee future benefits for all employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and long-term
disability.

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a multi-
employer public sector pension fund, as a defined conmtribution plan. Employee future benefits other than pension are
recorded on an accrual basis. Costs are determined by independent, actuaries using the projected benefit method prorated on
service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates, Past service costs from plan amendments and
actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the
employees covered.

Employee futnre benefit costs are attributed to labour and are charged to operations, inaintenance and administration or
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Actual results could
differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the Province of Ontario.

3. ELECTRICITY CREDITS
Under a new regulation issued in October 2005, Regulated Price Plan customers received a one-time credit reflecting a lower

cost of power than the fixed commedity price between April 1, 2004 and March 31, 2005. In the fourth quarter of 2005,
revenue and purchased power costs were each reduced by $11,474 thousand.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Depreciation of fixed agsets in service 13,917 13,242
Amortization of regulatery assets 1,172 -
Fixed asset removal costs 43 42
Amortization of land rights 26 26

15,158 13,310

5. FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Interest on long-term debt 9,939 9,939
Interest (income) expense (235) 33
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
Less: Interest capitalized on regulatory assets (293) {458)
9,437 9,540

6. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs fom the amount that would have been recorded
using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontaric statutery mcome tax rate. A reconciliation between the statuiory and
effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Income before provision for PILs 20,534 21,722
Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate 36.12% 36.12%
Provision for PILs at statatory rate 7,417 7,846
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Temperary differences:

Recovery-of regulatory assets 1,510 378

Employee future benefits other than pension expense in excess of cash payinents 115 54

Depreciation and amortization (less than) in excess of capital cost allowance (71) 80

Qther (154) (30)
Net temporary differences 1,400 482
Net permanent differences:

Large corperations tax - 260

Other 9 7
Net permanent differences ' 9 267
Provision for PILs 8,826 8,595
Effective income tax rate 42.98% 32.57%

Future income taxes have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be recovered through future revenues
consistent with the OEB direction to follow the taxes payahle method. As at Decemher 31, 2006, future income tax labilities
0f $493 thousand (2005 - $2,073 thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax rates, have not been recorded,

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company's prevision for PILs would have been recognized using the liability

method rather than the taxes payable method. As a result, the provision for PILs would have been lower by approximately
51,580 thousand (2005 - $482 thousand}, including the impact of a change in the substantively enacted rates.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets Accumulated Construction

December 31 (Canadian doflars in thousands) in Service  Depreciation  in Progress Total

2006
Land and land rights 9,510 166 9,344
Buildings 23375 6,388 16,987
Distribution equipment 260,630 121,021 682 140,291
Transformers and meters 95,953 46,303 49,650
Trucks and equipment 9,910 6,522 3,388
Office and computer equipment 5,245 3,365 1,880
404,623 183,765 682 221,540

2005
Land and land rights 9,496 140 9,356
Buildings 22,275 5916 16,359
Distribution equipment 247,180 111317 135,863
Transformers and meters 91,318 43,068 48,250
Trucks and equipment 9,349 6,075 3,274
Office and computer equipment 4,518 2,742 1,776
' 384,136 169,258 214,878

8. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets and liabilies arise as a result of the rate-making process. The Company has recorded the following

regulatory assets and liabilities (see Note 2):

December 31 (Canadiar dollars in thousends) 2006 2005
Regulatory assets:
Regulatory asset recovery account : 5,071 8,432
Pension costs 200 -
Retail settlement variance accounts - 474
Other regulatory assets 31 -
Total regulatory assets 5,302 8,900
_Repulsatory liabilitjes:
Retail settlement variance accounts (325) -
PILs variance (202) -
Smart meters (175) -
Other regulatory liabilities - (126)
Total regulatory liabilities (702) (126)

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest of $293 thousand {2005 - $458 thousand) would not have been accreted

on these regulatory assets and liabilities and fmancing charges would have been higher by the same amount.

Regulatory assef recoveries

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request to continue to recover its regulatory asset balances including
interest, recognized prior to 2004. On April 12, 2006, final approval was received from the OEB for the recovery of the
December 2004 regulatory asset balances. Cumulative recoveries made as of December 31, 2006 were reallocated to
repulatory asset balances in the year. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, amortization of regulatory assets in the
amount of $1,172 thousand (2005 - $mil) would not have been recorded and ameortization expense would have been lower by

the same amount.

11



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Pension cosis

On March 2, 2005, the OEB approved a deferral account for OMERS pension costs for 2004 and future years, including
interest. The OEB noted in its decision that the ultimate disposition of any deferred amounts, and their eligibility for recovery
through rates, will be the subject of a future proceeding. In the absence of regulatory accounting, operations maintenance and
administration expense would have been higher by $195 thousand (2005 - $1,042 thousand).

Retail seiflement variance aceounts

Retail settlement variance accounts consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of Article 490 of the OEB’s Accounting
Procedures Handbook.

Smart meters

On March 21, 2006, the OEB approved the establishment of deferral accounts for smart meter related expenditures and a
monthly customer charge of thirty cents per residential customer was reflected in the Company’s revenue requirernent,
Consistent with the OEB’s direction and pending further guidance, the Company has recognized a regulatory asset consisting
of the net balance of capital and operating expenditures for smart meters minus recoveries received from customers. In the
abseoce of rate regulated accounting, the Company’s operation, maintenance and administration expense would have been
higher by $65 thousand, revenues would have been lower by $262 thousand, and financing costs would have been higher by
$3 thousand (2005 - $nil).

PILs variance

Effective May 1, 2006, the OEB established a PILs variance account in accordance with the OEB’s 2006 Electricity
Distribution Rate Handbook and related guidance. The purpose of this account is to capture the tax impact of any differences
affecting 2006 PILs included in rates that arise from changes in tax rules or tax re-assessments. Disposition of this account
balance is subject to OEB review. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, such amounts would not have been deferred
and revenue would have been higher by $202 thousand (2005 - Snil}, and financing costs would have been higher by $2
thousand (2005 - $nil). :

9. DEBT

The $1,599 thousand amount due in 2005 to the parent was a promissory note due on demand without interest. The Company
subsequently repaid this note to Hydro One.

The long-term debt of $143,000 thousand (2005 - $143,000 thousand) is a promissory note payable to Hydro One bearing
interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1, 2032. The note is subject to redemption or repurchase by the
Company before maturity, in whole or in part. On issuance of this promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs incurred by
Hydro One were transferred to the Company. These debt costs are being amortized over the 30-year term of the note. The
unamortized balance at Decemnber 31, 2006 was $643 thousand (2005- $669 thousand).

12



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. FAIR YALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The carrying vatues of all financial instruments, except long-terin debt, approxiinate fair value. The fair value of long-term
debt, based on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaiming maturities, is provided in the
following table:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Yalue
LonE-term debt 143,000 183,412 143,000 185,299

Fimancial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss. As at December
31, 2006, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial assets. The Company’s
revenue is earned from a broad base of customers. As a result, the Company did not eamn a significant amount of revenue
from any single customer. As at December 31, 2006, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any
single customer,

11. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund. The plan is a defined
benefit plan that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and salary. The Company accounts for its participation as a defined contribution plan, During 2006, the Company contributed
$947 thousand to the plan (2005 - 3816 thousand).

The Company also provides certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and their
dependents. The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees render services.
Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on
assumptions that reflect management’s best estimates. Past service costs frown plan amendments are amortized on a straight-
line basis and actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the expected average remaining service life of the employees
covered, The measurement date used to determine the accrued benefit obligation is December 31.

Net periodic post-retirement benefit costs of $428 thousand (2005 - $246 thousand) are attributed to labour, in 2006, $252
thousand (2005 - $145 thousand) was charged to operations and $176 thousand (2005 - $101 thousand) was capitalized as
part of the cost of fixed assets.

Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2003
Accrued benefit liability, bepinning of year : 4,682 4,532
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 428 246
Benefits paid (111) (96)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 4,999 4,682

During 2006, the Company had an actuarial gain of $213 thonsand as a result of updating year-end assumptions. The net
accurnulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 31, 2006 was $306 thousand (2005 - $93 thousand).

13



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Current service cost 193 i19
Interest cost 235 197
Actuarial (gain) loss on benefit obligation (213) 1,146
Costs arising in the period 215 1,462

Differences between costs arising in the period and costs

recognized in the period in respect oft
Actuarial gain (loss) 213 {1,216)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 428 246

Effect of 1% increase in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 366 334
Service and interest costs 42 28

Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (31D {292)
Service and interest costs (38) (26)

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2006 2005

Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 5.00% 6.00%
Discount rate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 5.25% 5.00%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit) 4.00% 4.00%
Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 5.40% per annum in 2006

grading down to 4.50% per annum afier one year and reinaining constant thereafter. 4.50% 5.40%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 11.50% per annum in 2006 grading down to

4.50% per annum after eight years and remaining constant thereafter. 10.62% 11.50%
Rate of increase in dental costs 5.20% per annum in 2006 grading down to 4.50% per

annum after one year and remaining constant thereafier, 4,50% 5.20%

12, SHARE CAPITAL

Common Shares

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares and 2,000 shares have been issved to date.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents $60,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydro One's 2001 purchase and pushed down
to the accounts of the Conipany.

14



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Dividends

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and are recommended by
management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as
industry practice and shareholder expectations.

Common dividends declared and paid during 2006 were $12,000 thousand (2005 - $nil).

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc. {OPG), the Independent Electricity System
Operator (IESO) and the Province of Ontario are related parties of the Company. In addition, the OEB is related to the
Company by virtue of its status as a Provincial Crown Corporation, although as a self-financing and self-sufficient regulatory
organization, it carries out independent regulation for Ontario’s energy sector, including the Company’s regulated
distribution business. Transactions between these parties and the Company were as follows:

In 2006, the Company purchased power from the IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $251,183 thousand (2005
- $280,507 thousand).

During the year the Company recovered $510 thousand from OPG as a result of a digsputed biliing in a previous period.

The Company purchased certain fransmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro Ooe Networks Inc. and
Hydre One totaling $2,225 thousand (2005 ~ $1,664 thousand). The Company provided certam transmission and connection
services to Hydro One Networks Ine. totaling $1,905 thousand (2005 - $2,042 thousand). The Company recorded other rental
revenues from Hydro One Networks Inc. of $256 thousand (2005 - $228 thousand).

During 2006, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services in the amount of $23 thousand (2005 - $58 thousand)
and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to Hydro One Telecom Inc in the amount of $204 thousand (2005 - $216
thousand}, :

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC.

Under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the OEB is required to recover all of its annual operating costs from gas and
electricity distributors and electricity transmitters, In 2006, the Company incurred $507 thousand (2005 - $337 thousand) in
OEB fees.

The amounts due to or from related parties as a result of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Accounts receivable 459 413
Accounts payable and accrued charges (22,399) {33,156}

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are amounts owing to the IESO in respect of power purchases of $20,019
thousand (2005 - $29,940 thousand).

A common dividend of $12,000 thousand was paid to Hydro One in the year (2005 - $nil).

The 2005 iuter-company demand facility balance of $12,100 thousand was due from Hydro One and eams interest based on the
average of the bankers’ acceptance rate at the beginning of the month, less 0.02%. Net financing income for 2006 includes
interest income on the facility in the amount of $407 thousand (2005 - $21 thousand),

Duriug the year, the Company repaid a promissory note to Hydro One in the amount of $1,599.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

As at December 31, 2006, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was due to Hydro One (2005 - $143,000 thousand). Net
financing charges for 2006 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand (2005 - $9,939 thousand),

14. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the balances sheet items “cash,”
“inter-company demand facility” and “bank indebtedness”,

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consists of the following;

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Accounts receivable increase (2.479) {430)
Materials and supplies increase (746) (355)
Accounts payable and accrued charges (decrease) increase {6,278) 11,829
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities {decrease) increase (2} (13)
Employee future benefits other than pension increase 317 150
(16,188) 11,181

15. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business. In the
opinion of management, the outcome of such matters will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500,000 thousand in restitutionary payments, plus interest, was served on Toronto Hydro on
November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Conmmission as the representative of
the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontaro, which have charged late payment charges on
overdue utility bills at any time after April 1, 1981, The claiin is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric
utilities receiving interest at effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law. The Electricity Distributors Association is
undertaking the defence of this class action. The Company believes that it is unlikely that the outcome of this litigation wiil
have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations, financial position or prospects.

16, COMMITMENT

Prudential support

Purchasers of electricity in Qntario, through the IESQ, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their default
based on their expected activity in the market. The IESO could draw on these guarantees if the Company fails to make a
payment required by a default notice issued by the IESO. The maximum potential payment is the face value of the bank
letters of credit plns the nominal amount of the pareotal guarantee. As at December 31, 2006, the Company provided
prudential support, using a2 combination of bank letters of credit of $2,000 thousand (2005 - $2,000 thousand) and parental
guarantees of §75,000 thousand {2005 - $75,000 thousand).

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On April 12, 2007, the OEB approved the Company’s revised distribution rates and charges effective May 1, 2007. These
fates were substantially as requested in the Company’s original filing,



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

18. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previonsly presented to conform to the
presentation of the December 31, 2006 financial statements.
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RCO001

SCHEDULE 1
NET INCOME (L.OSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES
Corporation’s name Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RC0001 2006-12-31

« The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation’s net income (loss) as reported on the financial
statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

* Please provide us with the applicable detaits in the identification area, and complete the applicable lines that contain a

numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with Lhe Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
* Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the Income Tax Act.

Net income (loss) after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements . ........... ... . 11,708,454 A
Add:
Provision forincometaxes —current . ... .. i i i oo i i e 8,825,938
Amortization of tangible assets .. ... ... .. i i 13,985,239
income or Yoss for tax purposes — joint veniures or partnerships . ... .. e 3,834
" Charitable donations from Schedule 2 . .. .ot i i 740
. Taxable capital gains from Schedule6 ........ e et aa 48,654
Non-deductible meais and entertainment expenses  ........ ... 0o 23,287
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the end of theyear .. ....... 646,162
Subtotal of additions 23,533,854 23,533,854
. Other additions:
‘Miscellaneous other additions:
Add back reserves opening balance 290 3,478,011
Add back capital tax accrued 291 857,800
Depreciation expensed via OM&A 292 300,038
Add back computer software expensed for tax 9,419
Ontario Specified Tax Credits 22,000
Total 31,419 ik 31,419
: Amortization of debt discount 25,920
Total 25920 PR 25,920
: Subtotal of other additicns [ 4.693,188 4,693,188
Total additions  EJJY 28,227,042 28,227,042
Deduct:
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 ............ .. o 403 12,109,903
Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 .................. 405 2,289,752
Subtotal of deductions 14,399,655 14,399,655
Other deductions:
Miscellaneous other deductions:
] Deduct OPEB costs capitalized included in Sch013 186,713
(iR  Deduct actual capital tax per CT23 885,666
{ix] Prospectus & underwriting fees 90,055
(%] Removal costs 43,49
Subtotal of other deductions 1,205,929 1,205,929
Total deductions 15,605,584 » 15,605,584
Net income {loss) for income tax purposes — enter on line 300 of the T2refurn - ......vvhevvennen s 24,329,512
T2 5CH t E{06)
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SCHEDULE 2

CHARITABLE DONATIONS AND GIFTS

Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Year Monih Day
Hydra One Brampton MNetworks Inc. 86486 7635 RC0O01 2006-12-31

* For use by corporations to claim any of the following:
— charitable donations;
- gifis to Canada, a province, or a territory;
—gifts of certified cultural property;
—gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land.
* The donations and gifts are eligible for a five-year carryforward.
* Use this schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary as described under
subsections 87(1) and 88(1) of the federal income Tax Act,
¢ For donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, proposed subsection 110.1{1.2) of the Income Tax Act provides as follows:

— where a particular corporation has undergone a change of control, for taxation years that end on or after the change of contral, no
corporation can claim a deduction for a gift made by the particutar corporation to a qualified donee before the change of controf.

- if a particular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to an arrangement under which both the gift and the change of
control is expected, no corporation can ¢laim a deduction for the gift unless the person acquiring control of the particular corporation
is the qualified donee.

* File one completed copy of this schedule with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Return.
* For more information, see the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide.
—Part 1 — Charitable donations

Charity/Recipient Amount ($100 or more only)
Sick Kids Foundation 200
Brampton Caledon Community Living Charitable 200
Salvation Army 190

Subtotal 590

Add: Total donations of less than $100 each 150

Total donations in current taxation year 740
Federal Quebec Alberta

Charitable donations at the end of the preceding taxation year ...
Deduct; Charitable donations expired after five taxation years KL
Charitable donations at the beginning of the taxation year 240
Add:

Charitable donations transferred on an amalgamation or the
windup of a subsidiary  ........ ... ... .. ... ... m
Total current-year charitable
donations made (enter this amount
on line 112 of Schedule 1) . . . . &I 740
Subtotal (line 250 plus line 210) 740 p» 740 740 740
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for donations
made after March 22,2004) .................
Total charitable donations available . .. . .. P 740 A 740 740
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {cannot be
more than amount K in Part 2) (enter this amount on
line 311 of the T2retum) .................... 260 740 740 740
Charitable donations closing balance  ............ ..... 280

r Amounts carried forward ~ Charitable donations

Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
1* prior year 2005
2™ prior year 2004
3" prior year 2003
4" prior year 2002
5" prior year 2001
6™ prior year * 2001

Total (to line A)

* These donations expired in the current year.
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'007-05-31 14:46 B6486 7635 RC0001
~ Part 2 — Calculation of the maximum aliowable deduction for charitable donations
Net income for tax purposes * muitiplied by 75% ... ... ... 18,247,434 B

Taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property
—lines 825 and 896 of Schedule 6, multiplied by the inclusion rate
— other

Taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts of non-qualifying

securities per subsection 40{T.01) ... ... .ttt 227 D
The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts  ..........
Proceeds of disposition, less

outlays and expenses ......... E
F

Capitalcost ................
Amount E or F, whicheverisless ...._..........._,
Amount on line 230 or 235, whicheveris less ... .. .. . it G
Subtotal (add amounts C, D, and G} H
Amount H multiplied by 25 % |
Subtotal (amount B plus amount [} 18,247,434 J
Maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations {enier amount A from Part 1, amount J, or net income
forfax purposes, whiChever s IB888) . . L. . L i i e et et e e 740 K

* For credit unions, this amount is before the deduction of payments pursuant to allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.

— Part 3 - Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the end of the preceding taxation year
Deduct: Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory expired after five taxation vears

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the beginning of the taxation year Ce >
Add; Gifls to Canada, a province, or a territory transferred on an amalgamation

orthe windup of a subsidiary . ..... .. 0 ittt i e

Total current year gifts made to Canada, a province, or a territory * .. ... .. E

' Subtotal (line 350 plus line 310) >

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004)  ................... 355
Total gifts to Canada, a province, or aterritory available . ... ... . .. ..
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this amount on line 312 of the T2 return)  ......... 360
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory ¢losing balance .. ....... ettt et e 380

* Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a writlen agreement was made before this date. If the taxation year
straddles February 18, 1997, and gifts were made after this date, enter the amount on line 210 and complete Part 2.

— Part 4 - Gifts of certified cultural property
Federal Quebec Aiberta
Gifts of certified cultural property at the end of the preceding

taxation year . .. . L. .
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after five

taxationyears . ... ... ...
Gifts of certified cultural preperty at the beginning of

thetaxafionyear . ........ .. i iinriinnnrananss m

Add: Gifis of certified cuitural properly transferred on an
amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary ... ......
Total current-year gifts of certified cultural property - 410

Subtotal (line 450 plus line 410)

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisifion of control (for gifts
made after March 22, 2004} ... .. ... ... . ... .. m
Total gifis of certified culiura! property available .. ............

Deduct; Amount applied against taxable income (enter this
amount on line 313 ofthe T2return)  ...............[ 460

Gifts of certified cultural property closingbalance ......... 480

DRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - £POS Page 2 of 2
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|-Amount carried forward — Gifts of certified cultural property
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
1* prior year 2005
2™ priar year 2004
3™ prior year 2003
4" prior year 2002
5" prior year 2001
6™ prior year * 2001
Total
* These donations expired in the current year.
— Part b = Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Federal Quehec Alberta
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end
of the preceding taxafionyear ... .......................
Deduct: Gifls of certified ecologically sensitive land expired
afler fivetaxationyears .. ...... ... ... ... ... @
Gifts of cerlified ecologically sensifive land at the beginning of
thetaxationyear ......... ... .. . ..., m
Add: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred
on an amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary ... .. ED
Total current-year gifts of certified ecologically
sensitive land ... ... ... ... ...
Subtotal {line 550 plus line 510)
Deduct: Adjusiment for an acquisition of contral (for gifis
made after March 22, 2004) ....................... 555
Total gifis of cerlified ecologicatly sensitive land available . ......
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this
amount on line 314 of the T2retum)  ............... 560
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closing balance . . [
- Amounts carried forward - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive [and
Year of origin; Federal Quebec Alberta
1=t prior year 2005
2™ prior year 2004
3™ prior year 2003
4" orior year 2002
&™ prior year 2001
8" prior year * 2001
Total
* These donations expired in the current year.

T2 SCH 2 E{05)
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DIVIDENDS RECEIVED, TAXABLE DIVIDENDS PAID, AND SCHEDULE 3
PART IV TAX CALCULATION

Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2006-12-31

» This schedule is for the use of any corporation to report:

non-taxable dividends under section 83;

deductible dividends under subsection 138(6);

taxable dividends deductible from income under section 112, subsection 113(2) and paragraphs 113(1)a}, (b) or (d); or

taxable dividends paid for purposes of a dividend refund.

* The calculations in this schedule apply only to private or subject corporations.

* Parls, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal lncome Tax Act.

* A recipient corparation is connected with a payer corporation at any time in a taxation year, if at that time the recipient corporation:
- controls the payer corperation, other than because of a right referred to in paragraph 251(5)(b): or

— owns mare than 10% of the issued share capital {(with full voting rights), and shares that have a fair market value of more
than 10% of the fair market value of all shares of the payer corporation.

* File one completed copy of this schedule with your T2 Corporation fncome Tax Return.

* For more information, see the seclions about Schedule 3 in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

* "X" under column A if dividend received from a foreign source (conmecled corporation only).

¢ "X" under column B if the payer corporation is connected.

* “X" under column F1 if the dividends received are eligible to an addition of 45% for the purposes of the dividend tax credit for individuals.
* F2 — Enter the code that applies to the deductible taxable dividend,

Part 1 — Dividends received during the taxation year

I

Do not include dividends received from foreign non-affiliates. Complete if payer corparation is connected
A| B c D
Name of payer corporation Business Number Taxation year end of
{Use only one line per corporation, the payer corporation in
abresating its name if necessary) which the sections
112113 and subsection
138(6) dividends were
paid
YYYYAIM/DD
[200] 205 210 E
1 L

Note; If your corporation’s taxation year end is different than that of the connected payer corporaticn, your corporation could have received
dividends from more than ona taxation year of the payer corporation. if so, use a separate line to provide the information for each taxation
year of the payer corporation.

If payer corporation is not connected,
leave these columns blank.

E F F1 | F2 G H H
Non-taxable Taxable dividends Total taxable Dividend refund Part IV tax
dividend under deductible from dividends paid of the connected hefore deductions
section 83 faxable income under by connected payer corporation Fx1/3"*
section 112, subsections payer corperation
113{2} and 138(8},

and paragraphs
113(1)(a), (b}, or (d)

230 240 250 | 260 270

1
Total {enter amount of column F on line 320 of the T2 return}
L | | E
For dividends received from connected corporalions: Part IV lax equals: Column F x Column H
Column G

* Life insurers are not subject to Part [V tax on subsection 138(6) dividends.

Public corporations {other than subjecl corporations) do not need to calculate Part IV tax.

Page 1 of 2
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86486 7635 RC0001

Part 2 —~ Calculation of Part IV tax payable

Part IV tax before deductions (amount Jin Part 1} L ... i e e
Deduct:
Part IV.] lax payable on dividends Subject t0 Part [V X . ... oo vt e e 320
Subtotal
Deduct:
Current-year non-capital loss claimed to reduce Part IVtax . .......... 330
Non-capital losses from previous years claimed to reduce Part IViax . ... EEH
Current-year farm [oss claimed to reduce Part IVtax ... ............. 340
Farm losses fram previous years claimed to reduce Part Wtax  ......... 345
Total losses applied against Part [V tax xX1/3-=
Part IV {ax payable (enter amount online 712 of the T2 retum)  ............ ... on. .. m

Part 3 — Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund

Eligible dividends paid that are included in line 460 {memo) (Press F1 for additional information)  ......

A B C D
Taxalion year end Taxable dividends
Name of connected recipient corporation Business Number Offe(g;:cntfd palé!otr%ocg;;;?‘csted
corporation in
which the
dividends in
column D
were recelved
YYYYMM/DD
1 Hydro One Inc. 86999 4731 RCO001 2006-12-31 12,000,000
2
Note
If your corparation's taxation year end is different than that of the connected recipient corporation, your
corporation could have paid dividends:in more than one taxation year of the recipient corporation. if so, Total | 12,000,000
use a separate line to provide the information for each taxation year of the recipient corporation.
Total laxable dividends paid in the taxation year to ather than connecled carporations . .............. m
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund
(total of column D above plus NE 450) ... ..ottt e 460 12,000,000

Part 4 — Total dividends paid in the taxation year

fram the total dividends paid in the taxation year.

Complete this part if the total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund {line 460 above) is different

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund {from above)  ..... m 12,000,000
Other dividends paid in the taxation year (total of 510 to 540) e,
Total dividends paid in the taxation year ... . ... ... .. .. m 12,000,000
Deduct:

Dividends paid out of capital dividend account . ................... 510

Capital gains dividends .. ......... . ... .. ... ... 0. 520

Dividends paid on shares described in subsection 128(1.2)  ........... 230

Taxable dividends paid to a controlling corparation that was

bankrupt at any time intheyear ... ... .. ... ... . ... ... .. .. .. m

Subtotal >

Total faxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of adividendrefund ... .. ... ... ... .. ... 12,000,000

T25CH 3 E{05)
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2006-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RC0001
SCHEDULE 6
SUMMARY OF DISPOSITIONS OF CAPITAL PROPERTY
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, B6486 7635 RC0001 2006-12-31

* For use by corporations that have disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business investment loss, or both, in the
tax year.

¢ Use this schedule to make a designation under paragraph 111(4)(e) of the federal income Tax Act, if the control of the corporation
has been acquired by a person or group of persons.

For more information, see the section called "Schedule 6, Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property" in the T2 Corporation — Income
Tax Guide. .

Designation under paragraph 111(4}(e) of the income Tax Act
Are any dispositions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under paragraph 111{4)(e)?

CE 1 ves [ ]

Part 1 -~ Shares

2 No If Yes, attach a statement specifying which properties are subject to such a designation.

No. of Name of Class of Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays Gain (or loss)  |Foreign
shares corporation shares acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 120 {ess | source
YYYYMM/DD disposition (dispositions) | cols. 130 and 140}
100 105 106 110 120 130 140 150
1 [ ]
Totals A
Part 2 — Real estate — Do not include Josses on depreciable property
Municipa! address Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays Gain {or loss)  |Foreign
1= Address 1 acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 220 less | source
2 = Address 2 YYYYIMM/DD disposition {dispositions} cols. 230 and 240)
3=City
4 = Province, Country, Postal Code and
Zip Code or Foreign Postal Code
Ed Ed 230 240 EQ
1| Land MS16 2000-05-01 150,000 44,510 8,183 57307 | |
2 [ [ []
3 L] []
Totals 150,000 44,510 8,163 | 97,307| B
Part 3 - Bonds
Face vaiue Maturity date Name of Date of Proceeds Adjusted QOutiays Gain {or loss)  [Faoreign
issuer acquisition of cost base and expenses {colurnn 320 less | source
YYYYIMMDD dispesition (dispositions) cols. 330 and 340)
E B 310 Ed 330] EQ
1 L]
Totals c
ORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 1 of 2
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2008-12-31

Part 4 — Other properties — Do not include losses on depreciable property

Hydre One Brampton Networks Ing,
86486 7635 RC0OO1

Descriplion Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays Gain (or loss)  [Foreign
acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 420 less | source
YYYY/MM/DD disposition {dispositions) caols. 430 and 440)
1 ’ |
Totals o
Part § — Personal-use property (Do not include listed personal property)
Description Date of Proceeds Adjusted Outlays Galn only Forelgn
acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 520 less | source
YYYYMMDD disposition {dispositions) cols. 530 and 540}

1 L]
Note: Losses are not deductible Tatals E
Part 6 — Listed personal property

Description Date of Proceeds Adjusted Cutiays Gain (or loss)  [Foreign
acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 620 less ! source
YYYYIMMWDOD disposition {dispositicns} cols. 630 and 640)
600 610 620 630 640 650
1 |
Totals
Note: Net listed personal property losses may only
he applied against listed personal properly gains. Subtracl Unapplied listed personal property losses from other years @
Amount fram line 655 is from line 530 in Part 5 of Schedule 4. Net gains (or losses) F
- Part 7 — Determining allowable business investment losses
Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss
Name of small business cormporation Shares, Date of Proceeds Adjusted Outlays {Loss){column 920 |Foreign
enter 171 apquisition of cost base and expenses less cols. 930 | source
bt | YYYYMMDD |  disposition (dispositions) and 940)

1 ' [ ]
Note: Properties listed in Parl 7 should not be Totals G
induded in any other parts of Schedule 6.

Aliowable business investment losses .. ..._........ Amount G X 50% = H

Enter amount H on line 406 of Schedule 1.

— Part 8 — Determining capital gains or losses

Total of amounts A te F {do not include F ifthe amountis aloss) . .....oo oo e, 97,307 |

Aad. oA

Capital gains dividend received inthe year . ... .. . ... 0 875 J

Capital gains reserve opening balance (from Schedule 13) ... ... ... ot 880 K
Subtotal {(add amounts |, J, and K 57,307 L

Deduct: Capital gains reserve closing balance {from Schedule 13) . 885 M

Capital gains or losses (amount L minus amount M} ... ... .. .. i 890 87,307

ORPORATE TAXPREP } TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS
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;- Part 9 — Determining taxable capital gains and total capital losses

i Capital gains or losses (amount from line 890 above) ... .. ...t 97,307 N
j Peduct the following gains that are included in the amount N:
[ Gain on donation of a share, debt obligation, or right listed on a prescribed
| stock exchange and other amounts under paragraph 38(a.1) of the income .
| Tax Act Foreion
|
g realized prior o May 2, 2006 .. ........ X 50% = O
". Foreign
sIource
reafized after May 1, 2006 .. ........ .. ... ... P
Subtotal: O plus P @
Gain on donation of ecologically sensitive land igf}'cg:
realized priorto May 2, 2006 .......... X 50% = Q
: Forelgn
i source
| realized after May 1, 2006 . .. .. ... ... e R
i Subtotal: Q plus R
| Total: 895 plus 896 S
FAMOUNt N mMInUs @8mount S ... L. 97,307 T
| Total capital losses: If amount T is a loss, enter it on line 210 of Schedule 4
| Taxable capital gains: If amount T is a gain, enter it on this line and multiply 97,307 x 50% = 48,654 U
li Enter amount U on line 113 of Schedule 1
| Portion of gain or loss from foreign sources (100%)
‘ (excluding business investment losses) .. ... L e e
T2 SCH 6 E (06)
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SCHEDULE 7

CALCULATION OF AGGREGATE INVESTMENT INCOME AND ACTIVE BUSINESS INCOME

MNarne of corporation Business Numbher Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RC0001 2006-12-31

* This schedule is for the use of Canadian-controlled private carporations to calculate:
— aggregate investment income and foreign investment income for the purpose of determining the refundable portion of
Part | tax, as defined in subsection 129{(4) of the Income Tax Act;
— specified partnership income for members of one or more partnership(s); and
— income from an active business carried on in Canada for the small business deduction.
» For more information, see the sections called “Small Business Deduction” and "Refundable Portion of Part 1 Tax” in the
T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide.

—Part 1 and Part 2 — Aggregate and foreign investment income calculation
. Canadian Foreign Aggregate
investment investment income | investment income
income
i1 LJL)
The eligible portion of taxable ¢apital gains included in income far the year
griep pratg Y 48,654 48,654| A
| Eligible portion of allowable capital losses for the year
(including atlowable business investment losses) B
Net capital losses of other years claimed on line 332 022
on the T2 return C
Total of amounts B and C "D
Amount A minus amount D (if negalive, enter “0") 48 654 48.654| E

Total income from properly (in box 32 include income from a
specified investment business carried on in Canada other than
income from a source outside Canada)

Taxable dividends
Other property income '

Total income from property h 032 =
Exempt income @ 0d2 o
Amounls received from NISA Fund No. 2 (CAIS) that were 052
included in computing the corporation's income for the year H
Taxable dividends deductible (total of Column F on Schedule 3) 062 |
Business income from an interest in a trust that is considered @ !
property income under paragraph 108{5)(a) J

Total of amounts G, H, |, and J K

Amount F minus amount K L

Total of amount E plus amount L 48.654 48.654|M

Total losses from property (in box 82 include lasses from a specified 069 082

investment business carried on in Canada other than a loss from a

source outside Canada) N

; ; : - J L [tp] O

Amount M minus amount N (if negative, enter "0 '

) 48,654 48,654

Note: The aggregate investment income is the aggregate world source income.

Enter amount L, foreign investment income, an line 445 of the T2 return.
Enter amount O, aggregate investment income, on line 440 of the T2 return.

T2 SCH 7 E (08)
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RCO00D1T
Net taxable dividends Canadian Foreign Total
Taxable dividends deducted per schedule 3
Less: Expenses related to such dividends
Total expenses
Net taxable dividends
~ Part 3 — Specified partnership income
A B c
Parlnership name Total income {loss) Corporation's share
of partnership from of amount
an active business in column B
D E F G H 1
Adjustments [add prior-year Corporation's Number of | Prorated business limit Column E minus Lesser of columns E
reserves under subsection income (loss) of days in the |{column C + column B) column G and G {if coumn E is
34.2(5), and deduct the partnership parinership's [business limit* = {if negative, negative, enter "0")
expenses incumred to eam (column C plus fiscal period {column F + 365} enter "0")
parinership income, column ) {if column Cis
including any reserve negative, enter "0™)**
under subsection 34.2(4)]

Total | Total 50

Cerporation's losses for the year from an active business
carried on in Canada {other than as a member of a
partnership) — enter as a positive amount . .........

Specified partnership loss of the corporation for the year
— enter as a positive amount {fotal of all negative amounts

incolumn E} ...

Totalof lines 370 and 380 ... .. .. .. ... .. ) > J
Amount at line 385 or line J, whichever s 1888 . ... ... . i i i i i it 380
Specified partnership income (line 360 plus ine 390} ... ....... ... ...t 400

* Use one of the following business limits to calculate column G, whichever applies:
* $250,000 if the corporation's tax year ends in 2004;
* $300,000 if the corporation's tax year ends in 2005 or 2006; or
* $400,000 if the corporation's tax year ends after 2006.
**¥When a partnership carries on more than one business, one of which generates income and another of which realizes a loss,
the loss is not netted against the partnership’s income.

— Part 4 — Determination of partnership income

Corporation's share of partnership income from aclive businesses ¢arried on in Canada after deducting

related expenses — from line 350 above {if the net amount is negative, enter "0"on line Q) .. ... .. ........ K

Add: Specified partnership toss (from line 380 above) .. ... ... ... e L

Subtotal M

Deduct: Specified partnership income (from line 400 above) ... ... .. . i N

Partnership income {enteron line Sbelow) .. ... ... .. . . . . e m o
ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOG Page 2 of 3
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Part 5 — income from active business camied on in Canada

Net income for income tax purposes from line 300 of the T2refum ... ... . ... . i 24,329,912 P
Deduct: Foreign business income afler deducting related expenses® . ......... m
Taxable capital gains minus allowable capital loss — amount A minus
amount B* {page 1) .. e e 48,654
iNet property income = amount F minus amount G, H, and N* {page 1) Q
Personal services business income afler deducting related expenses*
48,654 » 48,654
Net amount 24,281,258 R
Deduct: Partnership income {line 450 above) . ... .. i e e e )
Income from active business carried on in Canada (enter on line 400 of the T2 return — if negative, enter "0") 24,281,258 T

* If negative, add instead of subfracting.
**This amount may only be negative to the extent of any allowable business investment losses.
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch.08
Account/ Business No.: 864867635 Year Ended: 2006-12-31 Supplementary

Subsection 13(7.4) Election

Included in this return is an election under subsection 13(7.4) with respect to amounts that would
normally be included in income under paragraph 12(1)(x). The amount in respect of which the
election was made, and so was not included in income but was the amount by which the cost of
depreciable property was reduced, is $5,169,368.
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HOBNI_2006,206

2006-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc.

2007-05-31 14:46 86486 7635 RCO001
SCHEDULE 9
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
Name of corporation Business Nurmber Tax year end
Year Month Day

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7535 RCOOC1 2006-12-31

This schedule is to be completed by a corparation having one or more of the {ollowing:
- redated corporation(s)
— associated corporations(s)

Name Country| Business Number | Rela- Number of % of Number of % of Book value of
of resi- {Canadian tion- | commeon shares | common | preferred shares | preferred capiial stock
dence corporation only) ship owned shares owned shares
{if other {see note 1) code owned owned

than (see

Canada) note 2)
00 EW| FEO (MM EM (ED| EN | FR| @

14 Hydro Cne Inc, 86999 4731 RCO00OL 3
2] Hydro One Networks Enc. 87086 5821 RCODOL 3
3] Hydro Cne Remote Communities Ik 87083 6269 RCL001 3
44 Hydro One Telecom Inc. 86800 1066 RCO001 3
54 Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 88786 7513 RCOQ01 3
&4 Hydro One Brampton Inc. 86879 4520 RCO001 1
7{_Hydro One Lake Erie Link Managern 87892 1519 RCO001 3
84 _Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company 87560 6319 RCO001 3
g)_Hydro Qne Delivery Services Inc, 86917 7245 RCO00) 3

Note 1: Enter "NR" if a corporation is not registered.

Note 2: Enfer the code number of the relationship that applies from the following order: 1 — Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 — Associated 4 — Related, but not 2ssociated.

T2 SCH 8{99)
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10BNI_2006.206 2008-12-31
'007-05-31 14:46

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.

CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

86486 7635 RCOOD1

SCHEDULE 10

Name of corporation

Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOOO1 2006-12-31

* For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property. For more information, see the 72 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

* A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business,

Non-taxable portion of a non-arm’s length

transferor's gain realized on the transfer

of an eligible capital property to the

corparation afler Decermnber 20, 2002 m x 172

amount B minus amount C (if negative, enter "0"}

]

Deduct: Proceeds of sale {less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the dispasition of all
eligible capital property during the taxation year .. .. ... m

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligibie capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year (if negative, enter *0") m
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired
during the taxationyear .......... 58,457
Other adjustments .. ........ ...,
Subtotal (line 222 plus line 226) 58457 x 3/4 =

32,666,893 A

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary  ...........

43,843 B
C

43,843 p 43,843 D
224 E

32,710,736 F

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 807y ... 244

Otheradjustments . ..... ... ... .............. 246

{add amounts G,H, and 1)

(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2)

Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on
thatbusiness . ... . ... ... ... L S

amount K 32,710,736
less amount from line 249
Current year deduction ......... ... .. 32,710,736 x 7.00% =EEY
(line 249 plus line 250) (enter this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1)

amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365,

Cumulative eligible capital balance {amount F minus amount Jooo

—

32,710,736 K

2,289,752 *

2,289,752 p

2,289,752 L

Cumulative eligible capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L) {if negative, enter "0} ... .. m
* You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximum

30,420,984 m

T2 SCH 10 (04}

ORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPDG
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HOBNI_2006.206 2006-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
2007-05-31 14:46 86486 7635 RC0001

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
{complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative)

Amount from line K {show as positive amount] . ... ... it N
Total of cumulative eligible capital (CEC) deductions from income for taxation years
beginning after June 30,1988 .. ... ...l 1
Tota! of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years under
SUDSECHON BO(T) - -« v v s evvmemaemeae e e e e 40| 2
Total of CEC deductions claimed for laxation years
beginning before July 1, 1988 v vuenvnnanenn-- 3
Negative balances in the CEC account that were included

{ in income for taxation years beginning before Juty 1, 1988 Kk 4
Line 3 minus line 4 {if negative, enter™0") ... ..... ... ... > 5
Total of [iNeS 1,2 8Nd 5 .. ... i ittt e it tntnatan e asaaanra s 6

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14{1)}(b}, as
that paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June
30, 1988 and before February 28, 2000, to the extent that
it is for an amount described at line 400 .. .............. 7

Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years

ending after February 27, 2000 . ......... .. ...l 8
Subtotal (line 7 plus line 8) EIY > 9

Line 6 minus line 8 (if negative, enter "0"} ... ... .o e > 0
Line N minus line O (if negative, enter"0") .. .o i e P
Line5 x 1/2 = Q
Line P minus line Q (if negative, enter™0™) .. e e i e R
Amount R x 2f{3= S
Amount N or amount O, whichever IS1BS8 .. .. vttt e ittt e T

Amount to be included in income (amount S plus amount T) {enter this amount on line 108 of Schedule 1} m

ZORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page20f 2
(=



10BNI_2006.206
007-05-31 14:46

2006-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RCO00T

Continuity of financial statement reserves (not deductible)

[y

]

Financial statement reserves (not deductible)

Description Balance at the Transfer on Add Deduct Balance at the
beginning of amalgamation or end of the year
the year wind-up of
subsidiary
OPEB 4,682,000 317,000 4,999,000
Legal Claim Provision 249,401 2,532 246,869
Allow., for Doubtful Accounts 370,864 370,864
Regulatory Assets 6,601,566 15,381,842 10,782,135 6,601,566 -4,59%,707
Reserves from
Part 2 of Schedule 13
Totals 11,903,831 -15,381,842 11,099,135 6,974,962 646,162
The total opening batance plus the total transfers should be entered on fine 414 of Schadule 1 as a deduction.
The total closing balance should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1 as an addition.

ORPORATE TAXPREP  TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS

Page 1 of 1



HOBNI_2006.206
2007-05-31 14:46

2008-12-31

DEFERRED INCOME PLANS

Hydro One Brampten Networks Inc

86486 7635 RCO001
SCHEDULE 15

Name of corporation

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Business Number

86486 7635 RCO001

Tax year end
Year Month Day

2006-12-31

¢ Complete lhe information below if the corporation deducted payments from ils Income made to a registered pension plan (RPP}, a registered
supplementary unemployment benefit plan {RSUBPY), a deferred profit sharing pfan {DPSP), or an employee profit sharing plan (EPSP).

« if the trust that govemns an employee profit sharing plan s not resident in Canada, please indicate if the T4PS, Stafement of Employees Profit Sharing
Plan Affocations and Payments, Supplementary slip(s) were fied for the last calendar year, and whether lhey were filed by the trustee or the employer.

Note 3:

Enter amount C on line 417 of Schedula 1

T4PS slip(s} filed by: 1-Trustee

2 — Employer

Type of Amount Registration Name of EPSP {rust Address of EPSP trust T4PS
plan of conlribution number (RPP, ship{s)
{see $ RSUBP, and fited

note 1) {see note 2) DPSP only) by:

(see
note
3)
{EPSP
only}
100 EX EN 400 500 600
11 949,104 0345983 Ontario Municipal Employees Retirermi] 1 University Ave
Suite 1000
Toronto
ON CA M5] 2P1
Nota 1: Enter the applicable Note 2: You do not need to add to Schedule 1 any paymenis you made fo deferred income
code number: plans. To recencile such payments, calculate the following amount:
1-RPP Total of all amounls indicated in column 200 of this schedule ...ovvecvveriiirssrernerrera. 949,104 A
2 -RSUBP Less:
3-DPsP Total of all amounts for deferred income plans deducted in your financial statements ... 949,104 B
4-EPSP Deductible amount for contributions to deferred income plans
(amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0"} . C

T2 SCH 15 (06)
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10BNI_2006.206

2008-12-31
007-05-31 14:46

Hydrc One Brampton Networks Inc.
86486 7635 RCO001

SCHEDULE 23

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE CORPORATIONS TO
ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

» For use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) to identify all associated corporations and to assign a percentage
for each associated corparation. This percentage will be used to allacate the business limit for purposes of the small business
deduction. Information from this schedule will also be used to determine the date the balance of tax is due and to calculate the
reduction to the business limit.

* An associated CCPC that has mare than one tax year ending in a calendar year, is required 1o file an agreement for each
tax year ending in that calendar year.

Column 1: Enter the legal name of each of the corporations in the associated group. include non-CCPCs and CCPCs that
have filed an election under subsection 256(2) of the income Tax Acf not to be associated for purposes of the
small business deduction.

Column 2: Provide the Business Number for each corporation (if 2 corporation is not registered, enter "NR").
Column 3: Enter the association code that applies to each corporation:

1 -Associated for purposes of allocating the business limit (unless code 5 applies)

2 -CCPC that is a "third corporation” that has elected under subsection 256(2) not to be associated for

purposes of the small business deduction

3 -Non-CCPC that is a "third coporation” as defined in subsection 256(2)

4 - Associated non-CCPC

5 -Associated CCPC to which code 1 does not apply because of a subsection 256(2) election made by a "third corporation”
Column 4: Enier the business limit for the year of each corporation in the associated group. The business limit is computed at line 4 on

page 4 of each respective corporation's T2 return.
Column 5: Assign a percentage to allocate the business limit to each corporation that has an association code 1 in column 3,

The total of all percentages in column 5 cannot exceed 100%. . -
Column 6 Enter the business limit aliocated to each corporation by multiplying the amount in column 4 by the percentage

in column 5. Add all business limits allocated in column 6 and enter the total at line A. Ensure that the total at line A
falls within the range for the calendar year to which the agreement applies:

Calendar year Acceptable range
2004 $225,001 to $250,000
2005 $250,001 to $300,000
2006 maximum $300,000
2007 $300,001 to $400,000

if the calendar year to which this agreement appiies is after 2007, ensure that the total at line A does not exceed $400,000.,

[-Allocating the business limit

Year Month Day
Date filed (do not use this area)

Year

Enter {he calendar year to which the agreement applies | 2006 |

Is this an amended agreement for the above-noted calendar year that is intended to replace

an agreement previously filed by any of the associated corporations listed below? ... ......... ... 075 PRRGE [:l 2No IX|
1 2 3 4 5 6
Names of Business ASSO- Business limit Percentage Business
associated Number of ciation for the year of the limit
corperations associated code | {bofore lhe allocation) | business allocateg”
corporations limit 5
%
100 200 300 E 400 |
1| Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 1 300,000| 100.0000 300,000
2! Hydro One Inc. 86999 4731 RCOO01 1 300,000
3! Hydro One Networks Inc. 87086 5821 RCO0Q01 1 300,000
4| Hydre One Remote Communities Inc. 87083 6269 RCOO0L 1 300,000
9| _Hydro One Telecam Inc. B6800 1066 RCODO1 1 300,000
6| Hydre One Telecom: Link Limited B8786 7513 RCODD 1 300,000
7| Hydro One Brampton Inc. B6879 4520 RCO0CO1 1 300,000
ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO6 Page 1 of 2




HOBNI_2006.206 2006-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Metworks Inc.
2007-05-31 14:46 86486 7635 RCO0001
1 2 3 4 5 3]
Names of Business Asso- Business limit Percentage Business
associated Number of ciation for the year of the limit
corporalions associated code | (before the allocation) | business allocated™
corporations 5 limit 3
%
200 EX B 400
8t Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 87892 1519 RCOOD1 1 300,000
9! Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. §7560 6519 RCO001 1 300,000
10| Hydro One Delivery Services Inc, 86917 7246 RCO001 1 300,000
Total| 100.0000 300,000| A

line 410 of the T2 return.

in column 3.

fncome Tax Act.

Business limit reduction under subsection 125{5.1)
The business limit reduction is calclated in the small business deduclion area of the T2 return, One of the facfors used in this calculation
is the "Large corporation amount” at ling 415 of the T2 return. If the corporation is a member of an associated group™ of corporations in the
current tax year, the amount at line 415 of the T2 retum is equal to 0.225% x (A ~ $10,000,000) where, "A” is the total of taxable capital
employed in Canada*** of each carporation in the associated group for its last tax year ending in the preceding calendar year.

*Each corparation will enter on line 410 of the T2 return, the amount allocated to it in column 6. However, if the corporation's tax year is
less than 51 weéks, prorate the amount in column 6 by the number of days in the tax year divided by 365, and enter the result on

Special rules apply if a CCPC has more than one tax year ending in a calendar year and is associated in more than one of those
years with another CCPC that has a tax year ending in the same calendar year. In this case, the business [imit for the second

{or subsequent) tax year(s) will be equal to the lesser of the business limit determined for the first tax year ending in the calendar year
and the business limit determined for the second (or subsequent) tax year{s) ending in the same calendar year.

*The associated group includas the corporation fiting this schedule and each corporation that has an "association code" of 1 or 4

=+"Tgyable capital employed in Canada” has the meaning assigned by subsection 181.2(1) or 181'.3(1} or section 181.4 of the

T2 SCH 23 (06)
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*OBN|_2006.206

2006-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.,

07-05-31 14:46 86486 7635 RCOO01
SCHEDULE 29
PAYMENTS TO NON-RESIDENTS
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO00L 2006-12-31

s A corporation that makes payments or credits amounts to non-residents under subsections 202(1} and 105(1) of the Income Tax
Regulations has to file the appiicable information return.

» The corporation has to complete the information below for all amaounts paid or credited to non-residents that are listed in Note 1. If
the total amount paid or credited is less than $100, you do not have to complete the information for that payee.

Name Address Payment code Amount
(list each payee separately) (see note 1) 3
100 EQ 300 400

1| M. Varenhorst Consulting, LLC 114 Lillians Way 04 32,546
Madison
AL us 35758

2| Itron Inc. 2818 N Sulivan Road 04 9,818
Spokane
WA us 99216

Note 1; Enter the applicable payment 1 — Rovalties 6 — Interest
cade in column 300: 2 — Rents 7 — Dividends

3 — Management fees/commissions
4 — Technical assistance fees
5 — Research and develcpment fees

8 — Film payments: — mation picture {ilm, or
— a film or video tape for use in
connection with television

9 — Other services

T2 SCH 28 (99)

ORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - £P06
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HOBNI_2008.206
2007-05-31 14:46

2006-12-31

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Hydro Qne Brampton Networks Inc.
86488 7635 RCO001

SCHEDULE s¢

Name of corparation Business Number Tax year end
‘Year Menth Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RC0001 2006-i2-31

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or mare of the carporation’s common andfor

preferred shares.

Provide only one number per shareholder

Name of shareholder Business Number Socialinsurance | Trustnumber | Percentage | Percentage
(after name, indicate in brackels if the shareholder number common | preferred
is a corporation, parinership, individual, or trust) shares shares
100 200 EX Eq I3 | EQ
1| Hydro One Brampton Inc. 86879 4520 RCO001 100.000
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
9
10
T2 SCH 50 (06}
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Minlstry of Finance

Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Streel West
Oshawa CN L1H BE9

Apprenticéship Training Tax Credit (ATTC)

CT23 Schedule 114

Corporation’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Onlario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)
1800040

Taxation Year End

2006-12-31

Instructions for completing the ATTC Claim Form
= Enter the relevant details for each eligible apprentice, including

the amount of tax credit.

» Your total tax credit for the taxation year is equal to the sum of

the tax credits for each eligibie apprentice.

x Enter the {otal tax credit claimed on Iine, page 7 of the
CT23 Long, or page 4 of the CT23 Short, or page 4 of the CT8,

® Enter the total number of apprentices hired on line {202], page 7
of the CT23 Long, or page 4 of the CT23 Short, or page 4 of the

(]

s Corporations are eligible for a 25% (30% in the case of

corporations with payroll not exceeding $400,000) refundable tax

first

36 months of an apprenticeship.

credit on wages and salaries paid or payable for services
performed after May 18, 2004 by an eligible apprentice during the

s The maximum amount of credit that can be claimed in respect of
each eligible apprentice is $5,000 per year to a maximum of
$15,000 over the first 36 months of the apprenticeship. The
maximum annual tax credit of $5,000 is pro-rated for the number
of days the apprentice was employed during the taxation year.

» The credit is considered government assistance and is therefore
ta be included in income in the year the credit is claimed.

Summary of Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit Claimed

Complete a separate entry for each eligible apprentice that is in a gualifying
skilled trade and hired before January 1, 2008. This credit applies to salaries
and wages paid after May 18, 2004 and before January 1, 2011 to gligible

apprentices during the first 36 months of an apprenticeship.

Eligible Apprenticeship

Example: A taxpayer, with a December 31, 2004 taxation year end, hires an
othenwise eligible apprantice on June 1, 2004 at a salary of $3,500 per month.
The taxpayer's salaries and wages in lhe preceding taxation year were $700,000.

The credit claimed is the lesser of ®{1) 25% of salaries paid to the apprenlice
during the pericd of employment (25% x$3,500 x 7 = $6,125), and *(2) $5.000
multiplied by the number of days the apprentice was employed during the
taxation year, divided by (he total number of days in the calendar year ($5,000 x
214/366 = §2,923). Hence, the credit claimed in the 2004 taxation year is $2,923.

Trade Descrip}ion c:f Apprentice Efe E::E:g:a[s}z:: Contract or Employmant Eligiple ég ;'::‘:'5
Code Apprenticeship o Name and Contract or Agreement Period Expendifures (see notes
Program Social insurance No. {SIN} Tralning Agreement No. (EE) below)
year monih day year month day
Name From
434a Power Lineworker | Archdekin Alex 2006-01-01
To
SIN 520 291 584 2004-11-29 18953 2006-12-31 54,212 5,000
Mame From
434a Power Lineworker | McIntosh Dan 2006-01-01
To
SN 486804181 2005-05-26 | 19474 2006-12-31 75,180 5,000
See schedule 119,395 10,000
if insufficient space, alfach schedule Totals 5898
248,788 20,000
Transfer to| 203 | on Page 7 of the CT232 Long
Corporation's salaries & wages paid in the preceding laxation year E i $ 13,087,54% _-I or Page 4 of the CT23 Shon,
or Page 4 of the CT3
= 1 [ A]is $600,000 or greater use 25%.
n 1§ [ A]is $400,000 or less use 30%.
" f I_T_l is over 400,000 but less than $600,000 use the following formula to calculate the specified percenlage:
Specified percentage = .30 — [ .05 { From [Aall 13,087,549 e | —$400,000 ) + $200,000 ]
indicated specified percentage used
* Credit claimed equals lesser of:
{1} EE multiplied by the specified percentage, and
(2) $5,000 x number of days the apprentice was employed in the taxation year
365 (366 1f leap year)
= [ 4 o

Total Number of Apprentices

Page 4 of the CT23 Short, or Page 4 of the CT8

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.2.1 Fage 1 of 2



Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC)
CT23 Schedule 114

Corporation’s Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)

Taxation Year End

Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc. 18000440 2006-12-31
Eligible Apprenticeship
D . *
Trade | Description of Apprentice ;EELSJ::;EE::: Contract or | Employment Eligible Clgimc::c:
Code | Apprenticeship Nams and Contract or Agreement Periad Expenditures (see :;tes
o Program Social Insurance No. {SIN) Training Agreement No. (EE) below)
year month day year month day
. From
4343 Power Lineworker 2005-01-01
; To
. 2004-08-31 07683 2006-12-31 55,329 5,000
From
434a Power Lineworker 2006-01-01
To
1 2002-02-07 ACOB00 2006-12-31 60,067 5,000
_ Totals
115,396 10,000

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.2.1

Page 2 of 2



oy o nanee 2006 CT23 Corporations Tax and

33 King Street West i T i
23 King Sire Annual Return FaL eation years compmencing
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 Corporaifons Tax Aci = Minlsiry of Einance (MO,

Carporalions Informaiion Act — Ministry of vaﬂment Services (MGS)

This form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23 Corporations The Annual Return (common page 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages
Tax Return and lhe Ministry of Government Services {MGS) Annual Return. 18 and 19, and Schedula ¥ on page 20) contains non-tax information
Page 1 ‘ls @ common page required for bolh Returns. For tax purpases, collected under lhe authorily of the Corporations Informetion Act for the
depending on which criterfa the corporation salisfies, it must complete efther purpose of maintaining a public database of corporate information. This
the Exempt from Filing {EFF) declaration on page 2 or file the CT23 Return return must be completed by Ontario share-capital corporations or

on pages 3-17. Corporations that do not meet the EFF critesia but do meet Forcign-Business share-capital orations that have an extra-provincial
the Short-Form criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Return Iicent?e to operate in om::ﬁ o previn

(see page 2). Ministry Usg ———————
. {Not required if already fifed or
MGS Annual Return Required? Annual Return axempt, Refer to Guids) DY&S No Page 1 of 20
Corporallon's Legal Namae (including punctuatior) E:« ?_%gt%ﬂoia : "
Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. This Retum covers lhe Taxation Year
Malilng Address . -
Start
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
End
Brampton
ON CA L7A 1E8
Has lhe mailing address changed year month day Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Relurn? [ Ives Date of Change
Registered/Head Office Address
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
Ontario
Brampton Corporation No.
ON CA L7A 1E8 {MGE) 1414330
Location of Books and Records
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West Canada Revenue Agency Business No.
Tacelcasenles
ke
ON CA L7A 1EB _ AT
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone Mo. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated Ontario
TONY PAUL (905) §40-6300 (905} 840-0967
inci i i i MG o
Address of Principal Office in Ontario {Extra-Provincial Corporations only} (MGS) If not !ncorporat ed in Onlario, indicate the
date Ontario business aciivity commenced
-] and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
Ontario Canada r e e
Fermer Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporalions only) Nof Applicabie (MGs) | Ceased
Not Applicable
Preferred Language / Langue e préférence
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MGS No. of Schedule{s) English
Schedule A of K as appropriate, If additional space is required for Schedule A, anglais
only this schedule may be photocopied. Slate number submitted {(MGS). b Minlslry Use
if there is no change to the Directors'/Offi cers/Administrators’ information previousty No
submitted to MGS, please check (X} this box. Schedule{s) A and K are not required {MGS). ; Change
Certification (MGS)
| cerify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
Name of Aulhorized Person (Print clearly or fype in full}
2 2 £ Other individuals having knowledge
R &1 in
Title: D Director Officer of the Corporation's business aciiities . o
Mote: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide panaities for making false or misleading statements or omissions.
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)  Taation Year End CT23 page 3 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 1800040

2006-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Please check applicable (X} box{es) and complete required information.

Type of corporation

BB 1 [X] Canadian-controlted Privete (GGPC) il year (Generally a private
corporation of which 50% or more shares are gwned by
Canadian residens.) {fed.s.125(7}(b))

Olher Private

Public

Non-share Capital

Olher (specify) ¥

{nearest percent)

Share Capital. wilh full voting rights o
owned by Canadian Residents 100 %

Family Farm ecrporation s.1(2)

Credit Union 5.51

Bank Mortgage subsidiary s.61(4)

Bank 5.1{2)

Loan and Trust corporation 5.84(4)
Non-resident corporation s.2(2){a} or (b}
Non-resident corporation 5.2(2)(c)

Mutual Fund corporation s.48

Non-resident owned Investment corporation .49

Non-resident ship ar airerafl under reciprocal agreement wilh
= Canada s.28(b)

iiif| Bare Trustee corporation
Branch of Non-resident 5.63(1)
Financlal institution prescribed by Regulation only

75| Investment Dealer

Generator of efectrical energy for sale or producer of steam for
usein lhe generation of elecirical energy for sale

‘| Hydro successor, municipal electrical utility or subsidiary of eilher

Producer and seller of steam for uses other lhan for the generation
of electricity

Insurance Exchange 5.74.4
:| Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation

Professional corporation (ncorporated professionals only)

This is lhe first year filing after incorporation or an amalgamation
(If checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)

Amended Retum

Taxation year end change — Canada Revenug Agency
approval required

Final taxation year up to dissolution (Note: for discontinued
businesses, see guide.)

Final taxafion year before amalgamation
The carporation has a floating fiscal year end

There has been a transfer or receipt of assel{s) involving a corporation
having a Canadian permanent establishment outside Ontario

There was an acquisiion of control to which subsection 249(4)
of the federal lncome Tax Act (ITA) applies since he previous
taxation year

if checked, date control was acquired year month day

The corparation was involved in a transaction where all or substantially
all {S0% or more) of lhe assets of a non-am's ienglh comporation were
received in lhe taxation year and subsection 85(1) or B5(2) of lhe
federal {TA applied 1o lhe transaction {If checked, attach Ontario
Schedule 44.)

First year fiing of @ parent corporation afler winding-up a subsidiary
corporafion(s) under section 88 of the federal ITA during the taxation
year. (If checked, attach Ontarlo Schedule 24))

ection 83.1 of the GTA applies {redirection of paymentls for certain
electricity corporations)

Yes No
' E Was lhe corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with Lhe
Canada Revenue Agency?

Are you requesting a refund due to:

D the Camy-back of a Loss?

D an Overpayment?

[ ] [X] = Specified Refundabe Tax Creit?

D Are you a member of a Partnership or Joint Venture?

Complate [f applicabla

Ontarjo Retail Sales Tax Vendor Ontario Employer Heallh Tax'
Permit na, (Use head ofize no. Account no., (Use head office no.j
0434-398 ' ' 111437811

“Specify major business activity

Electricity Distrib
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Income Tax , CT23 Page 4 of 20

Alffocation — If you carry on a business Lhrough a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction culside Ontario, you may allocate that

poriion of taxahle income deemed earned in that jurisdiction Lo that jurisdiction (s.39) (Int.B, 3008). DOLLARS ONLY
Net Income (loss) for Ontaric purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15) R F From [ 690 24,329,912 4
Subtract: Charitabla donations T T T T - ] 740
Subtract; Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Atfach schedule 2) - - - = .
Sublract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Schedule 3 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = 3]
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Atfach Schedule 24} (Int.B. 3002R) e T R T
Subtract; Federal Part Vi.1 lax « X 3 T R S T T S
Subtracl: Prior years' losses applied — Non-capilal losses T T e
From inclusion

Net capital losses  {page 16 « X rate | 50.000000|% = - [714]

Farm losses s e . s e e e e e e e 4 e e == e - - - From | 724 .

Restricted farm losses - = . e - s o s = = = - - - - - — Fram|734 .

Limited parinership losses - = - -+ =+ - = &« = = = = = - = From|754 .
Taxable Income {Nen-capital loss) e e e e e e e e e e e e e oo 329479

Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes D

Adjusted Taxable Income +[11] f is negative, enter [11] ) - - - - - - 329717

Number of Days in Taxatlon Year

Taxable income - DSth}‘i:ﬁ',%fz»%%‘i’* Total Days
5i%h X

From {or # applicabie) 24,329,172 & X il onionto] s3]+ 365 |= +[28 .
Onlaric Aliocation
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
From {or i applicabie) 24,329,172 X @ 3 65.% X }% X 365 + 365 |= + 3,406,089 «

Ontario Allocation

income Tax Payable (before deduction of lax credils) +

=40 |:

incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41)
if this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied. .
Bid you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed the
faderal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? (X} Yes No
* Income from active business caried on in Canada for federal purposes {fed.s.125(1)a)) - - - - - "'? At
Federal taxable income, less adjustment for foreign lax credit (fed.s.125(1)(b)}  +[51 ] .
Add: Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + @ »
Sublract: Losses of other years deducted for Onlario purpases (5.34) — @

Federal Business limit (iine 410 of the T2 Return} for the year
before lhe application of fed.s.125(5.1) - - - - -

SR
A

Ontario Business Limit Calculation

Days afler Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004
320,000 X + 36J =+ .
[Days after Dec. 31, 2003 J Percentage cleed eral
L _ Business limit
400,000 x 365 - 365 | = + 400000 | (4 0mT7 Schedule 23).
Enter 100% if
not associated.

Business Limnit

for Onlario purposes + =

Inceme eligible for the IDSBC S I R T

s

[ ]
Least of.

*  Note:r Modified by s.41(6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnershig. {Refer to Guide.}
*  Note: Adjust accordingly for a flosting taxation year and use 366 for a feap year.
s++  Note: Onfario Allacation for IDSBC purposes may differ from # Taxabie Income is alliocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules {s.41{4)}.

continued on Page 5
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Acceunt No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 P age 5 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Hydro Gne Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31

Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year

E:ﬂgpo?fflgﬁﬁj'zﬁggz Total Days
% X[_+__£s_ J
Days after Dec, 31, 2003 Total Days
B5% X _;65_+_£_J~
(DSBC Rate for Taxation Year [ 89] + [50] =

Calculation of IDSBC Rate . e e e e e e e e e e e Lo

8.5000 |
Claim s s - - - - - - - - - - . Fom[E0] . X mel B.SUGOI% - - -
Corparations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the carporation's taxable income
{or if associated, the associated group's taxable income} is greater than the amount 400,000 in below.

Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations {s.41.1)

Applies if you have clalmed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporafions.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxable income
for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporation's laxation year end,

*Taxable Income of the corporation Sor - - s s s s - - e - - o - - Fom [10] {or [20] if applicable) +[380] 24,320,172 ,

If you are a member of an associated group (X)

Ontaric Corporations Tax

Name of associated curporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No. EMDF} Taxation Year End * Taxable Income
(i insufficient space, affach scheduls) (if zpplicable (if loss, enter nil)
See schedule +
+
- ¥
Aggregate Taxable Income +[e2] + [83] + [84], etc. e U =[35]
Number of Days in Taxatlon Year
Days sfter Dec, 31, 2002
and belare Jan. 1, 2004 Tolal Days
320,000 X +[73] 365 |= +[115 .
Days &fler Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
400,000 X 365 +[73] 365 |= +[i18 400,000 o
[15] + - 400,000 4 » T - [114] 400,000 »
{1f negative, enter nil) =[68] 23,929,172

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Deg, 34, 2002 Total Days

6670.% X 365+ [73] 365 |= +{o7]| 4.6670 |

Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax T

From [ 86 | 23,929172,, % Fom [57 || ag670ln - - - . - . . . . = 1,116,774 o
From 1,116,774 4 %X From e + From 400,000 , =

Surtax Lesserof [70 | or [88 | T T

* Note; Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply where lhe taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated wilh it,

continued on Page 6
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Income Tax confinued from Page 5 CT23 Page 6 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (aach schedue 17) C e e e e e e e [110] 3

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies o Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined
by regulations.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource prdfils from the mining operations™, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, afler deducting
deplelion and rescurce allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals of royaities. If you are claiming this credit,
atlach a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources olher than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or lgss of the total active business income and b} the total active business income ts $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s - o
Subtract:  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {IDSBC) - - - - - - - - Fom[56] .
Add; Adjusiment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations
From From From
. + [=0]| 1000000(% + 8.5000/% = [721 .
*Ontaric Allocation
Lessar of [86] or [£21] e -1 :
Taxable Income T L T 24,329,172 o
Subtract:  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations iDSBC) -~ = = - - - _ From[58] .
Add: Adjustments for Surlax on Canadian-controlled private corporations R R R S + Fm@l
Subfract: Taxable [ncome 24,329,172 X Allocation % to jurisdictions cutside Canada % - - -
Subtract:  Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses - - - - - - - - :
Claim Number of Days in Taxatlon Year
Dar after Dec, 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
o X From 100.0000]% * 5% X[@ + 365 |= +[154] .
Lesser of or[142] Ontario Allocation Daye after Dec, 31,2003 Tolsl Days
143 . X Fom [30]] 100.0000[% X i x 365 =+ (73] 365 |= +[15¢] .
Lesser of or Ontario Allocation

MB&P claim for taxation year [154] + [156] R T R R R S T R AR R S =
* Nate: Ontario Aliocation for M&P Credi purposes may differ from i Taxable Income is aliocated io forelgn jurisdictions. See special rules (s.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations =7 A
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce

and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity T

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)
Appfies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction oulside Canada on foreign invesiment income (Int.B. 3001R). (Attach schedide). -

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development
Cgr%éraﬁorj::. Any unused ggrlion r?1ay be cgrri%% forward indelinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years® income taxes. (Refer to lhe former Smalf
Business Develapment Corporations Act)

Eligible Credit . Credit Claimed

Subtotal of Income Tax  [4] - [70] + (0] - [4%0] - [%80] - [16] - (2] - [70] - [18a] - - - - =

continued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)  Tawation Year End CT23 Page 7 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits (Refer o Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to scientific research and experimental development in Ontario.
Eligible Credit From [$620] OITC Claim Form (Attach original Glaim Form) T T T TS

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (C ETC) (s.43.4) Applies o employment of eligible students.
Eligible Credit From 5788 | CT23 Schedule 113 (Atiach Schedule 713) s e - s e - e oo a L.l

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (s.42.5)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures fer Neme of Production
digible Canadian content film and television productions. 204

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Etigibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Gorporation (OMOC)

(Altach the origihal Certificafe of Eligibiity} e T T
Graduate Transitions Tax Credit ( GTTC) (s.43.6) No. of Graduales From {6596
Applies to employment of efigible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment _

commencing prior to July 6, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior o January 1, 2005,

Eligible Credit From [6598] CT23 Schedule 115 (Attach Schedule 115) T

Ontaric Book Publishing Tax Credit {OBPTC) (s.42.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Altach both the orlginal Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibilty) - -

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) {s.43.8)

Appfies to labour relating to comptter animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corperation (OMDC)
{Atfachtheozv‘ginafCedﬂ‘FcafeofEﬁg:bﬂﬂy) e T T +197|

Ontario Business-Research fnstitute Tax Credit {OBRITC) {s.42.9)
Applies b qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute conlract.
Eligible Credit From OBRITC Ciaim Form (Atfach ariginal Claim Form) T T T ST

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Onlario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eiigible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Comporation (OMDC})
{AffachfheozbfnafCertﬁ‘icareofEf:g:bﬂﬂy} e,

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (CIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year,

Eligible Credit From of the Ceriificate of Eligibility Issued by the Ontaric Media Development Corporation (OMDC)
(Aﬂachtheo@ha!Certﬁ‘icafeofEﬁgﬂ:ﬂﬂy) T

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.42.12)
Appilies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.
Eligible Crédit  From OSRTC Claim Form {Attach bath the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibility) -

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (5.43.13) Mo. of Apprenlices From
Applies to employment of eligible apprentices. A

Efigible Credit  From [ 5838 ] CT23 Schedule 114 (Alfach Schedide 114) . e e e - e oo LT

Other (specify) T T

Total Specified Tax Credits [791] + [192] +[193] +7e5] + 6] +[187] +[108] + [799] + [200] +{207] +[203] +[203.1]

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax I T TS

Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negstive) - - - .

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability sectio for the CMT
on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.
OR

!f CMT is not appli_cable for the current taxation year but your cotporation has CMT Credit Carmyovers that you want to apply to reduce
Income tex otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovars section part B, on Page 8.
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Corporate Minimum Tax {(CMT) CT23 Page 8 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assets of the corporation e 1| 349,554,168 o
Tatal Revenue of the corporation L T T T T T T R T R S + 201 328,372,600

The above amounts include the corporation’s and associalad corporations’ shere of any parinership(s} / foint venture(s) tolal assets and tolaf revenue.

If you are a member of an associated group {X) I:l (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation {Canadian & forelgn} Account No. (MOF) Taration Year End Total Assets Tolal Revenue
{if insufficient space aftach schedufe) (if applicable)
« +[244] .
« *+[248] .
Aggregale Tolal Assels [220] + [243] + [245] + [2a7],etc. - - « - - - - - - - -
Aggregate Total Reverue  [241] + [244] + [246] + [248] , etc. e e e e e e e e e

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assels exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxafion Years — Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taation year of the corporation or any associated carporation or
any fiscal period of any parinership(s}/ joint veniure{s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corparation — The total assets or total revenue of assoclaled corporations is the folal assets or tolal revenue for the taxation year ending
on o befare the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

if CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101.

Calcutation: CMT (Alfach Schedule 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - - CMT Base  From Schedute 101 [2138] FERERE20/534:392(%: X From 100,0000] % X %% = [278] 821,376 «
If negative, enter zero Ontarlo Allocation

Subtract; Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Aftach Schedule) N T L R T [277] B AR

Subtract: Income Tax e T T -1 Y 21 3,406,084 «

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) T 280

If is less than zero and you do not have a GMT credit canryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
if is tess than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below,

It is greater than of equal to zero, transfer to Page 17 and lransfer to Page 17, and to Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT
Cradit Camryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 S R T From [2333] £

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

-+

A.  Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits} B L From [190] 3,406,084 «
Gross CMT Payable R L I EE 821,376 o
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes - - e = = = e = - — Fom|277 .

[200] 821,376,

If - js negative, enter NiL in = 821376 . b i 21,376
Income Tax eligible for CMT Cradit B T [300] 5

+

B. Income Tax {after deduction of specified credils} T T e
Sublract: CMT credit used to reduce income laxes T T e
Income Tax VS T T R B

u

ifA & B apply, cannol exceed the lesser of . and your CMT credit carryover available @ .

if only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover available .
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Tawation Year End

Hydro One Bramnton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31

Capital Tax (Refer to Guide and int.8, 3011R)

CT23 Page 9 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

If your corparafion Is @ Financial Institution (5.58(2)), complete fines and  adjusted by adding the corporation's share of the partnership’s Total Asses
on page 10 then proceed fo paga 13. and by deducting invesiments in the partnership as it appears on the

i your corporation is not a member of an associaled group and/or partnership
and the Gross Revenue and Tolal Assets as caloufated on page 10 in i

corporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjusiments
(s.81(5)). Special rules apply to imited partnerships (Int.B. 3017R).

and are both $3,000,000 or less, your corporation is exempt from Gapilal Any Assels and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint

Tax for the taxation yeer, except for g branch of a non-resident corporation. venture mustbe includled a_llong with the <_:orporatior_1's other Assets and
A corporation that meets these criteria should disregard aff other Cepilal lfabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.
Tax items {including the calculation of Texable Capital). Enter NiL in  [550] Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident comporations {s.63, 5.64 and

on page 12 and complele the retum from that point. Ali other corporations must 5.69(3)).
compute their Taxable Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payabie.

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of

Members of a partnership {limited or general) or a joint venture, must attach anon-resident subject (o tax by virlue of s.2(2)(a) or 2(2)b}, and whose

alt financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are business is not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater
amember, The Paid-up Capital of each carporate partner must include its of (1) laxable Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or {2) total assets in
share of lidbilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were Canada minus certain indebtedness in accordance wilth the provisions of

a corporation. If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be s.63(1){a) {IntB, 3010},

Paid-up Capitai

Paid-up capital stock {Int.B, 3012R and 3015R) T T AT

Retained eamings (if deficit, deduct) (InLB. 3012R) A T T T

Capitalandothersurp!uses.exc!udingappraIsaJsurplus{lnLB.3012R) e T
Loans and advances (Attach schedulfe) (Int.B. 3013R) e LT T T .

Bank loans (Int.B. 3013R)

Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 2013R) T R T T T T T
Bonds and debentures payable (IntB, 3013R) T T T
Morigages payable (Int.B. 3013R) T
Lien notes payable (Int.B. 3013R) T

Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also

be inciuded in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) {Int.B. 3013R) L S

Cantingent, inveslment, inventory and similar reserves {IntB. 3012R) S TS
Other reserves not allgwed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedufe) (InLB., 3012R) ST T
Share of partnership{s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital {Attach schedui(s)) (Int.B, 3017R) S T
Subtotal Tt T T s = e e e e e o e e e e et e a e e e e

Sublract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Refain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B. 3012R) R L T T T

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for book purposes (IntB. 3015R) - e e - - e e e oo Lo
Total Paid-up Capital T
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.82(1)(d)) {Int.B. 3015R}) T

Electrical Genereting Corporations Only — All amounts with respect (o edectrical generating assets, except
to the extent:that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing #s income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corperation under clause 11(10)(a) of the
Corparations Tax Act, and the assels are used both in generating efectricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regutation . e e ..o ...

Net Paid-up Capital T

+ 51,501,490 4

* 31,115,000 4
+ [352] 60,059,581 o
+[353] 155,953,327 »
+ | 354] .
+ [355] N
+ [356] .
+[357] .
+ .
+ .
+ 646,162 ,
+ .
+ .
= (370 299,279,560 ,
- 3,754,607 «
- .
= 295,524,953 o
— 1381 -
-

i

= [300] EFHEZ05]5 9419538

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3015R)

Altach computations and list of carporation names and investment amounts, Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.)

are eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to 1he year end of the investor carparation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar cbligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped

inleratcoumns.appliastolaxationyearsmdingaﬂerOclnbaao,1995] - e e e e e e e o
Mortgages due from other corparations S,
Shares in other camporations (cerlain reskrictions apply} (Refer to Guide) B S

Loans and advances to unrelated corparations T T T St
Eligible loans and advances to refated corparations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer fo Guida) e
Share of partnership(s) ar joint venture{s) eligible invesiments (Attach schedule) R T T S,

Total Eligible Investments St s e e ke e e e e el il e e e

confinued on F‘age 10

+ o
+ 1403 .
+ .
+ 1 405 .
+ {406 .

+ 1407 13,968 o
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

Total Assets (IntB. 3015R) DOLLARS ONLY
Total Assels per balance sheet R T T T RSP O ) 349,583,230 «
Morlgages or other liabilities deducted from assetls T T e

Share of pantnership{s¥join{ venture{s) tolal assels (Aftach scheduie} e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e -

+

422 24,938

Subtract: (nvestment in parinership(s)joint venture(s) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = 54,000 ,
Total Assets as adjusted B T T T TSR = 345,559,168 o
Amounts in and {if deducted from assels) L T T . & -
Subtract: Amounts in [372] and S T T I T R 3,754,607 o

Subiracl: Appreisal surplus if booked e e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e - .

Add or Sublract: Olher adjustments {specify on an atlached schedule) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Total Assets e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e -

[

i
.aa lI 'l-r.- llm
=] pafl= =]

{nvestment Allowance ([410] + [450]) x [380] - - - - - - - - - < - - - - Nottoexceed [410

Taxable Capital [3gc] - [460] e e e L 4 e o4 a L Ll i i i a s e s s a2 =T[40
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include he share of any parinership{s)/joint venture{s) Grass Revenue) - - - 480 r“?BZBEI"AZ%?J
Total Assets (as adjusted} B T - e XD %54;1;68;1

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Nofe: This version (2006) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after December 31, 2003.

Financial institutions use calcufations on page 13.

if the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR If the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or parinership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C below, selecting and completing the one specific subseclion {e.g. C3) that
applies o the corporation. '

OR [fthe corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and Section D
on page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Seclion F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a
connected partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for addifional instructions before completing the
Capital Tax section.

This section applies only if Lha corporation is a family farm corporation, & family fishing
corporation or a eredit union that is not a Financlal Instilution {IntB. 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete lhe retum from that point.

Calcutation of Taxable Capilal Deduction {TCD) Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days befora Jan. 1, 2005 Tolal Days

5,000,000 ({35 ] + 365 = + .

(Days after Dec. 31,2004 Totai Days J :

and before Jan, 1, 2008
7,500,000 x{[36]_ - [73]_365 = + .

Days after Dec. 31, 2005 Tolal Days |
and befors Jan. 3, 2007

10,000,000 X 365 + 365 |= + 10,000,000 «
f - [ R
Taxahle Capital Deduction {TCD} + + = Sl 0;000:000z¢

This section applies if he corporation is not a member of an associated group andfor partnership.

C1. 1 and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, entes NIt. in on page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

(&Y |f Taxable Capital In is equal to or less than the TCDin  [503], enter NIL in on page 12 and complete lhe returm from Lhat point.

- If Taxable Capilal in exceeds the TCD in [503], complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from lo on page 12,
and complete lhe return from that point,

+ From )

—~ From [503] . _ Days in Laxalion year :
i AT ol i =

= . x  rom[30)|5A000000)% X HifDide x[688] 365 0 - - - - - - =+ .
Ontaric Allocation 365 (2661 leap year) Transfer fo on pags 12 end

continued on Page 11 If foating taxation year, refer to Guide. complete the refurn from that point
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account Ne. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 page 11 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Metworks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (excluding Financial Institutions and corporations exempt from Capital Tax}
andfor partnership. You must check either or[524] and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tex Calculation under either Section E
or Section F.

m 3 (X if applicable) All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada,

If Taxable Capital on page 10is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, enter NIL In
on page 12 and complete the retumn from that paint

If Taxable Capital on page 10 exceeds the TCD on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TCD amount in
in Section E, and complete Section E and the retum from that painL

X (X if applicable) One or more of the carporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation below. Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection B9(2.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assels are used to allocale the TCD among the
assoclated group. Once a §5.69(2.1) election is filed, all members of the group will then be
required ta file in accordance with the election and allocate a portion {parfian is henceforth
referred to as Net Deduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD to each
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation's tolel assets
muitiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assels of the group.

The {otal asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apporioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option,
reallocate the group's fotal Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the total of the reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s
total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the associated group.

Calculation Do not complete this calculation if 55.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital  From [470] on page 10 s s s s s e - - - - - - - - 4 - - - 4 - - - . % Fom[an] 295,513,016 ,

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group {excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital lax} and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations (exsfuding Flnanclal

Institutions and corporations exempt from Capltal Tax) Ontario Corporations Tax

having a permanent eslablishment In Canada Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capilal
{it insufficiant space, aftach schedule) {if applicable)
See schedule +[531]__ 9,234,382,855 »
+ _ .
:

Aggregate Taxable Capital + [531] + [532] + [533] , etc.

If above is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation
year, Is'NIL. : . _

Enter NIL in in section E on page 12, as applicable,

I above is greater than the TCD on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of
the TCD below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E on page 12.

From 295,513,016 & + From 9,529,895,871 & X From 10,000,000 = [541]: 915067
Transfer to it Section £ on page 12

55.69(2.1) Election Filed

(X if applicable)  Election filed. Attach a copy of Schedule 591 with this CT23 Refurn,
Proceed lo Section F on page 12.

continued on Page 2

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 CT23 - 2006 V.2.1 - 070A



CT23 Page 12 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

PSECTONE

This section applies if the corporation is a member of an assoclated group and/for partnership whose tolal aggregate
Taxable Capital on page 11 exceeds the TCD on page 10,

Complete the following calculation and transfer lhe amount from @ to . and complete the retum from that point.

+ From 295,513,016 » Total Capltal Tax for

- 291,007 o _ i ) Days in taxatlon yoar . the taxation year

= 295,222,000 o X From [30][10070000! yo, x([EEB) 365 @ - - - - - - - =+ 885,666 o
Ontario Allocation * 35 (366 If leap year) Transfer fa and complete

the return from that point

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associaled group and lhe associeled group has filed a 55.60{2.1) elecion

+Frorn - : [ -
Ontario Allocation

— Capila! tax deduction from relating to your corporation’s Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 - - — From [995]
= 562 »
Total Capital Tax for

s the taxallon year
Days in taxation year

Capital Tax o - X [585] 365 - - - - - = 563 .
* 35 {385Ifleap yearn) Transfer fo and complete

the retumn from that point

* If ficating taxstion year, refer to Guide.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits B T
Subtrect: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer fo Guide) e

Capital Tax [543] - [548] (amount cannot be negative) B T I I

continued on Page 13
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Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 13 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1 Credit Unions anly _
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions

(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes end [570). Do not submit with this tax retumn,)
Days fn taxation year

X J508% x Fom[30]|_100.0000]% x[555]_365_+ " 365 (dbifleapyear) =+ .
Lesser of adjusted Ontario Allocation _
Taxable Paid Up Capital .
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Diviston B, 1
Days in laxation year

X x Fom[30]|_100.0000|% x[555] 365 + * 365 (386 ifleapyear) =  + .
Adjusted Taxable Cagi{ial Tax Rate Ontaric Allocation :
Paid Up Capilal {Refer to Gulde)

in accordance wilh
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section 2) + - -

* if flomfing taxation year, refer to Guide.

2, Small:Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain detadls of eligibke investment calculation and, ¥ claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain tﬁé anginal fatfer approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do nof submit with this tax return.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments T T — [585]
Financial instilutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund {CSBIF)? {(X) D Yes

Capital Tax - Financial Institutions  [575] — [585] s T T = [586] .
Transfer lo on Pags 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2874.3) (Referto Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arangements T T
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefils amangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium iax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to 1ax under
(1) abovs, add bath taxes togelher and enter total taxin  [588].)

Applies ta Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident ar property siluated in Onlario with
unlicensed insurers.,

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax {Refer fo Guide) - . e e e e - o Lo
Premium Tax [588] — [589] e T T T = [5m0]

L]
Transfer to page 17
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Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes

with net income (loss) for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1

CT23 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

* [500]

24,325,912 ,
Transfer fo Page 15

Add:

Federal capital cost allowance R
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction - - - - -
Onlario taxable capital gain T T

Federal non-allowable reserves, Balance beginning of year

Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year - - -

Onlario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year -
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year -
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE)
Federal resource allowance {Refer to Guide} - - -
Federal depletion allowance - e e e e - -

Federal foreign exploration and development expenses -
All Crown charges, royalties, rentals, etc. deducted for Federal purposes (Refer fo Guids)
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments {o non-ams’ tength non-residents

Nunber of Days In Taxation Year

Days after
De¢. 31, 2002 and

before Jan. 1, 2004 Tolal Days
612 + 365
Oaras alter A
Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
43X 365 + 365

=+

- - +[eo1] 12,109,903 ,
. - +[e0z 2,289,752 o
- - +[e03] 48,659 o
- - +[e04] -3,478,01%
- - + [
- - +[808 646,162 o
- - + | 807 -
- - + | 808 .
- - + .
- - + | 610 -
- - + | 611 .
- - + | 817 -

Tolal add-back amount for Management fees, elc. + 4

Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line of fed. form T661 .

excluding any negative amount in from Ont, CT23 Schedule 181 - - - - - - - s

' [P

Add any negative amount in from Onl CT23 Scheduie 161 e & B

Federal allowable business inveslment loss e L R R R R T .

Total of other items not allowed by Ontatio but allowed federally (Attach schedufe) - - - -4 .
Total of Additions to + + + + + + - - - = 11,616,460 « P [620] . 11;6%634501%

ransiarioc Faga

Deduct: y

Ontario capilal cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under ) - - - - - - -

Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction T A T T T S i

Federal taxable capital gain A 48,654 o

Ontario non-allowable reserves, Balance beginning of year e e e e e e e e - - -3,478,011 o

Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year D L T SR .

Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year S L T R 646,162 «

Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year T T T T T .

Ontario exploration expenses {e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calcufations. Do nol submit.) + .

Ontario depletion allowance L R I R T B I SN I e I + .

Ontarlo resource aliowance (Refer fo Guide) e e e e e e e o e e oo - - -

Ontario current cost adjustment (Attach schedtie) T e T T o 1)

CCA on assels used to generate electriclty from natural gas, eitemative or renowable resources. +

Subtotal of deductions for this page o + +

continued on Page 15

11,616,460 ,
Transter fo Page 15
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Corporafion's Legal Name Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 15 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purpeses, per federal Schedule 1 - - - - - - - - - -« - - - Fom X[600] 24,329,912 .
Total of Additions on page 14 T T L N T 11,616,460 o
Sub Total of deductions on page 14 - - - - - - - e - - - - - L - - - Fom =[881] 11,616,460 o

Deduct:

Ontario New Technelogy Tax Incentive {ONTTI) Gross-up
{Applies only to those corporations whose Cntario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.}

Capite! Cost Allowance (Ontario) {CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectua! property deducted in the current taxation year - - . .

ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA

! a0 i
From 30} 100.0000]

Ontario Allocation

Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT)
{(Appiies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

From

. X

- From . =

q____l x g X 00
Qualifying expenditures: From | 100.0000

Ontario allocation

Workplace Accesslbility Tax Incentive (WATI)
{Applies to ellgible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

l_ e X ;i X ]
Qualifying expenditures: From | 100.000{]'

Onlzrio allocation

Number of Employees accommodated 669

Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBST)
(Applies to the eligible acquisition of schodl buses purchased
after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer to Guide)

670 . X
Quelifying expenditures:

Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI}
(Applies to cligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.})

Bl x

672 . X _

R0
Qualifying expenditures: rom @| 100.000-:]|

Ontario allocation

Ontario allowable business Investment loss e e T + [678]

Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in yearin from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 + ?;3

Amount added to income fadarally for an amount that was negative on
faderal form T661, line 454 or 455 (if fited after June 30, 2003) A

Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario {Alfach schedule) R T

Total of Deductions +++++++++ = 11,616,460 o P [880] 11,616,460 o
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes [600] +[640] - [680] o T T 24,329,912 ,
Transfer to Fage 4
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Continuity of Losses Carried Forward

- CT23

Page 16 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Non-Capltal Losses Total Capital Farm Losses Restricled Farm Listed Personal | Limited Parinership
%) Lasses Losses Property Lossas Losses (6}
- i[710] 2 [720] (2 [720] (740]
Balance at Beginning of Year | @ [zl @ e 740
: [7atl ZE (751
Add Current year's losses (7) . (=1
Losses from predecessor 712 3
corporations (3)
703  713] [723] -733 743 |
Subtotal 1%
Subtract: Ufiized during theyear 170412 @@ @ 2)(4) “
to reduce Exable income
705 725 [735] [7as]
Expired during the year il
i
Camied b:ﬁk to prior 2) to Page 17 2 to Page 17 i2) {o Page 17 2 loPage 17
years fo reduce
laxable income (5)
707 717 727
Subtotal
{[718] 738 749 759
Balance at End of Year d

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

Year of Ori?irl
{oldest year fi

rst)

Non-Capital Losses

&

e

S | IO | o | Pefgirem
Corp Property only
=7
=
874
_|[888]
858 [872]
869 889

Notes:

{1) Non-capital losses include allowable business inveslment losses,
fed.s.111{8)(b), as made applicable by 5.34.

{2} Where acquisition of conlrol of the corporation has occurred, the
utilization of losses can be resiricted. Ses fed.s.111(4) through
111(5.5), as made applicable by 5.34.

(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11)) and/or
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as made applicable by 5.34.

{4} To the exlent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only.

(5} Generally a three year camy-back applies. See fed.s.11 1(1) and
fed.s.41{2)(k), as made applicable by s.34.

{8) Where a limited pariner has limited parinership losses, attach loss
calculations for each parinership.

(7} Include amount from if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
foreign tax credit for federal purposes.

{8) Amount in must equal tolal of + -

{9) Include nan-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending afler March 22,

2004.
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 17 of 2(

Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31 DOLLARS ONL'

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16)}

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the retumn of one or more

* Any late filing penalty applicable to the retumn for which the loss Is being

previous taxation years under 8.80(16) with respect fo one or more types of losses applied will not be reduced by the lass camry-back.

camied back.
* If, after applying a loss carry-back fo one or more previous years, there is a

- The application of a loss camry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on tha day that is the latest of the following:

balarice of loss available to carry forward to a future year, itis the corporation's 1) the first day of the taxation year afer the loss year,

responsibility to claim such a belance for those years following the year of loss

within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by 5.34,

* Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the camy-forward and camy-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111{5.5), as made applicable
by 5.34,

= Refunds arising from the loss camy-back adjusiment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administerad by the
Ministry of Finance.

2) the day on which the corporation's retum for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporatfon to reassess the particular taxafion year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

¢ If aloss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the
spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

Application of Losses

Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Lasses Losses Lossas

Total amount of loss

910 930

Deduct: Loss fo be carried back o preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxabla income

" Pradecesscr Ontario Corporation's Taxatlen Year Ending

Tax Account Mo, (MOF) 5571l yeaf;;}‘?nnlh day
iy 3" preceding B
; 932
i) 2 preceding : S oD04E
ﬁm%%%%
fil) 1" preceding AT 20001231, T,
o] F -?16 -TZG F | 736 ]
Total loss to be carried back ilets | Trom From o
. I |77 E2
Balance of loss available for carry-forward
Summary Certification
e e e o o
Income Tax From or 1 am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. ! cerlity that this CT23
Corporate Minimum Tax T retum, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this CT23
) retum, has been examined by me and is a frte, comrect and complete retum and
Capital Tax - = . - - -« «  + Fmum 8 that the information is in agreement with the books and recards of the corporation.
i | further certify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financtal
ﬁ«%@%«wﬁ%@% position and operating results of the corporation:as required under section 75 of

Premium Tax - - - - -~ -+ Fom([890];
Total Tax Payable - e - - :
Sublract: Payments - - e - o - -

Capital Gains Refund (5.48} -

Qualifying Environmental
Trust Tax Credit (Refer to Guide)

e

Other, specify — .
Balance - - - . - - . . . . =[g7] -215,513 o
If payment due - - - - Endosed'ﬁf__ ;
If ovarpayment: Refund (Refer o Guide) - = .

year month day

roviyto | _ mes s o) ey
ficludes credit inferes!)

* Make your cheque {drawn on a Canedian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and print
your Onlario Corporation's Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer lo Guide for other payment methods, }

the Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this {axation year
* Is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a
statemnent attached. -

' Name (pfease prinf)

TONY PAUL
Title

CONTROLLER
Full Residence Address

¢/o 175 Sandalwood Parkway, W

Brampton

ON CA L/A 1E8
Signature Date

. 2007-05-31

Note: Section 76 of the Corparations Tax Act provides penalties for making false
or misleading staterments or omissions,

=
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{0BNI_2006.206 2008-12-31
007-05-31 14:46

Attached Schedule with Total

Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked (Retain calcufations. Do not submit) {Int.B. 3012R)

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
86486 7635 RCO001

Title NBV pver UCC
Description Amount
NBV per F/5 220,857,895(00
Less: Land -8,146,892(00
ucc -224,267,485|00
NBV - Goodwill {UCC bump up at acgn.) 60,059,581|00
CEC -30,420,984|00
25% of original CEC {58,882,890) -14,720,723|00
25% of ECE addition - 2001 (16,172} -4,043100
25% of ECE addition - 2002 {28,012) -7,003|00
25% of ECE addition - 2003 (320912} -80,228|00
25% of ECE addition - 2004 (542,406) -135,602|00
25% of ECE addition - 2005 (34,8594) -8,724(00
25% of ECE addition - 2006 (58,458} -14,615{00
Deferred Debt cost - Accounting 643,430(00
Total 3,754,607|00

.. Page 1 of 1
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Ministry of Finance Surtax on Canadian-Controlied Private Corporations

Corporatfons Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E2

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
1800040

Taxation Year End

2006-12-31

Name of Associated Corporation (Canadian and Foreign) ﬁ_g;pﬁ[la;:ggf Taxag(::{ Year I;T:;isc:l:l?:ror;})ej

Hydro One Inc. 1800002 2006-12-31 |+
Hydro One Networks Inc, 1800029 2006-12-31 |+
Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. 1800030 2006-12-31 |+
Hydro One Telecom Inc. 1800031 _ 2006-12-31 |+
Hydro One Telecorﬁml_ink Limited 1800343 2006-12-31 1+
Hydro One Brampton Inc. 1800039 2006-12-31 |+
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 7876414 2006-12-31 [+
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. 7867914 2006-12-31 |+
Hydro One Delivery Services Inc. 1800034 2006-12-31 |+
+

+

+

n

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

Total
Transfer to[ 85| of the CT23 =

CORPORATE TAXPRER - 2006 V.2,1
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Minlstry of Finance

Corporalions Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Sireet West
Oshawa ON L1H BE9

Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account Mo, (MOF) | Taxation Year End

1800040 2006-12-31

Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation

{includes accounts payable to related parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days or more at the taxation year end}

Primary Debt (2520/302000)

+ 143,009,000

Bank Indebtness (6310106-805793)

* 5,504,313

Customer Deposits (443000)

+ 7,449,014

Total

Transfar lo ofthe CT23 1= 155,953,327

CORPORATE TAXFREP - 2006 v.2.1
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Ministry of Finance
Corporations Tax Branch
PO on G20

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8EB

Eligible Investments - Partnerships/Joint Ventures

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydra One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 1800040 - - 2006-12-31
Share of Partnership Partnership/Joint -'Corpqration's Share
Name of Partnership or Joint Venture Using Pr?ﬁt Sharing Venture of Pan‘}]ee;f:l::“omt
Ratio (%) Investments Investments
The Enerconnect Limited Partnership 1.8468 % 756,353 | + 13,568
% +
% +
% +
o, +
o, +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
% +
%, +
% +
% +
% +
Transfer to of meggl = 13,968

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.2,1 Page 1 of 1



Minlistry of Finance

Corporations Tax Branch
PC Box 620

33 King Sireet West
Oshawa QN L1H BE9

Share of Total Assets - Partnerships/Joint Ventures

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End

2006-12-31

Name of Partnership or Joint Venture

Share of
Partnership
Using Profit

Sharing Ratio (%)

Parinership/Joint
Venture
Total Assets

Corporation's
Share of
Partnership/Joint
Venture Total Assets

The Enerconnect Limited Partnership

1.8468 %

1,350,336

+ 24,938

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Total

Transfer lo of the CT23

CORPDRAATE TAXFREF - 2006 V.2.1
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Minlstry of Finance
Carporations Tax

33 King Slreet West
PO Box 620

Oshawa OM L1H 8E9

Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Scheduie 2

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)

1800040

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Taxation Year End

2006-12-31

® For use by a corparation to claim any of lhe following:
— Charitable donations;

— Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario crown agencles,
or to Ontario Crown foundations;

— Gifts to Canada or 2 province;
— Gifis of cerfified cultural property; or
~ Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land.
¥ The donations and gifls are eligible for a five year camry-forward.

w Use lhis schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamation
or wind-up of subsidlary as described under subsection 87(1} and
86(1) of the federal Income Tax Act {Canada). '

income Tax Act and provides as follows:

qualified donee belore the change of control;

donea,

w For donalions and gifts made after March 22, 2004, subsection 34{1.1}
of lhe Corporations Tax Act parallels subsection 110.1{1.2) of Lhe

— where a parlicular corporation has undergone a changé of control, for
taxafion years ihat end on or after lhe change of control, no corporation
can claim a deduction for a gift made by a parlcular corporation to a

— if a parlicular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to
an arangement under which bolh lha gift and the change of control is
expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the gift unless the
person acquiring conlrol of the particular corporation is the qualified

" File one completed copy of Lhis schedule with your CT23,

Part 1 - Charitable Donations

Charitable Donations at end of preceding taxation year

Deduct: Donations expired after 5 taxation years

Charitable donations at beginning of taxation year

Add:  Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary

Total current year charitable donations made

Subtotal D+ E

740

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for donations made after March 22, 2004)

Total donations available C + F - G

740 M

Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {amount U, Part 2)

740

Charitable donations clesing balance

Part 2 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations

Ontario net income for tax purposes multiplied by 75%

18,247,434 ¥

Note: For credit unions the Ontario net income for tax purposes is the amount before the deduction
of payments pursuant to affocations in propartion fo borrowing and bonus interest,

Ontario taxable capitéll_gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property e

Ontario taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts
of non-qualifying securities per subsection 40(1.01) ITA

Add the lesser of;

1. The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts

L

2. The lesser of:
2a. Proceeds of
dispositions less
outlays and expenses

2b. The capital cost . ...
The lesser of N and O
The lesser of M and P
Subtotal K+ L +Q

20% X

8

Maximum deduction allowable J + S

18,247,434 |

Claim for charitable donations (not exceeding the lesser of H from Part 1, T and net income for tax purposes) I

740 Y|

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V2.1

Enterin[ 1| ofthe cT23
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Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2
Corporation's Legal Name Ontarjo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)} ) Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31
Part 3 - Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario
For use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario Crown Agencies
or to Ontario Crown Foundations.
Gifis to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at end of the preceding taxation year . ........ +
Deduct: Gifis expired alter 5 ¥ears ... e e -~
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxationyear  ......... =
Add:  Gifts transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ......... +
Totalcurrentyeargifts . ... ... ... ... . ... ... +
Subtotal . ... = >
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of controf (for gifts made after March 22, 2004) . ... ............. -
Tolal gifis available .. L e =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income ofthe CT23 .. ... . . i i -
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation closingbalance ... ................ =
Foundation Name Date of Denation Amount §

Total gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontfario =

Part 4 — Maximum Deduction Caiculation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario
Deduction is the lesser of:

1. Ontario Net Income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donations
and gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province other than Ontario  ............ ... ... .....
2. Lesser of:

2a_Ontario Net Income for the taxationyear .. ... ... T 24,329,912 wl

2b. Gilts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding taxation years
to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario, an Ontario Crown Agency or an Ontario
Crown Foundation ... ... . s

24,329,172 ¥

Thelesser of W and X . ... it ittt i e et e e e e e e eaa s - >

Maximum deduction allowable the lesser of V¥ and ¥ .. . .. . i it

Z

Transfer folzl of the CT23

Part 5 — Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the end of the precedingyear . ... ...... ... ... ..., +
Deduct; Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired after five taxationyears . .............. -
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxationyear  ............. =

Add:  Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario transferred
on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary  .................... +

Total current year Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario
(Not appiicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written
agreement was made before thisdate.) ........................ +

SUDLOtAl . .. e e = >

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifis made after March 22, 2004)  ................. -
Total gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario available . ........ ... ... ... . oot =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income ... ... ... o e e -
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance .. .......................... =

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.2.1 Page 2 of 3



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Corporation's Legal Name

Hvdro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, {(MOF)

1800040

Taeation Year End

2006-12-31

Part 6 — Gifts of certified cultural property

Gifts of certified cultural property at the end of the preceding taxation year
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural properly expired after five years
Gifts of certified cultural property at the heginning of the taxation year

Add:  Gifts of certified cultural property transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of agubsidiary ... ... e i e +

Total current year gifts of cerlified cultural property . ............... +

Subfotal .. ... . e e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifls made after March 22, 2004) ..

Total gifts of certified cuitural property available
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income
Gifts of certified cultural property closing balance

Part 7 — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end of the preceding taxation year
Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land expired after five years

Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of the taxation year .-

Add:  Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation

orwind-up of asubsidiary . ........... ... ... .. . . . ..., +

Total current year gifts of certified ecologically sensitiveland ... ...... +

Subtotal ... e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts made after March 22, 2004) ..

- Total gifis of cerlified ecologically sensitive land available
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income

Part 8 — Analysis of balance by year of origin

Gifts to Canada or
a province other
than Ontaria

Gifts to Her Majesty

Charitable donations in right of Ontario

Year of origin

Gifts of certified
- cultural property

Gifts of certified
ecologically sensitive
land

2005-12-31

2004-12-31

2003-12-31

2002-12-31

2001-12-31

2001-07-31

Totals

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 v.2,1
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Ministry of Finance
Cor%oraﬁons Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Streal West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario Summary of Dispositions
of Capital Property

Schedule 6
Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, {MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31
® For a corporation that has disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business invastment loss, or both, in the taxation year.
" This schedule may be used te make a designation under section 34(10} of the Corporations Tax Act provided the corporation has made
a designation under paragraph 111{4) () of the [ncome Tax Act (Canada)}, if control of the corperation has been acquired by a person
or group of persons.
Part A; Designation under section 34(110) of the Corporations Tax Act
Complete part A if there are any dispositions shown on this schedule refated to deemed dispositions designated under paragraph 111{4 ey of
the Income Tax Act {Canada) or section 34{10) of the Corporafions Tax Act.
Class [Date of Proceeds of Adjusted Ofther Designated .
Property # dis ﬁﬁ%’n disposition cost base adjustments amount Gain or loss
Part B: Inter-provincial asset transfers
Complete parl B if there was any disposition shown on the schedule as a result of a federal election under section 85 of the income Tax Act (Canada)
that transferred assets to a non-arm's length corporation with a permanent establishment in another Canadian jurisdiction.
al Corporation Date of Cost of Name of Allocation Ontario
Property ;ss nameof | disposition asseln other ratfio to other elected Gain or loss
transferee/or| vyyyiMMDD | other jurisd. jurisdiction | jurisdictions amount
%
%
%
%
1 2 3 4 5 & T
Types of capital property Cate of Date of Procecds Onlario adjusted Qutlays and Ontaric gain or
acquisition | disposition of disposition cast base expenses (loss) (col. 4 less
YYYYIMMED | YYYYIMMWDD cols. 5 & 6)
Part 1 — Shares
Mo, of Name of Class of 2 3 4 5 6 7
shares corporation shares
1
A
Tolals
Al
Before February 28, 2000
A2
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
A3
After October 17, 2000

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 ¥.2.1

Page 1 0f4



Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property Schedule 6

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) 1 Taxation Year End
Hydro One Bramptan Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 B 7
Types of capital property Date of Date of Proceeds Ontario adjusted Qutlsys and Ontario gain or
acquisition | disposition of disposition cost base expenses {loss) {col. 4 less
Y IMWDD | YY Y iMWDD cols. 5 & 'E}

Part 2 — Real Estate (Do not inciude fosses on depreciable property)

Municipal address 2 3 4 5 § 7
1 Land MS16 2000-05-01 150,000 44,510 8,183 97,307
3
Totals 97,307 B
Before February 28, 2000 B1
After February 27, 2000 and befare October 18, 2000 B2
After Qctober 17, 2000 97,307 B3
Part 3 — Bonds
Face value wwmy”?gtg Name of issuer 2 3 4 s 8 7
1
Tolals ¢
Before February 28, 2000 c1
After February 27, 2000 and before Octaber 18, 2000 3
After October 17, 2000 3
Part 4 — Other properties (Do not include fosses on depreciable progerty)
Description 2 3 4 5 6 7
1
Totals P
Hefore February 28, 2000 b1
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 b2
After October 17, 2000 D3
Part 5 — Personal-use property
Description of capital property 2 3 4 ] 6 7
1
Note: Losses are not deductible Net gain or {loss) E
Before February 28, 2000 Et
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 E2
After October 17, 2000 E3

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.2.1 Page 2 of 4



Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property

Schedule &

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxafion Year End

1800040 2006-12-31
‘I_ 2 3 4 5 B 7
Types of capital praperty DaEe.gf d_Datelgf fl?jroceeds Ontario adjusted Cutlays and Cntaro galn or
acquisifion isposition of disposition cost base enses loss) (col, 4 less
YYYYPWDD | YYYY/MMWDD =P { co)ls(. 5 & B)
Part 6 — Listed personal property
Description 2 a 4 5 6 7
1
Deduct: Unapplied listed personal property losses from other ¥ears ... . i i e et e -
Note: Net fisted personal properly losses may only F
be appf;‘ecf against persanal property gains. Netgain or (loss)
LPP gains or losses realized hefore February 28, 2000
Gain or loss on disposilions before February 28, 2000 oo ittt e e e e e £
Less; Portion of unapplied LPP losses from other years applicable to gain before February 28, 2000 ..., ..., ovvrits -
Net gain (loss) on dispositions before February 28, 2000 L. it e = F
LPP gains or losses realized afler February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
Gain or loss on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 L. i it iir it erttnrnrrnnnns *
Less: Portion of unapplied LPP losses from other years applicable to gain afler February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 -
Net gain (loss) on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 ... . .. it aaaanns = F2
LPP gains or losses realized afler Oclober 17, 2000
Gain or loss on dispositions afer OCtoDer 17, 2000 vvueueeunesenune s ineeaatenaeeanearttearanreeaanaanasens x
Less: Portion of unapplied LPP Josses from olher years applicable to gain after October 17,2000 ... ...... ... .. ...... -
Net gein (loss) on dispositions after October 17,2000 Lottt i i ittt i e = F3
Part 7 - Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss
1 Shares — 2 3 4 5 & 7
Name of small business corporation | enter 1 Dale of Date of Proceeds Ontario adjusted Cutlays and Ontario loss
Debt— | acquisition | dispositlon of disposition cost base expenses {col_ 4 less
enter 2 | YYYYAMDD | YYYYIMWDD cols. 5 & 6)
1
Note: Properties fisted in Part 7 should not be Totals
included in any other Part of Schedule 6. G
MNet Loss
1
Before February 28, 2000 G
G2
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
G
After Octaber 17, 2000 3

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 ¥.2.1
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Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property Schedule 6
Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Taxation Year End

Hydro Cne Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31

Determining capital gains and capital losses
Tolal of Ato F {Donotinclude Fifitis @loS5) ot ivni it iiie it iarianrass st taaastasossnssssrrascsnasonn 97,307
Add:  Amount (if any} of capital gain reserve opening balance from Schedule 13 L i i e e

Capital gain dividend recelved TN Lhe YA .. ittt i ieaaieaaaaea e
=] T2 < 97,307
Deduct: Amount {if any) of capilal gain reserve closing balance from Schedule 13 .. oo -
Gain or Loss {excluding Alowable Business Invesiment LOSSESY oottt tiiate ettt 97,307 Z

Determining the inclusion rate
Gains or losses realized before February 28, 2000

LI L I o
Add: Capilal gains dividend atiibutable o period before February 28, 2000 oot i i e
Capital gain reserve opening balance (only if tzalion year commenced before February 28, 2600  ...................
LT {1
Deduct: Portion of capilal gains reserve closing balance applicable to dispositions before Febreary 28, 20000 ... ... ... ...... -
GAINS OFLOSSES ...ttt ittt ettt et e a e e e e e e e e e H
Gains or losses realized after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
Tolal of A B0 B e e e e e ans

Add: Capilal gains dividend attributable 1o period afler February 27, 2000 and before October 18,2000 ... . v eviunnnn. +

Capital gain reserve opening balance {only if taxation year commenced after Febnuary 27, 2000
and before October 18, 2000] c - ivvvvrn e rrae ittt i e e e e e e et e +

T =

Deduct: Porticn of capital gains reserve closing batance applicable to dispositions after February 27, 2000
and before October 18, 2000« v ir ittt it et s e e e e a et aaaaaean

GaINS OFLOBSBS L.ttt ettt e e e e e e e e l
Gains or losses realized after Oclober 17, 2000
Ot O A3 00 B8 L e e e e e 97,307
Add: Capilal gains dividend attributable to period afler October 17, 2000 ... . it e e,

Capital gain reserve opening balance (only if taxation year commenced afler October 17, 20000 .......vcueeenenn....
DOl L e e e e e e e 97,307
Deduct: Portion of capital gains reserve closing batance applicable to dispositions afler October 17, 2000 ... ... .0 o'inn.
GainS OF LOSSBE ittt e o e e e e e = 97,307 4

+ o+

i

+ +

+ +

Calculate Inclusion Rate
Gains or losses Inclusion Rate Net capital gain { capltal loss

H  x TS e e = K]
I )y = L|

I
I

Subtoftal | Ml :]% ................................................ = AA[
|

97,307 7| BO% e =| 48,654 N|
|

Total [ 97.307 9| [ se.000000]% ...l ST = 48,654 P)

Inclusion rate P + O (expressed as a percenEhB) ..voiiiint et e e [ 50.000000 i&

- .

Note: (1) Mutual fund corporations may treat their capital gains and losses as if they were eamed on an equal basis throughout the year for the purposes of
determining net capilal gains or lasses attribulable to a particular period within the year.

(2} ff either lines H or | ere positive and the olher one is negative, enter (he diference on the subtolal line M. Use the incluslon rate from which the larger
amount originates and calculate the net gain or net loss based on that rate. I aither fine J or M are positive and the olher is negative enter the differance
on iine O and use the inclusion rate where the higher amount originated.

Allowable: business investment loss . . (G1+ G2+ G3) X Incluslon Rate 50.000000 |9 = G4

Determining taxable capital gains Transfer to1 878 of the CT25
Gain or Loss {excluding Allowable Business Investment LOSSES}  .....uuuiieiiie e | 97,307 2|

Deduct: Gain on donations {mads to charities other than private foundations)
of securities listed on a prescribed stock exchange divided by2
{for donations made afler February 18, 1997 and hefore the year 2002.) | | X 50% ...oonua... .. - | [

Gain on donation of ecologically sensitive land afler February 27, 2000 [ ! X 50% ....ouiinnnn. - I |
..................... I 97,307_R|

Gains or LoSS L.
Include 100% of the losses in box 711 | ofthe CT23

Taxable capital gains I 97307 Rl x Inclusion Rate | 50.000000 | = 48,654 8|
Transfer (o of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREF - 2006 V.2.1 Page 4 of 4
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Ministry of Finance Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Corporations Tax Branch Schedule 10
PO Box 620
33 King Sireet West
Oshawa OM L1H BED
Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydra One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31

® For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
® A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital ~ balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enfer zero)  ...... 32,666,893 A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired during the taxation year .. + 58,457 B
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary .... + ¢
Other adjustments . ... ... ... .. ... ... + D
Total of B+C+D . ... ... = 58457 [x 3/4 = 43,843 E
Subtofal A+ E . = 32,710,736 F
Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of ali eligible
capital propery during the taxationyear ... ............. ¥ L G

The gross-amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the

Income Tax Act(Canada} ...................cc...... t H

Otheradjustments . ........ ... .. 0.0 e + !
Totelof G+H+T ... ., = x 3/4 = J
Ontario cumulative eligible capital balance F-J .. ....... ... ... ... .. .. ... . ... ... .. = 32,710,736

Current year deduction 32,710,736 K x 7 T =l 2,289,752 L

" The maximum current year deduction is 7%, However, you can claim any amount up to the maximumn, Enter amount In box|_651 Jof the CT23

Ontario cumulative eligible capital — closing balance K - L (if negative, enter zero) . ... .. .. ... .. ... .. = L 30,420,984 M{
Note: Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting afler December 21, 2000, the deduction
may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Only complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative

Amount from line K above show as a positive amount ... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... L N
Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for taxation

years beginning after June 30,1988 . .......... .. ..... . .. .. ... ! —1|

Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital in the

current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA  .......... ... | ;|

Total of cumulative sligible capital deductions
claimed for taxation years beginning before
July1,1988 Lo |

Negative balances in the cumulative efigible capital
account that were included in income for taxation
years beginning before July 1, 1988 . ........ 4

Line 3 deductline4 ... ... ... ...... ... ..

Totallines1+2+5 ... .. .. .. ... ... ... . ... ... ..

Line T from previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years ending after
February 27,2000 ... ... .. ... ... .. .. ... . .. .. 7

Deductline7 from line€  ....... ... . ... . ... . . ... .. .. ...
N-Ofcannotbenegative)  .............................. oo
Amount on line 5 ﬁ

P e
Amount on line R [ Ix 273

LesseroflineNoriine O ... .. . ...

2

[y

—

M
SOl vlo
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Minlistry of Finance

Corporalons Tax Branch Ontario Continuity of Reserves
33 Kirc':;Streel Waest SChEdUIe 1 3

Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Taxation Year End

Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2006-12-31

For use by a corporation to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which are allowed for tax purposes.

Part 1 — Capital gains reserves

Orlx]t_larig be;lar}ce at Tn;ansfe{i an Ontario balance
- e beginning amalgamation or at the end of
Description of property of Iheé vear wind-up Of$ subsidiary Add Deduct the year
§
1
A B c
Totals

The total capital gains reserve at the beginning of the laxation year A plus Lhe totat capital gains reserve ransfer on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary B,
should be entered on Schedule B; and Lhe fotal capitai gains reserve at the end of the taxation year C, should also be entered on Schedule 6.

Part 2 — Other reserves

Ortgarig balari]ce at Tairansfer on Ontaﬂ'o balan;:e
- e beginning amalgamation or at the end o!
Description of t}'u;':$ year wind-up of$ subsidiary Add Deduct the gﬂar

Reserve for doubltful debts

Reserve for undelivered goods and sendces
not rendsred

Reserve for prepaid rent

Reserve for December 31, 1995 income

Reserve for refundable containers

Reserve for unpaid amounts

Other tax reserves

D E F

Totals

The amount from D plus the amount from E should be entered in of the CT23.
The amount from F should be entered in {654 ] of the CT23.

Part 3 — Continuity of non-deductible reserves

Ontario cpenin Ontario Ontario Other Ontario closing
Reserve balanrée ¢ Transfers additions deductions adjustments bafance

COPEB 4,682,000 317,000 4,999,000

Legal Claim Provision 245,401 2,532 246,869
Allow. for Doubtful Accounts 370,864 370,864

Regulatory Assets 6,601,566 -15,381,842 10,782,135 6,601,566 4,598,707

Reserves from Part 2
Totals 11,903,831 -15.381,842 11,095,135 6,974,962 846,162
Enter in box [ 653 |of the CT23 Enter in box | 608 |of the CT23

OGRPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.2.1 Page 1 of 1



Ministry of Finance

Carporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8ES

Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations

(Applicable to an associated group that
has a permanent establishment in Canada)

Schedule CT21

Corporation's Legat Nama

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF) | Taxation Year End

1800040

2006-12-31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has

a permanent establishment {PE)} in Canada.

Name of Associated Corporation Corporatio:jls Tax Taxation Year End Taxable Capital |
{Must have a PE in Canada) Accgfu:;pl:;b([gf;OF)

Hydro One Inc. 1800002 2005-12-31 + 77,366,536
Hydre One Networks Inc. 1800629 2005-12-31 + 9,055,481,935
Hydro One Remote Communities Inc, 1800030 2005-12-31 + 48,484,194
Hydro One Telecom Inc. 1800031 2005-12-31 + 50,063,559
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 1800343 2005-12-31 + 977,005

Hydro One Bramptaon Inc, 1800039 2005-12-31 +

Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 7876414 2005-12-31 +
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc, 7867914 2005-12-31 + 1,964,608
Hydro One Delivery Services Inc. 1800034 2005-12-31 + 45,018

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

: +

i

+

+

+
Aggregate of taxable capital 9,234,382.855

Transfer ta bax of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREF - 2006 v.2.1 Page 1 of I



Ministry of Finance Cooperative Education Tax Credit (CETC)

Corporations Tax Branch

PO Box 620
33 King Slreet Wesl CT123 Schedule 113
Oshawa ON L1H 8E3

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF} | Taxation Year End

Hydro One Brasmpton Networks Inc, 1800040 2006-12-31

instructions for completing the CETC Claim Form

& Enter the relevant details for each qualifying work placement, including the amount of tax credit.

® Your total tax credit for the taxation year is equal to the sum of the tax credits for each qualifying work placement.

® Enter the total tax credit claimed on line . page 7 of the CT23 Long, or page 4 of the CT23 Short, or page 4 of the CT8.
* The maximum amount of credit that can be claimed in respect of each work placement is $1,000.

® Ensure you have the following documentation (Do not include with the form or tax return.);

* a letter of certification from the Ontario college, university other post-secondary institution, containing information as specified by
the Minister, stating that the student is enrolied in a qualifying education program; or

» a voucher for leading-edge technology programs, other than an apprenticeship, stating that the educational program meets the
definition of a qualifying program in ieading-edge technology and that the work performed by that student during the work
placement is in a related field.

® The credit is considered government assistance and is therefore to be included in income in the year the credit is claimed.

Summary of Co-operative Education Tax Credit Claimed

Complete a separate entry for each student work ptacement which Example: If a corporation, with a December 31, 2001 laxation year
ended during the corporaticn’s taxation year. The tax credit is for end, hires an eligible student from September 1, 2001 until April 30,
cc-op work placements and ieading-edge technology work 2002, this would be considered 2 work placements. The first work
placements. A work placement is generally considered to be a placement is September 1, 2001 to December 31, 2001 and would
fuli-time work assignment for up to 4 months in duration. be claimed in the 2001 taxation year. The second placement is

January 1, 2002 to April 30, 2002 and must be claimed in the 2002
taxation year.

Qualifying Work Placements

Name of University/ Name of Student Social Insurance | Work Placement Start Eligible Costs * Credit Claimed
College and No. of Student and End Dates of Placement (See notes below)
Education Program {ECP) (max. $1,000 per
year month  day work placement}
From
Georgian College : : 2006-09-01 9,680 1,000
To
Electrical Engineering 2006-12-31
From
Georgian College 2006-01-01 10,317 1,000
To
Electrical Engineering 2006-04-30
From
To
if insufficient space, aftach schedule 5798
Totals 19,997 2,000
Transfer to on Page 7 of the CT23 Long
or Page 4 of the CT23 Shon,
Note: Enter corporation's salaries & wages paid in the preceding taxation year @ $| 13,087,545 -| or Page 4 of the CT8

If [A] is $600,000 or greater use 10%. if A is $400,000 or less use 15%.
Hj @ is over $400,000 but less than $600,000 use the following formula to calculate the rate:

Rate =.15 — [ .05 (From |EH 13,087,549 *| — $400,000) + $200,000)
Indicate rate used: | 60.0000|%. *Credit claimed equals ECP multiplied by rate.

CORPORATE TAXPREF - 2006 V.2.1 Page 1 of 1
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T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

This page must be attached to your return and sent to the Canada Revenue Agency
Yersion 2008 v.1.0 EP09 Page 1 of 1






Name:

BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

[ 001 |
{060 ]
[061]
[ 099 ]

[002]

[003]
[ 004 ]

(010 |@
[011]
[012]
[015]
[016 ]
[017 ]
[018]

[020 )@
[021]
[022]
[023]
[025]
[026 ]
[027]
[028]

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RC 0001
2007 01 01

2007 12 31

EP09
XXXXXXXXXXX

Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

XXXXXXXXXXX

2

2

Version 2008 v.1.0
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Name:

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

[030 1@
[031]
{032]
[035]
[036]
[037]
[038]

[ 040 ]
[043 ]
[063 ]
[065]
[066 ]
[ 067 ]
[070]
[071]
[072]
[076]
[078]
[080]
[081 ]
[082]
[085 ]
[150]
[151]
[160]
[161]
[162]
[163]

2

XXXXXXXXXXX
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[164 ]
[165]
[ 166 ]
(167 ]
[168 ]
[169 ]
[170]
[171]
[1721]
[173}
[201]
[202]
[ 2031
[204 ]
[205]
[ 206 ]
[207 ]
[ 208 ]
[210]
[212]
[213]

Version 2008 v.1.0

[216]
[2171
[218]
[220]
[221]
[227]
[231]
[232]
[233]
[234]
[236]
[237]
[ 238 ]
[242]
[ 243 ]
[244]
[249]
[250 ]
[253]
[254]
[255]

200

EP09 Page 2 of 5



' T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 200

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

[256] [990] 1
[258] XXXXXXXXXXX
[259]
[ 260 ] [280]
[261] [ 281]
[262] [282]
[263] [283] .
[264) [284] Electricity Distrib
[265] [ 286 ]
[266 | [288]
[ 267 | [285] 100

. [268] [287)
[ 269 ] [289]
[291] 2 [ 950 ] PAUL
[292] 2 [951] TONY
{370] [954} CONTROLLER
[435] [955]
[438] [956] 905 452 5505
[ 624 | [957] 1
[ 646 | [958 ]
[ 750 ] ON [959]
[801] XXXXXXXXXXX
[ 894 ]
[ 896 ] 2
[ 898 ]
[910]
[914]
[918]
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Name:

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

[300 ]
[311]
[312]
[313]
[314]
[315]
[320]
[325]
[331]
[332]
[333]
[334 ]
[335]
[340)
[350]
[355]
[360 ]

[ 400 ]
[405 ]
[410]
[425]
[430]

[415]

32 550 421

32 550 421
XXXXXXXXXXX

32 550 421

400 000
400 000

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

[ 440 ]

[445]
[450]
[ 600 ]
[632]
[636]
[780 ]

[ 460 ]
[465]
[480 ]
(485 ]

[712]

[550]
[602]
[ 604 ]
[ 608 ]
[ 616]
[620]
[628]
[638]
[639]
[ 640 ]
[ 644 ]
[ 648 ]

Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

Version 2008 v.1.0

[652]
[700 ]

[ 704 ]
[708]
[710]
[716]
[720]
(7241
[727]
[728 ]
{760 ]
[765]
[770]

[ 784 ]
[788]
[7921
[796]
[797 ]
[800]
[ 808 ]
[812]
[840 ]
[ 890 ]

200

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX
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' T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 200

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31
Certification
1, TONY PAUL

am an authorized signing
officer of the corporation. I certify that the following amounts are, to the best of my knowledge, correct
and complete, and fully disclose the corporation's income tax payable. These amounts also reflect the

information given on the corporation’s income tax return for the taxation year noted above.

Net income {or loss) for income tax purposes
from Schedule 001, or GIFI [line 200300] 32 550421

Part ] tax payable [line 200700]
Part 1.3 tax pavable fline 200704]
Part I surtax payable [line 200708}
Part I11.1 tax payable [line 200710]
Part I'V tax payable [line 200712]

Part IV.] tax payable [line 200716]
Part V1 tax payable [line 200720]

Part VI.1 tax payable [line 200724}
Part XIV tax payable [line 200728]

Net provincial and territoral tax payable [line 200760]

fnc T Lo R e B e B [on T o B [ B oo T [ B [ o I [ o

Provincial tax on large corporations fline 200765]

I further certify that the method of calculating income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the
previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.

%@, G 2008 W/ CONTROLLER

Date Signature of an authonzed signing officer of the corporation  Position, office or rank

Version 2008 v.1.0 EP09 Page 5of 5
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T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION - 050

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31
[ 100] {. Hydro One Brampton Inc. *
[200] 1. 86879 4520 RC 0001 *
(300] 1 *
(350] 1. *
[400] 100 ¥
[500] 1. *
XXXXXXXXXXX

Version 2008 v.1.0 ) EPQ9 Page1ofl



Name:

[ 3640 ]

[ 1000 ]
[ 2599 ]

[ 2600 |
[3499 |

[3500 |
[3620 ]

[ 3660 ]
[ 3849 ]

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

Version 2008 v.1.0

100
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Name:

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

{ 0001 ]
[ 0002 ]

[ 0003 |

[8519 ]
[ 9369 ]
[9899 ]
(9970 ]
[9975 ]
[9976 ]
[ 9980 ]
[ 9985 ]
(9990 ]
[9995 ]
19999 ]

[ 8000 |
[ 8299 |

[ 8300 ]
[9368 |

[9370]
[ 9659 |

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

[ 9660 |
[ 9898 ]

Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31

0
XXXXXXXXXXX

Versgion 2008 v.1.0
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T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 141

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2007-12-31
[095]
[097]
[101]
[108]
XXXXXXXXXXX

Version 2008 v.1.0 EPQ9 Pagel ofl






Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch.08
Account/ Business No.: 864867635 Year Ended: 2007-12-31 Supplementary

Subsection 13(7.4) Election

Included in this return is an election under subsection 13(7.4) with respect to amounts that would
normally be included in income under paragraph 12(1)(x). The amount in respect of which the
clection was made, and so was not included in income but was the amount by which the cost of
depreciable property was reduced, is $18,528,211.






HUBNI_2007,207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Im
2008-06-03 14:22 86486 7635 RCO00

' * Canada Reverue  Aganca du revenu
- Agency du Canada

Yo

: CLAIM FOR SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND
> EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT (SR&ED) CARRIED OUT IN CANADA

o

* Use this form to claim SR&ED carried out in Canada during the year. File it with your return of income,
* If you are filing a T2 corporation return of income, place this form on top of the retum so that we can identify your SR&ED claim quickly.
* Use a separate form {o support SR&ED expenditures incurred by each partnership of which you are a pariner.

* Use Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures, to help you fill out this form. You can
afso consult our Web site at www.cra.gc.calsred! for an onling help guide.

* If the SR&ED was performed in the province of Newfoundland and Labrador, Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, Québec, Ontario,
Manitoba, Saskatchewan, or British Columbia, or in the Yukon Territory, you may be entitied to a provincial or territorial tax credit.
* Complete schedules A, B, C, D, E and F, if they apply to your situation.
* Prepare and retain schedules to support the breakdown for each expenditure claimed in this form and on the required attachments.
* On this form, references to the Act are to the Income Tax Act. References to the Regulations are to the income Tax Regulfations.
* All the information requested in this form including the attachments, schedules and any other document supporting your expenditures is

prescribed information. You have to file the information that applies to your claim, along with Schedule T2SCH31 or Form T2038(IND},

within 12 months of the filing-due date of your return of income for the year you incurred the expenditures. If you do not meet this reporting
deadline, we may reject your claim,

Part 1 — General Information

Name of claimant Claimant's business address and postal code
175 Sandalwood Parkway West

Brampton L7A 1E8
Claimant's Web site (if available)

Hydro Cne Brampton Networks Inc, hitp:fiveww.
Business Number, social insurance number, or partnership Return for
identification number tax year from: ] 2007-01-01 ] to: [ 2007-12-31 f

86486 7635 RCNOOL Year Month Day Year Month Day
K[!} Name of contact person 4

TONY PAUL Is the claim filed for a partnership? 1Yes D 2 No IE
LA Telephone number/extension F Fax number m If yes, what is the name of the parinership?

{905) 452-5505 (905) 940-1915

(el Is this the Rrst ime you are claiming for SR&ED?

1Yes E 2 No D Percenlage of SR&ED investment tax credils allocated from the
partnership %
m if not, when was the last claim? Year Name of the person or irm who prepared this claim

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Certification and Election
| certify that | have examined the information provided on this form, and on the related schedules and attachments and it is true, correct,
and complete.

| elect {choose) to use the following method to calculate my SR&ED expenditures and related investment tax credits (FTC) for the year.
| understand that my election (choice) is irrevocable for this year.

B! etect to use the proxy method under clause 37(8)(a){ii}(B) 1 Yes [X]

EI3! choose to use the traditional method 1Yes[_] %//
B Tony PAuL (4 {m«g? é/dé’

Name of authorized signing officer of the corporation, autherized pariner, or individual Signature ate

For Canada Revenue Agency use only

4]

T661 E (07) Canada

ETE 10f5
CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO2  VERSION 2008 v1.0 Page 1 o



HOBMNI_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro Cne Bramplon Networks inc.
2008-06-03 14:22 86486 7635 RC00017

Part 2 — Scientific or Technologicai Project Information )
[Provide the information requested in Step 1 on separate sheets of paper for each project, and attach them to this form. If you have mere
than 20 projects, you only need to pravide project descriptions for the 20.that are largest in term of dollar value. For step 2, provide the ~
information requested on this form and complete Schedute E. For more information, see Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research

and Experimental Developmen. : : : I

Step 1 - Detailed project description

Identify each of the projects you are claiming and use questions A to E below to help you provide the information we need to process
your claim. If the project is continuing from last year and the objective has not changed or been achieved, you can use the same
information that you provided last year for questions A, B and C. Include sufficient information to show how your project work meets
the requirements of the'SR&ED Program. : -

We recommend that you read Guide T4088 before you answer questions A to E. This will help you understand the type of information
the Canada Revenue Agency needs to process your claim and will reduce or eliminate the need for you to submit more information.

It wifl also help you avoid preparing unnecessary information. Most projects can be described in four pages or less. it would be helpful
to take into account whether your project involved experimental development work or scientific research work, because the eligibility -
requirements for these are different. in general, expérimental development work is done either in or outside a laboratory in order to
achieve a technological advancement for creating new, or improving existing materials, devices, products, or processes. Scientific
research work is done mostly in a |laboratory setting to obtain new scientific knowledge.

A. Scientific or technological objectives — What is the scientific or technological objective of your project? Does this project
involve scientific research or experimental development? ' o

B. Technology or knowledge base or level — |f your project work is mostly experimental development, what were the technological
limitations of the products or processes before you started your project? If your project work is mostly scientific research, what was
the exent of existing scientific knowledge in this area? -

C. Scientific or technological advancement — What advancement in technology Is being sought? What were the problems or
challenges that could not be solved using commonly available techniques requiring you to seek an advance in the underlying
technology to achieve the objective in A above? or what was the new scientific knowledge sought in your work? To what fietd of
science or technology would the advance contribute?

D. Description of work in the tax year — Describe the work, including experiments and analyses, that you did in this tax year to
achieve the technological or scientific objectives above. If all ar part of the work that you are claiming was performed by contractors, -
include a description of the work performed on your behalf by the contractors or a capy of the statement of work from the contract.

E. Supporting information - What technical records or documents generated over the course of the work, such as records of trials,
test resuits, progress and final reports, minutes of meetings, employee activity records, prototypes, and new products, are available
to support your claim? . '

Step 2 — Project summary information

Total number of projects you are claiming in this taxyear.  ............. ... e m 1

If you received an amount under the Industrial Research Assistance Program {IRAP) for SR&ED type
work, please indicate the amount you received. ~ ............... . PP m

Complete Schedule E to provide a list of all SR&ED projects for which you are claiming expenditures this year.

CORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO  VERSION 2008 V1.0
Page 2 of



HUBNI_2007.207 2007-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Jnc

2008-06-03 14:22 86486 7635 RCOOD
Part 3 — Summary of SR&ED Expenditures (nearest dollar)
Step 1 ~ Allowable SR&ED expenditures for SR&ED carried out in Canada
SR&ED portion of salary or wages of employees directly engaged in SR&ED:
» .émployees other than specified employees 300 I 27,185
= specified employees (do not include bonuses or remuneration based on profits) (see guide) 305 k4
Amounts deemed incurred in the year under subsection 78(4) (salary or wages kylg +
Unpaid amounts deemed not incurred in the year under subsection 78{4}
Cost of materials consumed in the prosecution of SR&ED @ +
Cost of materials transformed in the prosecution of SR&ED +
SR&ED contracts performed on your behalf {complete Schedule F ¥
* arm's length contracts + 96,942
* non-arm's length contracts ﬂ +
Lease costs of equipment used:
* all or substantially all (90% of the time or more) for SR&ED kL] +
* primarily {more than 50% but less than 80% of the time) for SR&ED. Enter only 50% of the lease costs
if you use the proxy method. If you use the traditional method, enter “0", +
Overhead or other expenditures {enter "0" if you use the proxy method) E +
Subtotal (add lines 300 to 360; do not add line 315) 365 = 124,127
Third-party payments (complete Schedule A) 370
Total current SR&ED expenditures (add lines 365 and 370) 380 124,127
Capital expenditures (for ASA equipment, see guide) 390 234,805
Total allowable SR&ED expenditures (add lines 380 and 390} 400 I 358,932
Step 2 - Pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures
Amount from line 400 358,932
less
* government and non-government assistance for expenditures included on line 400 430 B
* SR&ED ITC claimed last year (other than ITC on shared-use equipment) 435 %4
* sale of SR&ED capital assets (see quide) and other deductions 440 ad
add
* previous year's ending balance in the poal of deductible SR&ED expenditures @ +
* amount of [TC recaptured in the preceding tax year +
* adjustments to the pool of deductible expenditures {(complete Schedule B, Section 1) 454 +
Amount available for deduction (If the amount is negative, enter "0” and add to income in the year) 455 I 358,932
Deduction claimed in the year 460 358,932
Current year's balance of deductible SRXED expenditures applicable to future years
{line 455 minus line 460) 470 I
CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 3 of &
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Stap 3 — Qualified SR&ED expenditures for ITC purposes s
Enter the breakdown between cwrent and capital expenditures for ITC purposes. Current . Capital .,
Expenditures Expenditures =
Total expenditures for SR&ED (from lines 380 and 390) 492 124,127 486 234,805
add . z

* unpaid amounts (other than salaries or wages) from previous years that
were paid in the year under subsection 127(26) :

* prescribed proxy amount (complete Schedule D); enter "0" if you use

the tradifional method _ BEY+ = - 16737

* expenditures on shared-use-equipment (See Note 1) 504 gl

* qualified expenditures transferred to you (from Form T1146) m + o 510 iR
less :

» government and non-goveinment assistance, and contract payments _ 534 88 B -

* amounts from lines 552 and 554 of Schedule B, Section 2 552 — 554 —

* amounts from lines 555 and 556 of Schedule C 555 — ' 556 — _

Subtotal 557 = 140,864 558 = 234,805
SR&ED qualified expenditure pool (add lines §57 and 558) ' ' 55¢ = 375,669
add ' '

¢ Repayments of assistance and contract payments made in the year ) 560

Total SR&ED expenditures that qualify for ITC purpeses (add lines 559 and 560)" N 570 el 375,669

*To claim an ITC on this amount, you must complete Schedule T28CH31 — Investment Tax.Credit - Corporation, or Form T2038{IND),
Investment Tax Credit {Individuals), whichever applies. : S

Note 1
The expenditure is deemed to be 1/4 of the capital cost of the equipment. Certain adjustments may be required if the equipment
was purchased from a non-arm's length supplier (see the explanations for lines 522 and 524 in the guide}. -

Part 4 ~ Background Information
This information is used to administer the SR&ED program.

Expenditures for SR&ED performed by you (line 400 minus lines 340, 345, and 370} @ 261,990
A. Sources of funds for SREED '
From the total you entered on line 6035, estimate the percentage
of distribution of the sources of funds for SR&ED performed within
your grganizatton

Canadian (%) o Foreign (%}
Internal 600 100.000

Parent companies, subsidiaries, and affiliated companies 602 ' m
Federal grants {de not include funds or tax credits from SR&ED

tax incentives) '
Federal contracts

Provinciat funding

SR&ED contract work performed for other companies on their behalf
Other funding {e.q., universities, foreign governments)

B. Business personnel

Total number of employees m 196
SR&ED personnel {full-time SR&ED staff, plus full-time equivalent for staff engaged part-time in this activity):
Scientists and engineers 1 Technologists and tehnicians 634 1
Managers and administrators Other technical supporting staff 638

C. Nature of SR&ED work
Frem the total you entered on line 605, estimate the approximate distribution of your SR&ED effort:

Basic research {no specific application in view} L] Applied research (specific practical application in view) L
Development of new: product RN 100.000 process L3 technical services 653
Improvement to existing:  product 660 process [ technical services 664

D. Specialized field of research
Indicate, if applicable, the percentage of the amount on line 605 attributed to the following fields of research:

Software development Biotechnology Environmentat protection

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO9  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 4 of !
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Complete Claim Checklist

Hydro Cne Brampton Netwarks Inc

86486 7635

RCO0O

To sﬁegd up the processing of your claim, make sure you have:

1..Used the current version of Form T661 if you are filing a current-year claim
..Bigned the "Certification and Election" section in Part 1 of Form T661

as per Schedule E
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7. Completed Parl 4 - Background Information
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Credit (Individuals}, to claim ITCs on your qualified SR&ED expendifures

2
3. Irnlicated the method you have chosen for reporting your SR&ED expenditures in fields 160 or 162 of Part 1
4. Provided a summary of information for each project, with a breakdown of expenditures (labour, materials and contracts)

6. Retained documents prepared to support the SR&ED expenditures claimed in Part 3. If you forget to claim an expenditure.
you have up to 12 months after the filing-due date of your tax return for the year to submit an amended Form T661

9. Filed a completed Schedule T2SCH31, Investment Tax Credit — Corporations, or Form T2038 {IND), Investment Tax

All the information requested in this form including the attachments, schedules and any other document to support
your expenditures is prescribed information. You have to file the information that applies to your claim, along with
Schedule T25CH31 or Form T2038(IND), within 12 months of the filing-due date of your ncome tax return for the
year you incurred the expenditures. If you do not meet this reporting deadline, your claim may be rejected.

Schedule A — Third-Party Payments for SR&ED
You must compiete a Schedule A for each third-parly payment for SR&ED {attach to Form T661)

Schedule B — Special Situations (attach to Form T661).

Section 1 - Adjustments to the pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures incurred in Canada
* Repayments of government and non-government assistance {include only the repayments of
assistance that previously reduced the deductible SR&ED expenditure pool)

* SR&ED expenditure pool transfer from amalgamation or wind-up

Total {add lines 445 and 452)

Report on line 454 in Part 3, Step 2 of Form T661

454

i+ +

Section 2 - Adjustments to the qualified SRAED expenditures for ITC purposes
Current

* Unpaid amounts (other than salary or wages on line 315) deemed not to Expenditures
be incurred in the year under subsection 127(26) -

e Current expenditures for SR&ED contrack paid or payable to, or for the
~ benefit of a person or parinership that is not a taxable supplier in respect

Capital
Expenditures

Reporl on line 555 and 556 respectively in Parl 3, Step 3 of Form T661

of the expenditures 528 I
* Prescribed expenditures (Section 2902 of the Requigtions) 530 i -
* Other deductions (see guide) 548 e —
Total (add lines 520, 528, 530, and 548, also add lines 532 and 550) 552 = 554 =
Report on lines 552 and 554 respectively in Part 3, Siep 3 of Form T661
Schedule € ~ Non-Arm's Length Transactions (attach to Form T661 ).
Adjustments to the qualified SR&ED expenditures for ITC purposes Currc-ant Capi-tal
* Purchases of goods and services from non-arm's length suppliers Expenditures Expenditures
{except for shared-use-equipment) (see nate 1} @ - -
*» Expenditures for non-arm’s length SR&ED contracts (from line 345) 526 -
* Assistance allocated to you (from Form T1145) 538 e 540
* Qualified expenditures you transferred (from Form T1146) 544 I 546
Total (add lines 522, 526, 538, and 544, also add lines 524, 540, 546} 555 = 556 =

Note 1

Subsections 127(11.6) to (11.8) provide rules for determining a taxpayer's expenditures to services rende!‘ed by, or property acql_.lired
from, a non-arm'’s tength supplier. On line 522, enter the difference, if any, between the amount included in your SR&ED expendltur_e
pool for the purchases of goods and services from non-arm’s fength suppliers and the expenditure’s deemed amount under subsection

127(11.6) {read the Guide).

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO9  VERSION 2008 V1.0
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T661 Schedule D — Calculation of Salary Base and
Prescribed Proxy Amount |

If you are using the proxy methed, complete this calculation table and attach it to Form T661. - - o

This table will help you 1o calculate the prescribed proxy amount (PPA) to enter on line 502 of Form T661. You can only claim
a PPA if you elected in Part 1 of Form T661 {line 160} to use the proxy method for the year.

The PPA is 65% of the salary base determined in Section A. The salary base is the total of salary or wages paid to and incurred for the
employees directly engaged in SR&ED in Canada during the year.

Special rules apply for specified employees. Calculate your salary base in Section A, the PPA in ‘Section B, and the salary
or wages of specified employees eligible to be included in the salary base in Section C.

~ Section A — Salary base
Salary or wages of employees directly engaged in SR&ED, other than specified employees

{from line 300) ' : ' 810 + 27,185
Less:

Remuneration based on profits, bonuses, and taxable benefits under seclions 6 and 7 of the Act included -

on line 810 above . 812 Iy 1,436
Subtotal (line 810 minus line 812) : L 814 = ' 25,749
Plus:

Total salary or wages of specified employees directly engaged in SR&ED

{per Sectian C, total of column € below) _ ' +

Salary base (total of lines 814 and 816) - _' 818 25,745

~Section B — Prescribed Proxy Amount

Calculate 65 % of the salary base per line 818 ' 820
Report the PPA on line 502 of Part 3, Step 3 of Form T661. ' '

16,737

In certaln situations, an overall cap on the PPA may limit the amount otherwise determined {see Table 7 in the guide).

- Section C — Determining the salary or wages of specified employees - _

Special rules apply to restrict the amount of salary or wages of specified employees that you can include in the salary base, Use the chart
below to calculate this amount.

850 852 A 856 Il ]
Column 1 ' Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 4a Column 5** . _Column 6
Name of specified Total salary or | Percentage Amount in Number 25% Amount in
employee wages for the year [of time spent column2 of days AxB cojumn 4 or 5,
{SR&ED and on SR&ED multiplied by in taxation +365 whichever
non-SR&ED)* in Canada percentage in year . : amount is less
{maximum column 3 employed
75%) {maximurmn |
365 days)
Total {enter total of column 6 amounts on line 816 in Section A above).

*

Do not include bonuses, remuneration based on profits, or taxable benefits under sections 6 and T of the Act.

** A is the year's maximum pensionable eamings (section 18 of the Canada Pension Plan) for the calendar year in which your tax year
ends. The year's maximum pensionable earnings for 2008 are $44, 900 (tctal $44, 900 x 2.5 = $112, 250}, for 2007 are $43,700
(total $43,700 x 2.5 = $109,250), for 2006 they are $42,100 (total $42,100 x 2.5 = $105,250), and for 2005 they are $41,100
(total $44,100 x 2.5 = $102,750).

B is the number of days in the taxation year that you employ the individual.

CORPORATE TAXPREF { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO9  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 1 of
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Hydro One Bramipton Ine, SR&ED Project Description
Fiscal Year Ending Dec. 31, 2007
Project No. HOB-2007-01

Project Name: Renewable Energy Investigations
Project No.; HOB-2007-01

Start Daate: 2007-01-01

End Date {Anticipated): 2012-12-31

Area of Science or technology: This project involves experimental development, in the following field(s)
of science or technology:
- Power Engineering
- Alternative Energy

Project Leader(s): Ralph Williams

Project Background:

Electricily purchased and distributed by Hydro QOne Brampton originates from hydro, nuclear or fossii
fuel generators and is supplied from Ontario’s transmission network, an extremely stable source of
supply. We want to enable local generators of renewable energy sources, such as solar and wind power,
the ability to supply electricity directly into Hydro One Brampton’s distribution network. This is called
Distributed Generation Connection and is characterized by less stable sources of electrical supply and, in
some instances, bi-directional energy flow, However, for Hydro One Brampton, this introduces technical
issues such power quality, protection and control.

In August 2006, we started in-house investigations 10 understand the impact of connection of less stable,
renewable energy sources on the Brampton distribution grid by undertaking several pilot projects with
prototype instaliations. Afler researching different alternatives, we decided to investi gate power
generated by a 3-phase, 20kW floating photovoltaic (PV) array for commercial users, and a 1.3kW single
phase PV array for residential customers. By the end of the year, we had finalized our design and
implementation criterfa to write a Request for Proposal (RFP),

A. _ Scientific or Technological Objectives:

The technological objective of this project is to design, implement and investigate solar and wind
generation connections to the Brampton electric power distribution system. Specifically, we want to
investigate power generated from a rated 1.5kW and 20kW photovoltaic configuration, and a rated 1.5k'W
wind microturbine (Motorwind) configuration. Data will be collected from these three proiotypes for at
least one year so that we can characterize the nature of the electricity supply and then begin to consider
connection options.

B. _Technology or Knowledge Base or Level:

Hydro One Brampton’s core technology is in the area of distributing electricity to residential and
commercial consumers. As such, we have limited knowledge in power generation, particularly in
unstable renewable energy sources such as solar and wind power. We do know from discussions with
other utilities that “distribution generation connection™ is being investigated elsewhere because of the
potentiat adverse impact on distribution grid stability and the process & control (P&C) devices. Solutions
appear to be grid dependant and therefore we need to develop our own knowledge of locally generated
renewable energy profiles.

Page 1 of'3
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. Hydro One Brampton Inc, SR&ED Project Description
Fiscal Year Ending Dec. 31, 2007
Project Mo, HOB-2007-01

C. Scientific or Technological Advancement:

This project will result in an increased understanding of the characteristics of renewable energy power
supply base and will result in the development of secure, reliable methods to connect these supplies to the
Hydro One Brampton distribution grid.

D.  Description of Work in the Tax Year:

Solar Energy Project

The REP for two photovoltaic prototype projecis went out in April 2007. We had decided to investigate a
3-phase, 20kW f{loating photovoitaic (PV) anay for commercial users and a 1.5kW single phase PV array
for residential applications. By May 2007, we had reviewed and accepted the proposa! from Enviro-
Energy Technologies Inc. (EET) to design and install the two prototypes systems.

EET started work in June 2007. The pilot installation was comprised of 105 solar modules, each rated at

195W. These were selected for their reported performance characteristics under the temperamse extremes )

that the system would experience throughout the year. Three independent amzys of 6.825kWp were
designed each containing 35 solar modules. Inverters were specified to convert the DC, single-phase,
solar power to three-phase AC power compatible with the power grid, The total power of this system was
rated at 20.475kWp.

To meet the reguirements of our 1.5kW PV project, EET selected 8 solar modules rated at 195W each.
One array containing all 8 modules was designed requiring one inverter to convert the DC power into
120V AC for the grid.

A data monitoring system tracked the daily power produced by each of these _solar_ prolotypes.

Both PV prototypes were installed by December 2007.

Wind Energy Project

In July 2007, we ehose a 1.5 kW microturbine design from Motorwind Canada for our wind energy
investigations, We utilized the services of EET to design, analyse connection requirements, define
components for installation, and prepare drawings of the system design for the prototype installation. The
final wind microturbine prototype design consisted of 5 rows of 20 microturbines each. Inverters were
used ta convert the power from DC to 3-phase AC with a power output of 1.5kW., o '

The microturbine prototype was designed and instatled by December 2007,

Initially, we experienced problems monitoring the power generated by this prototype. Through our
investigations, we determined that the inverters, which were the same as those used for the solar panel
application, would sometimes drain the batteries. The problem:was related to the configuration of the
microturbine array where each turbine could have different output characteristics. .

Through this investigation, we decided to change inverters and implemented a Windy Boy inverter which
was better suited for this application. : : L

Page 2 of 3
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, Hydro One Bramplon Ing. SR&ED Project Description
- Fiscal Year Ending Dec. 31, 2007
R Project No. HOB-2007-01

. Status at Project or Period End

. By the end of 2007, both 20kW and 1.5kW PV solar encrgy prototypes were instaltled and generating
power. Data was being gathered (o observe the efficiency loss between the design value and data
gathered by our monitoring system. We will manitor the PV arrays {or one year and then look at design
options if the data is not meeting our requirements.

The wind energy prototype had also been instalied; however, it did not generate reasonable data.  After
investigating performance issues, we changed the design to a different inverter technology and expect to
recommence data coliection in 2008.

E, Supporting {nformation:

E.l  Xev Persopnel

Name .- " i+ | Qualificatiors/ Role/Work Performed
Ralph Williams * DProject manager
» Certified Engineering Teehnologist, 23 years of experience at
Hydro One

* Involved with contractor, provided advice and guidance, involved
in instailation and set-up of solar panel and wind microturbine
arrnys, analysed results

Scott Miller ¢ Cerlified Engincering Technologist, 23 years of experience
Review ol design and evaluation of proposals

« Energy services technician

Syed Abbas + Electrical technician
* Investigated electrical feeds, communication systerns for data
collection

E.2 _ Contractors and Roles:

Name | Work Pérfo;nned

Enviro-Energy Technologies | Designed and instailed photovoltaie prototypes. Design and analysis
Ine, for wind microturbine prototype.

E.3 _Supporting Dgcumentation

Document No. Rev/Date |Title

1 May 3, Proposal for Supply of Two Solar Photovoltaic Demonstration
2067 Project

2 2007 Emails discussing technical details of project.
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T661 Schedule E — List of all SR&ED projects claimed
in the year (attach to Form T661)

For each project you are claiming, provide the following information using the table below. Expenditures should be recorded and allocated
on a.project basis.

210 212 | 214 I I - S S 15 E N 20 I
o e Finish date Total labour Total expenditures Total contract
ProLe;:’ ;dgpxzfnaélon. ( Sta’r“tmc:r?}sd) (yyyy/mm/dd) expenditures in of materials in expenditures in
YYYY Agctual or expected tax vear tax year tax year
1,  HOB-2007-01 2006-08-01 2012-12-31 27,185 96,942
Total 27,185 56,942

Use copies of this schedule if you have more than 50 projects and attach them to Form T661

ETE Page 1 of 1
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2007-12-21

Hydra One Brampton Networks Inc.

T661 Schedule F — Arm's Length and Non-Arm’s Length
SR&ED Contracts (attach to Form T661)

Complete this schedule only if the total dollar amount per contractor for the year is greater than $30,000. If necessary, use copies of K
this schedule and attach them to Form T661.

- Section A — Number of contractors for whom you have fo report and provide details in Sections BandC

86466 7635 RC0001

1§ 900 |

Armi's length contractors (c_om plete section B below)
Non-arm's length contractors '(com plete section C below)

~ Section B — Complete this section for each arm's length contractor

Total dallar
Contractor's Number amount per Pm]e:;gﬁs:eefsor Tatal contract
Name of coniractor Business No. of -of contracts contractor claier:lgd in the vear expenditures
GST Registration No. per contractor greater than . yea in fax year
$30,000 (if available)
Enviro-Energy Technologies Inc. 846393874 1 96,942| HOB-2007-01 96,942
The total of column 912 is included in the total of ling 340 in Parl 3, Step 1 of Form T661.

Total 96,942

- Section C — Complete this section for each non-arm’s length contractor

Total doflar .
Confractor's Number amount per P;oje::‘ﬁfefsor Total contract
Name of contractor Business No. or of contracls contractor ol airzped in the year expenditures
GS5T Registration No. per contractor greater than . 1 e yea in tax year
. $30,000 (if available}
The total of column 932 is included in the total of re 345 in Parl 3, Step 1 of Form T&61.
Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREF DES SOCIETES - EPO2
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ol Spuareene jgmgeen T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN 200

@ Do not use thls area

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corparation is

located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file

a separate provincial corporation return.

Paﬂs? sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the federal income Tax Act. This return
may contain changes that had not yet become faw at the ime of printing.

Send one completed copy of this retum, including schedules and the Generaf index of Financial Information (GIFI}, to your
tax services office or tax cenire. You have to file the retumn within six months ater the end of the corporation's tax year.

For more information see www.cra.gc.ca or the T2 Corparation - Income Tax Guide (T40123,

~ ldentification
Business Number (BN) ......_... | 86486 7635 RCO001 |

Corporation's name

m Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Has the corporation changed ils name If yes, do you have a copy of the articles

since the last time you filed your T2 return? m 1Yes D 2No of amendment? (Do not submity . . . . . m 1 Yes |:| 2No D
Address of head office To which tax year does this return apply?

Has this address changed since the last

time you filed your T2 retum? .. ... ... m 1 Yes D 2 No E m 2;‘3‘;» %&{f&iﬂ m 2-5?;7{?32"_';"1‘1
{If yes, complete lines 011 o 018) S By
ey 7> Sandalwood Parkway West Has there been an acquisition of contral

012 to which subsection 249(4) applies since
City Province, territory, or state the previous taxyear? ... ......... @ 1 Yes D 2No E
BEH srampton &l ON If yos, provide the date
Country (other than Canada) Postal codefZip code control wasacquired . ............ m I
015 INZN1 Y D0

Mailing address {if different from head office address) Is the date on lina 061 a deemead
Has this address changed since the last tax year-end in accordance with

time you filed your T2 retum? . . ... .. (020 RS D 2 No subsection 248(31)?. ............ m 1Yes D 2No

{If yes, complete lines 021 to 028)

Is the corporation a professional

clo corporation that is a member of
apartnership? ................ 1Yes D 2No
- - . Is this the first year of filing after:
@ City m Province, teritory, or state Incorporation? . .............. 1Yes 2No
- Amalgamation? . .............. I¥all 1Yes 2 No
Country {other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code If yes, complete lines 030 to 038 and attach Schedule 24.

Has there been a wind-up of a

Location of ook and records subsidiary under section 88 during the

Has the location of books and records current taX year? .. .. .......... 1¥es[ | 2No [X]
;Bﬁpg.gdr:mfr??the lest time you filed m 1 Yes D 2 Na If yos, complete and attach Schedule 24,
If yes, complete lines 031 o 038) Is this the final tax year
e 175 Sandaiwood Parkway West before amalgamation? .......... 1Yes l:' 2No
Is this the final return up to
City Province,teritory, or state dissolution? ................. 1 Yes I:I 2No
Brampton m ON Is the corporation a resident of Canada? |'
Country (other than Canada Postal code/Zip code If no, give the country of residence on line
l ) L7A 1E8 1Yes E 2 NOD 081 and complete and attach Schedule 97.

081

Is the non-resident corporation

mnrpa of corporation at the end of the tax year

Canadfan-controlled Corporation controlled claiming an exemption undet
E private corporation (CCPC) 4 D by a public corporation anin cogne tax trezty? __________ [ tves[ ] 20 [X]
3 D Other private 5 D Other corporation If yes, complete and attach Schedule 91,
corporation (specify, below) If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149,
3 D Public tick one of the following boxes:
corporation m 1 Exempt under paragraph 149{1}e) or {I)
If the type of corporatircl:n crIFanged during 2 Exempt under paragraph 149{1}{j)
. i & eflective
éha%em:r yu?ircﬁéﬂ‘égf l < Eﬂ 3 Exempt under paragraph 148{1}(t) ‘
YYYY MM DO 4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

Do not use this area

001 0g 093 Fm @ [
100 I |
T2 E{07) C&D&d&

FTE 10fB
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2008-06-03 14:23 . 86486 7635 RCODD1
— Attachments _
Financial statement information: Use GIF1 schedules 100, 125, and 141. -
Schedules — Answer lhe following questions. For each Yes response, attach (o the T2 return lhe schedule Lhat applies. o
) _ Yes Schedule
(s (he corporation refated to any olher COrPOrAtoNS?  « oo vvnn v v an s ennn . e .. N 150 9"
Is the corporation an associated CCPC?  vvveevnennscuarassnsoneasnsns N e e R 160 23
Is lhe corporation an assaciated CCPC that is claiming lhe expenditure limit? . ...... .. e R e s 161 49
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? e e e aa e e i, e e 151 19
Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, wilh its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than iransactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-amm's lenglh iransactions with non-rasidents e aeaaaaaa 11
If you answered yes to the above question, and Lhe transaction was between corparations not dealing at arm's lenglh,
viere gl or substantially all of the sssets of the transfercr disposed of to lhe ransferee? ... ..o v e ns 44
Has lhe corparation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? - ...... ... .ce.iienn 14
Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee henefit pPlan? e e e, 15
Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 B Y T5004
Is the corporation a membez of a partnership for which a partnership identification nurnber has been assigned? ... ...y RN T5013
Did the carperation, a forelgn aﬂil!ate cantrolled by the carporation, ar any other corparation or trust that did ) ) ’
not deal at erm's length with lhe carporation have a bensficlal interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? . . .. ... oL Lo oo 22
Did the corporation have any foreign affilfates during the year? ... ... u v it e e e 25
Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202{1} and/or 105(1) -
of the federal Income Tax REQUIAIONS? o v i it i r e v e te e s ima st r s maaaa st in bt 20
Has the corporation had any non-amm's lenglh transactions with a nonresident? ... .. i e T106
For private corporations: Daes Lhe corperation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of lhe corporation's
common andior preferred ShareS? . o L ... a i a e e 80
Has (he carporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation plan arrangement during lhe year?
Is the net incomefloss shawn on (he financial statements ditferent from the net incomefloss for income tax purposes? .. ... .. .. T 201 |B.S 1
Has the corparation made any charitable donations; gifts to Canada, a province, or a terrlory; —
gifts of cultural or ecclogical property; or gifts of medlcine? ... ... L i e 202 |P.S .-
Has the carporation recelved any dividends or paid any texable dividends for purposes of (he dividend refund? e aa e 203104 3
{5 the corporation ClAiMing ANYAYPE OF I0SSES?  + v v e v v e s e o s ennnesnnnsennnssnoeans sy AT e 204 |
i (he corparation clalming a pravincial or territorial lex credit or does it have a permanent establishment ' —
in more than one judsdiction? . ... ........ e - 5
Has Lhe carparation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during lhetaxyear? ... .. iy E L X] i}
i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reparling income from: a) property {olher lhan
dividends dedugtible on line 320 of lhe T2 return), b} a partnership, <} a foreign business, or d) 2 personal —
senices business; or ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part I tax? . ...t ooy || 7
Does lhe corperation have any property that is efiginle for capital cost allowance? et J | X | 8
Does the corporation have any property thatis dligible capital property? .. ... v e e l 10
Does lhe corporation have any resource-related deductions? = - .. ..o o i i ol e || 12
Is tha corporation claiming reserves of any kind? .. ... e e e re e i a e . 1 13
Is the corporation claiming a p'atronage dividend deduCton? =~ - - v 4 i i h e r e s a e e e EEa e e m e e s - 16
Is the corporafion a credit union claiming a deduction for allocatians in proportion o borrowing or an additfonal deduction? ] 17
Is the corporation an invesiment corporation or a mutual fund corporatton? . ... .o Lol e || 18
Was the corporation carnying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? . ..., ... o v e | 20
Is the corperation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or eny federal or provincial logging tax credits? ... ... Lo | | 21
[3oes the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits?  ....... et a e e e e et || 27
Is the corporation clziming an invesiment taxcredit? ... . .. . o i e e e RS
Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimenta! development (SR&ED) expenditures? ... .. e e e s e i T661 -
15 the total taxable capital employed in GCanada of lhe corporation and its related corporations over $10,000,0007 e e et X
Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its associated corporations over $10,000,0007 . . _............ X
Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3 @x? et e m e m e | 36
Is the corporation cleiming asutax credit? . . .. ... e i e s e e e et e e : ] 37
Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial instituions? . ... ... ... o i B 38
Is the corporation claiming a Part | tax Credit? .. .. . o it it i h i i e e e a e [ 42
Is the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends recelved on taxable preferred shares or Part VI.1 1ax on dividends paid? [ | 43
Is the corporation agreeing to a lransfer of the Bability for Part V11 18X7 . ... it i r i it e i e it m s a st asnasasaasnnannnns 45
is the corporation subjoct to Part il - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? et e e et e L 46
For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a refaled group of linancial institutions with one or ' —
more members subjectto gross Part VIHaxT ... it i i e i e e ae . e e ettt kcls)
Is lhe corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tex creditrelund? -~ . . . . i i i i e e TN
Is lhe corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? . . . . . . L L L. e e T1177

CORPORATE TAXPRER { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0
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~ Attachments — continued from page 2

Is the cbr-pdratlon subjectto Parl XIL 1 B2 . e,
D[d the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled fareign affiliates?
Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates? . .. . . ... e
Did the carporation awn specified fareign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007
Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident rust? . L L. ... L e
Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year?
Has the corperation entered into an agreement fo allocate assistance for SR&ED carried cutin Canada? . oo e oo oo oo s s ...
Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts? . ......
Has the corperation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or wages of specified employees for SR&ED?

Did the corporation pay taxable dividends (other than capital gains dividends) in the tax year’?
Has the corporation made an election under subsection 89(11) not to be a CCPC?
Has the corporation revoked any previous election made under subsection e

Did the cerporation (CCPC or deposit insurance corporation (DIC)) pay eligible dividends, or did its
general rate income pool (GRIP) change in e tax year? . .. L . e

Did the corporation (ather than a CCPG or DIC) pay eligible dividends, or did its low rate income pool {LRIP) change in the tax year?

268 53
263 54

*We do not print this schedule,

Yes Schedule

| o2~
|| T1134-A
|| T34
| 11138
| T1141
| T1142
| | T1145
| | T1148
|| Ti174
| X| 55
| | T2002
T2002

— Additional information

Isthe corporation inactive? . ... e e U] 1 Yes 2 No
Has the major business activity changed since the last relurn was filed? (enter yes for first-ime fllers) . ... ... ........ P4l 1 Yes 2 No
Whatis the corporation’s major business activity? ... ... ... ... .. .. ..., m

(Only complete if yes was entered at line 281}

If the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail

Specify the principal product{s} mined, manufactured, Pt Flectricity Distrib
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the

approximate percentage of the total revenue that each 286
product or service represents, 288
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the X year? . . ... vttt e et e e,
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during thetax year? .. . . .. .. e e

............ @ 1 Wholesale D

i 100.000 %
287 %

2 Retail ||

2 No X
2 No X

- Taxable income

Net income or {loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI.

32,550,421 A

Deduct: Charitable donalions from Schedula2 ... .. ... .. ... ... ' innn... 350
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule2 . .. .. ... ......... 1,800
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 . . . .. L. .. L e
Ecological gifts from Schedule2 . .. ... . .. ..

Gifts of medicinefrom Schedule 2 . . . .. .. e e e e

Taxable dividends deductible under section 142 or 113, or subsection 138(6)
from Schedule 3 . .. ... e

ParlVI1 taxdeduction ® .. ... i e e e e e
Non-capital losses of previous tax years from Scheduled ... ... ...........
Net capital losses of previous tax years from Scheduled .. ... ... .. ... ....
Restricted farm losses of previous tax years from Scheduled . ... ... .......
Farm Iosses of previous tax years from Scheduled . ... .. ... ... .. ... ..

Limited parinership losses of previous tax years from Scheduled .. ...........
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
sceptral creditunion . . . . L L i

2,150 »

2,150 p

32,548,271 C

Add: Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1){a){Mi} additions .. ... ... . .. ... . ... ... ... ... ..

D

Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) . L 0 Lt i o e e e e e e e e e e e, m

32,548,271

Income exempt under paragraph 140{ 11t . . . . o e e e e ettt et e e e e e 370

Taxabla income for a corporation with exemnpt income under paragraph 149(1)(t} {ine 360 minus line 370) .. .........

32,548,271 z

* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at line 724.

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP OES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0
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~ Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private carporations {CCPCs) throughout the tax year

Income from aclive business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 . . . .o L i i e e m 32,550,421 A
Taxable income from fine 360, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632*, minus 3 times the amount on : .
fine 636, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt form Part Itax ..., .. ..o innn e m 32,548,271 B

Y

Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, celculate the amount at line 4 below.

300,000 X Number of days in the tax year in 2005 and in 2008 = .. : ' 1
Number of days in the tax year 365 : :
400,000 * Number of days in the tax year after 2006 35 = ...... 400,000 2
Number of days in the lax year 365
Add amounts atlines 1 and 2 400,000 4
Business fimit (seanotes 1and 2BEIGW) . i v i v i v i i e e it ’ C

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not essociated, enter the amount from line 4 on kne 410, However, if the corporation’s
tax year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the lax yaar
divided by 385, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered on line 410.

Business limit reduction:

Amount C R 415 e 298,532 D F e E

11,250
Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E} (if negative, enter™0%) .. .. . ... i e @ _ F
Small business deduction
Amount A, B, C,
or F whichever T,
is the least X Number of days in the tax year before January 1, 2008 365 x 16% = 5
Number of days in the tax year - 365
Amount A, B, C, .
or F whichever Number of days in the tax year after - -
is the least X December 31, 2007 and before January 1, 2009 X 7% = 6
Number of days in the tax year 3585
Amount A, B, C, .
or F whichever Number of days in the tax year after ;
is the least X December 31, 2008 X 17% = 7
Number of days in the tax year 365
Total of amounts 5, 6, and 7 —enter on line 8 m G
* Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the
CCPRC's investment income {line 604) and without referenca to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*+ Calculate the amount of foreign business incame tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under secticn 123.4.
*¥* | arge corporations
* {f the corporation is not associated with any comporations in both the current and the previous lex years, the amount to be entered at line 415 is:
(Total taxable capital emplayed in Canada for the prior year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%.
s |f the corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current tax year, but was associated in the previous tax year, the amount to be
entered at line 415 is: {Total taxabla capital emploved in Canada for the currant year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%
= For corporations associated in the current tax year, see Schedule 23 for the speclal rules that apply.
- Resource deduction
Taxable resource income fas defined in subsection 125.11(1)] - - - o o - it it ittt r i it s st s e m . H
Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2005 x 3% = |
Number of days in the lax year 365
Arnount H x Number of days in the tax year in 2006 X 5% = J
Number of days in the lax year 365
Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2007 365 x 7% = K|
Number of days in the tax year 365
Resource deduction ~tolal of amounts |, J and K .. L. . i i et m L

Enter amount L on line 10.

CORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 4 of 8
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~ General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax yaar

Amount QQ from Part 13 of SCHEdUIE 27 o oo v v e e e e s e

Taxavle resource income oM ANE 435 0 vt ot e e e

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {from Scheduwle17) ... ... . ... ... .. ...

Amount from line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whicheveristhefeast . . . . . .. . . .. .. ... . . ...,

Aggregate investmentincome from line 440 L . . .. oL L. L L

Totalofamounts B, G, D, E,F,and G . .. .. .. . ittt e e e e

Taxable COme from e 360 . . .\ oo oe s e

32,548,271 A

Enter amount L on line 638.

General tax reduction for Canadian-controllad private corporations — total of amounts J, K, K1, and K2

Amount | 32,548,271 x Number of days in the ax year before January 1, 2008 365
Number of days in the tax year 365
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount § 32,548,271 x December 31, 2007 and before January 1, 2009
Number of days in tha {ax year 365
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount | 32,548,271 x December 31, 2006 and bafore January 1, 2010
Number of days in the tax year 365
Number of days in the tax year after
-Amount | 32,548,271 x December 31, 2009 and before January 1, 2011
Number of days in the tax year 3585

Amount A minus amount H (if negative, enter "0"Y . L L. L. e e e

32,548,271

2,278,379 4

K1

K2

2,278,379 |

~ General tax reduction

corporation tax rate of 38%.

Pa not complete this area if you are a Canadian-controlied private corporation, an investmant corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
or a mutual fund corporaticn, and for tax years starting after May 1, 2006, any corporation with taxable incoma that is not subject to the

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO9  VERSION 2008 V1.0

Taxable income from line 360 (for tax years starling after May 1, 2008, amount Z) .. .. ..\ ot eyt e e e e e M
Amount Z1 from Parl 8 of Schedule 27 . . .. L. e e e N
Amount QQ from Parl 13 of Schedule 27 . L L. L. . i e e 0]
Taxable resourceincome from iNe 435 L . . L . .. e, P
Amount used 1o calculate the credit union deduction {from Schedule 17} . . . . ... ... .. ..... Q
Tolalofamounts N, Q, P, and Q. ...ttt e e e >
Amount M minus amount R {if negative, enter "0") L, L. L. e e S
Amount S X Number of days in the tax year before January 1, 2008 365 x 7% = T
Number of days in the tax year 365
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount S x December 31, 2007 and before January 1, 2008 X BS5% = u
Number of days in the tax year 365
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount S x December 31, 2008 and before January 1, 2010 S X 3% = U1
Number of days in the tax year 365
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount S X December 31, 2009 and before January 1, 2011 X 0% = U2
Number of days in the tax year 365
Goneral tax raduction —total of amounts T, U, U1, and U2 L o L e e e e e e e vV
Enter amount V on line 639.
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r Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year .
Aggregate investmentincome . ... .. .. m X 26 2 3% T i T A
{from Schedule 7) .
Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 . ... ... . .o i e
Deduct:
Fordgn investmentincome . ......... m x 9 1/ 3% =
(from Schedule 7) (if negative, enter “0") >
Amount A minus amount B {if negative, enter"07) . ... L b i n et s Cc
Taxable incomefromline360 . ... ...ttt eeaaees e ieean 32,548,271
Deduct:
Amount from line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever is theleast .. ...
Foreign non-business
income tax credit
fromline 632 . ........ x 257 9 =
Foreign business
income tax credit
fromlne636 _........ X 3 =
»
32,548,271
x 26 2/ 3% = 8,679,539 p
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus ine 780} .......-...... 7,120,544
Deduct: Corporate SurtaX from liN@ 600« .« s vwv v meean e anaa e 364,541
NEEAMOUNE  + v e e e e e e e e e v s e s s amaeaeeaammne s et sesaneeeaannnss 6,756,003 » 6,756,003 £
Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whichever Is theleast . ........ ... -« vuvroneen m F
- Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the previous taxyear . ..., ... ..o ovvn 450 12,974
Deduct: Dividend refund for (he previous BaX YEar . .. oo vn v n e cansaannnnnn 465 12,974
» G
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | lax from line 450above ... ..ot i e
Total Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 ... ...
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor corporation on
amalgemation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation .. ... eia e 480
> H
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year — Amount G plus amountH .. ... ... ... ... ..., m
— Dividend refund -
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dlvidends were paid In the tax year
Taxable dividends paid in the lax year from line 460 of Schedule3 ... ............... 8,000,000 * 1/ 3 2,666,667 |
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year from line 485above ™ . . . ... ... .. .. it ns J
Dividend refund — Amount | ar J, whichever is less (enter this amounton ine 784) .. .. oo it i e i it v i e v e e e -
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~ Part [ tax
Base amount of Part | tax — taxable income {line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies} multiplied by BOO% ... @ 12,368,343 A
Corporate surtax calculation
Baseamountfromline Aabove . . L ... L. 12,368,343 14
Deduct:
10 % of taxable income {line 360 cr amount Z, whichever applies) . . . ..., . ..., 3,254,827 2
Investment corporation deduction from ine620below . .. .. ... . ... 3
Federal logging tax ereditfrom Ine 640 below . . . . .. ..ot e e 4
Federal qualifying environmentaf lrust lax credit from Iine 648 below . . . . ..o o oo v s v o, 5
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
tax year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the least:
28.00 % of taxable income from line 360 . ... ........ a
28.00 % of taxed capitalgains . . ... ............. b 6
Perl | tax otherwisepayable .. ... ................ c
{line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Tolalof iNeS 2106 ... e 3,254,827 7
Netamount (ine 1 minus line 7). L.ttt e e 9,113,516 g
Qoi‘porate surtax*
Line 8 9,113,516 * _Number of days in the tax year before January 1, 2008 365 x 4% = m 364,541 B
Number of days in Lhe tax year 365
* The corporate surtax is zero effective January 1, 2008.
Recapture of investment tax credit from Schedule 31 L .. . L. Lo e e @ c
Calcufation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's {CCPC} investment income
(if it was a CCPC throughout the lax year)
Aggregate investmentincome from fine 440 . . L L L L L i
TaxableincomefromIine 360 .. ... ... . ... .. ... 32,548,271
Deduct:
Amount from line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whicheveristheleast ... .. ..
Netamount ... e i e 32,548,271 p 32,548,271
Refundable tax on CCPC's Investment income — 6 2 1 3% ofwhicheveris less: amountiorii . ........... m D
Subtolal (add lines A, B, C, and D) 12,732,884 E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from lined30 . ... ... e 9
Federal tax abatement . .. L. . ..t it e e e e e e 608 3,254,827
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from Schedule27 . ... ... ... ........ 616
Investment corporation deduction . . L L L e e e e e e e e 620
{taxed capital gains @ )
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 . . . . .. .. .. e e 628
Federal foreign non-business income lax credit from Schedule 21 .. ... .. ... ....... 632
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedute 21 . . . .. ... .. .. .. .... .. 636
Resouwrce deduction from line 438 . L . L . . L e 10
General lax reduction for COPCS from amounil o« v v v e e o e e et e e e e e e e e e e o 638 2,278,379
General tax reduction from amount VY © . L L. L L L L e e e e e 639
Federal logging lax credit from Schedle 21 L . ottt o e e e e e e e e e e 640
Federal political confribution lax credif . . . . . . . . ... ... e 644
Federal pdlitical contributions
Federal qualifying environmenlal rust taxcredit . ... .. .. ... ... ... ... ......... 648
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 . . . o oL o e e e e 652 79,134
Subtolal 5,612,340 p 5,612,340 ¢
Part Itax payable—LineEminusiineF . .. ... . 0 e i i i e 7,120,544
Enter amount G an fine 700.
CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Pags 7 of 8
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Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax
Part | tax payable e e e e e e e i e e
Part 1.3 lax payable from Schedule 33, 34, or 35
Parl [l surtax payable from Scheduled8 . .. ... oot i e s e
Parl lll.1 lax payable from Schedule 55 . .o v i vt i i e i i
Part IV lax payable from Schedule 3 ... . i i e st EERER
Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 .. .. ...t i i s e .
Part VI tax payable from Schedule 38 . . ... .t et e s
Pert V1.1 tax pavable from Schedule 43 . .. o i i e i e e s i
Part XII.1 tax payable from Schedule 82 ... ..t ht i s

Par XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 . . . ... .o i I -
Total federal tax _ 7,120,544

4

7,120,544

Add provincial or territorial tax:

Provinclal or territorlat jurisdiction . . . YRS Ontario
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)

Met provincial or territorial tax payable (except Québee, Ontarlo, and Alberta) ... ... 760
Provinctal tax on large corporafions {New Brunswick and Nova Scoflg) .. .............

»
Total tax payable 7,120,544 A

Deduct other credits:
Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 .. ... .. i i i i e
Dividendrefund . ... . . oo e e e e i iam e e e EEE ey
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 ... . . ..o v i i i e :
Federal qualifying emvironmental lrust tax creditrefund ... ..o oo i
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund {Form T1131)
Film or video production services tax credit refund {Form T1177)
Taxwithheld atsource . . .. n i ittt i e e s e

Total payments on which tax has beenwithheld . ... .....
Provincial and territoriat capital gains refund from Schedule 18
Pravincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Scheduie 5

Taxinstalments paid - o . o i i e e e e 7,120,544 . '
Total credits BRI - 4120544 p 7,120,544 g

Refund code Overpayment 4——L Balance {line A minus line B)

If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.

\\\§ Direct deposit request

. ) If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
Ta have the corporation’s refund deposited directly into the corporation’s bank Enter the amognt on wl‘fﬁ:h ever line applies. P
account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking Information you Generally, we do nat charge or refund a difference
already gave us, complete the Information below: of 82 o fess,
D Start D Change information ]
’ Branch number Balance unpaid . ... .....
914 51| =
Institution number - Account number Enclosed payment -
If the corporation is a Canadian-conlrolled private corperation throughout the tax year,
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of laxis due?  ......... ... v n . 1Yes D 2 No
- Certification : . -
, EE]_PauL TONY B8 conTROLLER
Last name in block letters First name in block letters .. Posilion, office, or rank

am an autharized signing officer of the corporation. [ certify that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and that
the information given en this return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. { further cerlify that the method of calculating income for this

tax year is consistent with that of the previous year t agApecifically disclosed in'a statement attached fo this return.
Ve - . EE3 (905) 452-5505
Signature of ﬂ'le__aumorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
ts the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If no, complete the informetion below ... ... ... 1 Ye.s'!zl 2 No D
Name in block fetters Telephone number

- Language of correspondence — Langue de correspondance

Indicate your language of correspondence by entering 1 for English or 2 for French, - . ,
m Indiquez volre langue de comespondance en inscrivant 1 pour anglais ou 2 pour frangais. 1 English / Anglais 2 Frangais / French D
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Sch_edule of Instalment Remittances

Name of corporation contact Tony Paul

Telephone number (905) 840-6300
Effective Description {instalment remittance, _ Amount of
interest date split payment, assessed credit) cradit
Instalment 9 458,461
Feb 2008 instalment 3,300,000
trsf to Ont -5,637,917
Instalment :
Instatment
Instalment
Instalment
Instalment
Instalment
Instalment
Instalment
Instalment
Instal transfer
Total amount of instalments claimed {carry the result to line 840 of the T2 Return) 7,120,544 A
Total instalments eredited to the taxation year per T9 7,120,544 B
— Transfer
Taxation Effective
Account number year end Amount interest date Description
From:
To:
Fram:
To:
From:
To:
From:
To:
From:
To:
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l*l Canada Revenue  Agence du ravenu

Agency di Canada SCHEDULE 141

NOTES CHECKLIST

Corporation's name _ Business Number - Tex year end
‘Year Monlh Day
Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31

¢ This schedule should be completed from the perspective'of the person who prepared or "reported on the financial statements. This person
is referred to as the "accounting practitioner”, in this schedule.

s For more information, see RC4088, Guide to the General Index of Financial information (GIF!) for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Carporation —~ Income Tax Guide. '

* Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial sfatements, to the GIFI.

~ Part 1 — Accounting practitioner information

Does the accounting praciitioner have a professional designation? — .............. .. ... o iann [ 095 PJERES [X] 2No { ]
s the accounting practitioner connecled” with the corporation? ... ... i 1 Yes ] 2No [X]

* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i) a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common
shares; {ii) a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or {iii} a person not dealing at arm's length with the corporation.

Note
If the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation or is connected with the corporation, :
you do not have to complete Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4. .

~ Part 2 — Type of involvement

Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practitioner: _ '
Completed an auditors rRPOMT . . v v v o it it i e 1 [X]
Completed a review engagement report . .. .. e i e 2 D
Conducted a compilation engagement .. .. . it e 3 D

~ Part 3 - Reservations
If you selected option ™" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation? .. ... ... iiin i EERY 1Yes [ ] 2No[X]

~ Part 4 - Other information

Were notes to the financial statements prepared? ... .. ... i i i e ECEN 1 Yes (X] 2No [ ]

If Yes, complete lines 102 to 147 below:
Are any values presented at other than cost? ... ... . EEEN 1Yes [ ] 2No
Has there been a change in accounting policies since the last return? ... ... ... ... il m 1Yes D 2No
Are subsequent events mentioned inthe notes? ... ... . i m 1Yes E 2 No D
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the notes? ... ... .. .. it ii i BLE} tvYes [ ] 2No
Is contingent liability information mentioned inthe notes? .. ... ... ... . L, m 1Yes @ 2 No D
Is information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes? ... ... ... o Lo iilaLL (UIf 1 Yes @ 2 Ne D

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? . .................... m 1 Yes D 2 No

If Yes, complete line 109 below:
Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnership{s)?  .................... m 1Yes D 2 No l:l
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

We have audited the Balance Sheets of Hydro One Brampton Networks Ine. (the Company) as at December 31,
2007 and December 31, 2006 and the Statements of Operations, Retained Earnings and Cash Flows for each of the
years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles nsed and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these Financial Statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2007 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles.

Lhnat F%iomg LLf

Emst & Young LLP , Chartered Accountants
Toronto, Canada Licensed Public Accountants

April 2, 2008



" HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,

. STATEMENYS OF OPERAYIONS
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands} 2007 2006
Revenues
Distribution 336,557 325,785
Other (Note 12) 3,943 3,588
340,500 329,373
Costs
Purchased power (Nose 12) 275,963 267,296
Operation, maintenance and administration (Nore 12) 16,771 16,948
Depreciation and amortization (Nete 3} 15,616 15,158
308,350 299,402

Income before linancing charges and provision for

payments in lieu of corporate income {axes 32,150 29,971
Financing charges (Notes 4 and 12} 0928 9437
Income before provision for payments in licu

of corporate income taxes 22222 20,534
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate

income taxes (Notes 5 and 12) 11,800 8,826
Net income and comprehensive income 10,422 11,708

STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thausands) 2007 2006
Retained camings, January 1 31,119 31411
Net income 10,422 11,708
Dividends (Nates 11 and 12} (8,000) (12,000)
Retained carnings, December 31 33,541 31,119

See accamponying nofes to Financial Statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 (Canadian doflars in thousands) 2007 2006
Asseis
Currcnt assets:
Accounts receivable (net of aowance for doubtful
accounts - $568 thousand; 2006 - $725 thousand) (Note 12) 61,307 58,247
Regulatory assets (Note 7) 887 4,241
Materials and supplies 5,188 4,493
67,382 66,981
Fixed assets (Note 6): .
Fixed nssets in service 432,504 404,623
Less: accumulated depreciation 195,060 183,765
233,444 220,858
Construction in progress 2,647 - 682
236,091 221,540 .
Other long-term assets: : :
Goodwill Note 11) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Vote 7) 935 1,061
60,995 61,121
Total assets 164,468 340,642

See uccompanying notes to Financial Statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

December 31 (Caradian dollars in thousands) 2007 2006
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness 2,746 6,310
Accounts payable and acerued charges (Wote 12) 59,920 51,503
Accrued interest R44 844
Empleyee future benefits other than penston (Mate 10 105 101
63,615 58,758
Long-terin debt (Naotes 8, 9 and £2) 142,366 142,357
Other long-term liabilities:
Regulatory iiabilities (Nove 7) 8,147 702
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities - 247
Employee future benefits other than pension (Note 10) 5,238 4,898
13,385 5,847
Total liabilitics 219,366 206,962
Contingencies and commitinent (Notes 14 and 15)
Sharcholder’s equity Wore /1)
Contributed surplus 60,060 60,060
Comunon shares (authorized: unlimited; issued; 2,000) 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 33,541 31,119
Total sharcholder's equity 145,102 142,680
Total liabilitics and sharcholder's equity 364,468 349,642

See accompanying notes to Financial Statenens,

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

i manon

Laura Formusa
Chair

4@7&1 q abbef

Roger Albert

Director



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Canadion dollars in thousands} 2007 2006
Operating activities
Net income 10,422 11,708
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization (net of removal costs) 15,820 . 14,699
Change in regulatory assets and liabilities (excInding stranded meters) (Note 7) 11,433 4,180
Amortization of deferred debt costs 9 26
37,684 30,613
Changes in non-cash balances related
to operations (Note /3) 4,759 {16,188)
Net cash from operating activities 42,443 14,425

Financing Activities

Repayment of promisscry note due to parent (Note 12) _ - {1,599
Dividends paid B (8,000) (12,000
Net cash used in linancing activities (8,000) (13,599
Investing activities

Capital expenditures (30,882) (21,563)
Proceeds from dispositions 3 202
Net cash used in investing activitics (30,879) (21,361)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents . 3,564 {20,535)
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1 {6,310) 14,225

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note 13) 2,746) . (6,310)

See accompanying notes to Finonciol Statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (Hydro One Brampton or the Company) was incorporated on Agpril 25, 2000
under the Business Corporations Aet (Ontario). Up to October 31, 2006, the Company was a wholly owned
subsidiary of Hydro One Brampton Inc. Hydro One Brampton Inc. was legally dissolved on January 30, 2007. Asa
consequence, the Company is now a wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One Inc. (Hydro One). The principal
business of the Company is the ownership, operation and management of electricity distribution systems and
facilities within the Ciiy of Brampton, Ontario. The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) regulates the Company.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

These financial statements arc prepared in accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in Canada
(Canadian GAAP),

The Company follows the “push down” basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwill values that arose in
the purchase equation, when the Company was acquired, were pushed down to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The rates of the clectricity distribution business of the Company are subject to regulation by the OEB and these rates
arc based on a revenue requirement that includes a rate of return. On April 12, 2006, the OEB announced its
decision regarding the Company’s rate application in respect of the distribution business. On the basis of the written
evidence submitied, the OEB approved the requested increase in the revenue requirement based on a reduction in
thc approved rate of return, from a targeted 9.88% to 9.00%, effective May 1, 2006.

In 2006, the OEB commenced a process of eslablishing an Incentive Regulation Mechanism (IRM) for the rate
years 2007 to 2010. The process includes a formulaic approach to establishing 2007 rates with a rate rebasing
approach to be staggered across all Ontario distributors between 2008 and 2010, Hydro One Brampton applied for
marginal distribution rate adjustments in Febmary 2007 based on an OEB-approved formula that considers inflaticn,
cfficiency targets and significant events outsidc the control of management. In Aprit 2007, the OEB approved the
Company’s submission on the basis of its cost of capital and sccond generation TRM policies and revised rates were
implemented effective May 1, 2007. On November 1, 2007 the Company fited an application for 2008 rates op the
basis of the OEB’s cost of capital and second generation IRM policies.

The OEB has the gencral power to include or exciude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific
period, resulting in a change in the timing of accounting recognition from that which would have applied in an
unregulated company. Such change in timing involves the application of rate regulated accounting, giving rise to the
recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities. The Company’s regulatory assets represent certain amounts
receivable from future customers and costs that have been deferred for accounting purposes because it is probable
that they will be rccovered in future rates. In addition, the Company has recorded regulatory liabilitics which
represent amounis for revenues and expenses incurred in different periods than would be the case had the Company
been unregulated. The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of each of its regulatory assets and
continues to believe that it is probable that the OEB will factor its regulatory assets and liabilities into the setling of
future rates. If, at some future date, the Company judges that it is no fonger probable that the OEB will include a
regulatory asset or liability in future rates, the appropriate carrying amount will be reflected in results of operations
in the period that the assessment is made. Specific regulatory assets and liabilitics are disclosed in Note 7.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues atiributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actuai consumption billed, actual
consumption yet to be billed, and an estimate for unbilled (unread) consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

actual consumption unbilled is calculated using preliminary meter reading data and actual billing rates except for the
price for energy, which is estimated. Unbilled revenues that relate to energy used by consumers from the last meter
reading dates during the period to the end of the year are estimated based on historical consumption., Unbilled
revenues included within accounts receivable as at December 31, 2007 amounted to $31,346-thousand (2006 -
$27,092 thousand). Actual results could differ from estimates of unbilled electricity usage. - ‘

Corporate Income nnd Capital Taxes

Under the Efectricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontario
Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for
computing income and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the
Corporations Tax Act (Ontario) as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations,

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method, as directed
by the OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as a result of
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and fiabilitics and their carrying amounts for accounting
purposes. When unrecorded future income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the
rates approved by the OEB and recovered from the customers of Hydro One Brampton at that time.

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company.
The Company earns interest on positivé inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance
rate at the beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-
company balances based on the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%. ' '

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction material held for internal construction and
maintenance of fixed assets. These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value, :

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the OEB-approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital
construction activities. ' ' ' : '

Fixed assets in service comnsist of [and and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters,
trucks and equipment, and office and computer equipment. '

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly those located on unowned easements and rights-of-way,
may have asset retirement obligations, conditional or otherwise. The majority of the Company’s easements and
rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or are automatically renewed annually. Land rights with finite terms
are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the Company expects to use the majority of its instatled assets for
an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and consequently a rezsonable estimate of the fair value of
any refated agset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time, If, at some future date, it becomes possible to
estitnate the fair value cost of disposing of assets that the Company is legally required to remove, an asset retirement
obligation will be recognized at that time. ' ' : '



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC:
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Construction in Progress

Overhead costs, including corporate functions and services costs, are capitalized on a fully allocated basis,
consistent with an OEB-approved methodology. Financing costs are capitalized on fixed assets under construction
based on the OEB’s approved allowance for funds used during construction,

Depreciation

The capital costs of fixed asscts are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

Deprecintion Rate

Land rights 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00% - 6.67%
Trucks and equipment 12.50% - 20.00%
Office and computer equipment 10.00% - 20.00%

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixcd asset retiremenls is charged to
accumulated depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in results of operations. Gains and fosses on sales of fixed
assets and losses on premature retirements are charged to resulls of operations as adjustmenls to depreciation
expense. Depreciation expense also inclndes the costs incurred to remove fixed assets.

The estimatcd service lives of fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Any changes arising from such a review
are implemented on a remaining service life basis consistent with their inclusion in rates.

Goodwill

Goodwill arose upon the acquisition of the Company by Hydro One and the application of push down accounting
resulted in the recognition of contributed snrplus. The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an
annual basis, or more frequently if circumstances require. Goodwilt impairment is assessed based on a comparison
of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets, including
goodwill, with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwill being charged to results of operations. The
Company has determined that goodwili is not impaired.

Financial Instrianents

Effcctive January 1, 2007, the Company adopted [our new accounting standards comnprising the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants’ (CICA) Handbook Sections 1530, Comprehensive Income, 3855, Financial Instrumnenis
— Recognition and Measurement; 3861, Financial Insiruments — Disclosure and Presentation; and 38635, Hedges.
The principal changes in the accounting for financial instruments and hedges due to the adoption of these
accounting standards are described below.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is composed of the Company’s net income and other comprehensive income {OCI). The
Company did not have any transactions impacling OCI in the year and hence, the Company has no accurmulated
OCL

Financial Assets and Liabifities

Under thc ncw standards, all financiat instruments are classified into one of the following five categories: hcld-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables, held-for-trading, other liabilities or available-lor-sale. All financial
instruments, including derivatives, are carried at fair value on thc Balance Sheet except for loans and receivables,



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

held-to-maturity investments and other financial liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost. Held-for-trading
financial instruments are measured at fair value and all gains and losses are included in financing charges in the
period which they arise. Available-for-sale financial instruments are measured at fair value with revaluation gains
and losses included in OCT until the instrument is derecognized or impaired. The Company hes classified its
financial instruments as follows:

Bank indebtedness Other liabilities
Long-term debt Other liabilities

All financial instrument transactions are recorded at frade date.
Derivatives and Hedge Accounting

All derivative instruments, including embedded derivatives, are carried at fair value on the Balance Sheet unless
exempted from derivative treatment as a normal purchase and sale. All changes in fair value are recorded in
financing charges unless cash flow hedge accounting is used, in which case changes in fair value are recorded in
OCI to the extent that the hedge is effective.

The Company does not engage in derivative trading or speculative activities.

The Company may periodically develop hedging strategies for execution taking into account risk management
objectives. At the inception of a hedging relationship, the Company would document the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged itern. This would include kinking all derivatives 10 specific assets and liabilities
on the Balance Sheet or to specific firm commitments or forecasted transactions. The Company would also assess,
both at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used are effective in
offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

Hedging losses are amortized through OCI using the effective interest method over the term of the hedged debt.
Transaction Costs

Transaction costs for financial assets and liabilities that are other than _held-for—_'tré_ding, are added to the carrying
value of the asset or liability and then amortized over the expected life of the instrument using the effective interest
method. The impact of the change in amortization method from an annuity basis to the effective interest method was
not material. .

Emplopee Future Benefits

Employee future benefits for alt employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and
long-term disability, ; ' '

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a
multi-employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution pian. Employee future benefits other than
pension are recorded on an accrual basis. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit
method prorated on service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates. Past service costs
from plan amendments and actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average
remaining service life of the employees covered. '

Emplo‘yccf future benefit costs are attributed to [abour and are charged to operations, maintenance and administration
or capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets, '

10



" HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Use of Estimares

The preparation of financial statements in confornity with Canadian GAAT requires management to make estimatcs
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabjtities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenscs for the year.
Actual results could differ from estimatces, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the
Province of Ontario (the Province).

3. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dolfars in thousands) 2007 2006
Depreciation of fixed assets in service 15,099 13,917
Amortization of regulatory assets 426 1,172
Fixed assct remnoval costs 64 43
Amortization of land rights 27 26

15,616 15,158

4. FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousonds} 2007 2006
Interest on long-term debt 9,939 9,939
Amortization of deferred debt costs 9 26
Plus {less):
Interest applied to (capitalized on) regulatory accounts 143 (293}
Interest income (103) (235)
Interest capitalized on construction in progress (60) -

5,928 9,437




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PELs) differs from the amount that would have been
recorded using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. Reconciliation between the

statutory and effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2007 2006
Income before provision for PILs 22222 20,534
Federal and Ontario statutory income lax rate 36.12% 36.12%
Provision for PILs at statutory rate §,027 7,417
Increase {decrease) resulting from:

Net temporary differences: - S
Recovery of regulatory accounts 4,134 1,510
Employee future benefits other than pension expense in excess of cash

payments 55 . 48
Depreciation and amortization less than capital cost allowance (49) (1)
Other ' £185] (87

Nct temporary differences 3,821 1,400

Net permanent differences:

Govemnment hiring credits (56) -
Other 8 0

Net permanent differences {48) 9

Provision for PILs 11,800 8,826

Effective income tax rate 53.10% 42.98%

Future income taxes have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be recovered through future
reventes consistent with the OEB direction to follow the taxes payable method. As at December 31, 2007, future
income tax assets of $2,628 thousand (2006 — liabilities $493 thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax

rates, have not been recorded,

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company's provision for PILs would have been recognized using the
liability method rather than the taxes payable method. As a result, the provision for PILs would have been lower by
approximately $3,121 thousand (2006 — lower by $1,580 thousand), including the impact of a change in the

substantively enacted rates.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assels Accumulated Construction
December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) in Service Depreciation in Progress Tolal
2007
Land and land rights 9,529 194 - 9,335
Buildings 25,021 6,500 - 18,121
Distribution equipment 276,720 131,108 2,647 148,259
Transformers and meters 103,712 49,815 - 53,897
Trucks and equipment 11,205 6,890 - 4,315
Office and computer cquipment 6,317 4,153 - 2,164
432,504 199,060 2,647 236,091
2006
Land and land rights 9,510 166 - 9,344
Buildings 23,375 6,388 - 16,987
Distribution cquipinent 260,630 121,021 682 140,291
Transfonmers and meters 095,953 46,303 - 49,650
Trucks and equipment 9,910 6,522 - 3,388
Office and computer equipment 5,245 3,365 - 1,880
404,623 183,765 682 221,540

7. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of the rate-making process.

regulatory assets and liabifitics (see Note 2);

The Company has recorded the following

Decentber 31 (Canadian dallars in thousands) 2007 2006
Regulatory asscts:
Regulatory asset recovery accouut 887 5,071
Pension costs - 200
Stranded meters 508 -
Other regulatory asscts 427 31
Total regulatory assets 1,822 5,302
Less: eurrent portion 887 4,241
Long-term regulatory assets 935 1,061
Recgulatory liabilities:
Retail settlement variance accounts 7,276 325
PILs variance 496 202
Smar meters 375 175
Total regulatory liabilities 8,147 702

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest would not have been accreted on these regulatory assets and
liabilities, and financing charges would have been lower in 2007 by $143 thousand (2006 — higher by $293

thousand).
Regulatory assels

Regulatory asset recovery account

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request to continue to recover its regulatory asset balances
including interest, recognized prior to 2004, On April 12, 2006, final approval was received from the OEB for the

13



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

recovery of the December 2004 regulatory assct balances. Cumulative recoveries made as of December 31, 2006
were reallocated to regulatory asset balances in 2006. In the absence of rate regutated accounting, amortization of
regulatory assets in the amount of $426 thousand {2006 - $1,172 thousand) would not have been recorded and
amortization expense would have been lower by the same amount. :

Pension costs

On March 2, 2003, the OEB approved a deferral account for OMERS pension costs for 2004 and future years,
including interest. The OEB noted in its decision that the ultimate disposition of any deferred amounts, and their
eligibility for recovery through rates, will be the subject of a future proceeding. In the abscnce of regulatory
accounting, operations maintenance and administration expense would have been higher by Bnil (2006 - $195
thousand).

Stranded meters

On January 16, 2007 the OEB approved the use of a deferral account to record the stranded costs of conventional or
accumulation meters removed at the time of installation of smart meters, The net book value of conventionat meters
removed from service was reclassified from fixed assets to regulatory assets. The remaining value less any proceeds
of disposition will be amortized over the same period as the remaining useful life, had they remained in service, .

Reguiatory liabilities
Retail settfement variance accounts

Retail settlement variance accounts consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of Articie 490 of the OEB’s
Accounting Procedures Handbook,

PILs variance

Effective May 1, 2006, the OEB established a PILs variance account in accordance with the OEB’s 2006 Electricity
Distribution Rate Handbook and related guidance, The purpose of this account is to capture the tax impact of any
differences affecting 2006 PILs included in rates that arise from changes in tax rules or tax re-assessments.
Disposition of this account balance is subject to OEB review. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, such
amounts would not have been deferred and revenue would have been higher by 3281 thousand (2006 - 5202
thousand}, and financing costs wonld have been higher by $14 thousand (2006 - $2 thousand).

Smart meters

On March 21, 2006, the OEB approved the establishment of regulatory deferral accounts for smart meter-related
expenditures and a monthly customer charge of 28 cents per metered customer was reflected in.the Company’s
revenue requirement, Consistent with the OEB’s direction and pending further guidance, the Company recognized a
regulatory asset consisting of the net balance of capilal and operating expenditures for smart meters less recoveries
received from custorners. In April 2007, as part of its decision regarding the Company’s 2007 distribution rate
applications, the OEB increased the monthly customer charge effective May 1, 2007 to 67 cenis per metercd
customer, :

On August 8, 2007, the OEB issued a decision on its combined proceeding to determine recoverability of
expenditures incurred by distributors. Expenditures associated with the minimum functionality for advanced
metering infrastructure incurred by the Company were approved for recovery. As a result of this decision, smart
meter expenditures are no fonger deferred as regulatory assets. Such expenditures are now classified as capital or are
charged to results of operations consistent with the Company's standard accounting practices.

The OEB decision also required that related revenues be based upon a calculated revenue regnirement specific to
smart meters. As a result, the carrying value of the smart meter regulatory asset account represents the difference

14



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

between revenue recorded on this basis and actual recoveries received under existing rate adders. In the absence of
rate regulated accounting, operation, maintenance and administration expense would have been lower by $25
thousand (2006 — higher by $25 thousand) and revenues would have been lower by $262 thousand (2006 — higher
by $262 thousand).

8. DEBRT

The long-term debt, net of deferred debt costs described below, of $142,366 thousand (2006 - $142,357 thousand) is
a promissory note payable to Hydro One bearing interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1,
2032. The note is subjcct to redemption or repurchase by the Company before maturity, in whole or in part. On
issuancc of this promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs ineurred by Hydro One were transferred to the
Company. These debt costs arc being amortized over the 30-year term of the note. The unamortized balance at
December 31, 2007 was $634 thousand (2006- $643 thousand).

9. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
The carrying values of all financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair value. The fair value of
long-term debt, bascd on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining

maturitics, is provided in the following table:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2007 2006

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt 143,000 176,576 143,000 183,412

Financial assets creatc a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss. As at
December 31, 2007, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial
asscts. The Company’s revenue is eamed from a broad basc of customers. As a result, the Company did not earn a
significant amount of revenue from any single customer. As at December 31, 2007, there were no significant
balances of accounts receivable due fromi any singlc customer,

10. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employces of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employcr public sector pension fund. The plan is a
defined benefit plan that specifics the amount of the retirement benefit to be reccived by the employees based on the
length of scrvice and salary, The Company accounls for its participation as a defined eontribution plan. During
2007, the Company coniributed $1,016 thousand to the plan {2006 - $347 thousand).

The Company also provides certain medical and ife insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and their
dependents. The Company recognizes these post-retirement cosls in the period in which the cmployces render
services. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and
based on assumptions that rcflcei management’s best estimates. Past service costs froin plan amendments are
amoriized on a straight-line basis and actuarial paing and losses are amortized over the expected average remaining
scrvice life of the employces covered. The measurement date used to determine the accrued benefit obligation is
December 31.

Net periodic post-retirement benefit costs of $445 thousand (2006 - $428 thousand) are attributed to labour. In 2007,
$195 thousand (2006 - $252 thousand) was charged to operations and $250 thousand (2006 - $176 thousand) was
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets.
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Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 3! (Canadian dofiars in thousands} 2007 2006
Accrued benefit liability, beginning of year 4,999 4,682
Net periodic post-retirernent benefit cost 445 428
Benefits paid (1013} {111)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 5,343 4,999

During 2007, the Company had an actuarial gain of $239 thousand as a result of updating ycar-end assumptions.
The net accumulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 31, 2007 was $545 thousand (2006 - $306 thousand).

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian daifars in thousands) 2007 2006
Current service cost 193 193
Interest cost 252 235
Achuarial gain on benefit obligation (239) {213}
Costs arising in the period 206 215
Differences between costs arising in the period and costs '
recognized in the period in respect of:
Actuarial gain 239 213
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 445 428
Effect of 1% increase in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 401 366
Service and interest costs 47 42
Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (347 A1
Service and interest costs (41) (38)
The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:
2007 2006
Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 5.25% 5.00%
Discount rate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 5.50% 5.25%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit) - 4.00% . 4.00%
Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 4.50% per annurn. 4.50% | 4,50%
Rate of increase of preseription drugs is 10.62% per annum in 2007 grading down
to 4.50% per annum after seven years and remaining constant thereafter. 9.75% 10.62%
Rate of increase of dental costs is 4.50% per annurmn, 4.50% 4.50%
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11. SHARE CAPITAL
Common Shares
The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares. 2,000 shares have been issued to date.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents 860,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydro One's 2001 purchase and
pushed down to the accounts of the Company. '

Dividernds

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and are recommended
by management bascd upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors
such as industry practice and sharcholder expectations.

Comnmon dividends declarcd and paid during 2007 were $8,000 thousand {2006 - $12,000 thousand).

12, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries other than the Company, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG), the
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO), the Ontario Power Authority (OPA) and the Province are related
parties of the Company. In addition, the OEB is related to the Company by virtue of its status as a Provincial Crown
Corporation, although as a seli-financing and self-sufficient regulatory organization, it carries out independent
regulation for Ontario’s energy sector, including the Company’s repulated distribution business. Transactions with
these parties were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange valuc which represented
the amount of consideration established aud agreed to by the parlies. Transactions between these partics and the
Company werc as follows;

[n 2007, the Company purchased power from thc IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $272,000
thousand (2006 - $251,183 thousand).

During 2006, the Company recovered $510 thousand from OPG as a result of a disputed billing in a previous period.

The Company purchased certain ransmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro One Networks
Inc. and Hydro One totaling $5,364 thousand (2006 - $2,225 thousand). The Company provided certain
transmission and connection services to Hydro One Networks Inc. totaling $1,490 thousand (2006 - §1,905
thousand). The Company recorded other rental revenues from Hydro One Networks Inc. of $195 thousand (2006 -
$256 thousand).

During 2007, the Company paid for certain tclecomnmunication services in the amount of $76 thousand (2006 - $23
thousand) and leascd a portion of its facilities and equipment to Hydro One Telecom Inc. in the amount of $217
thousand (2006 - $204 thousand).

Consistent with the OPA mandate, the OPA is responsible for some of our Conservation and Demand Management
(CDM) programs. The funding includes program costs, incentives and managecment fees and bonuses. In 2007, the
Company received 8680 thousand (2006 — $nil) from the OPA in respect of the CDM programs and had a net
accounts receivable of $1,064 thousand (2006 — $nil),

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC.
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Under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the OEB is required o recover ail of its annual operating costs ffom gas
and electricity distributors and electricity transmitters. In 2007, the Company incurred $424 thousand (2006 - 3507

thousand) in OEB fees.

The amounts due to or from refated parties as a result of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Cunadian dollars in thousands) 2007 - 2006
Accounts receivable 1,449 459
Accounts payable and accrued charges (26,166) (22,399

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are amounts owing to the IESO in respect of power purchases of
$22,776 thousand {2006 - $20,019 thousand}.

A common dividend of $8,000 thousand was paid to Hydro One in the year (2006 - $12,000 thousand).

Net financing income earned under the inter-company demand facility with Hydro One includes interest of 3322
thousand {2006 - 3407 thousand),

During 2006, the Company repaid a promissory note to Hydro One in the amount of $1,599 thousand.

As at December 31, 2007, long-term debt of $143,000 thonsand was due to Hydro One (2006 - $143,000 ttiousand).
Net financing charges for 2007 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand (2006 -
$9,939 thousand},

13. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to “bank indebtedness”.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consist of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian doflars in thousands) 2007 2006
Accounts receivable increase (3,060 - {9,479
Materials and supplies increase (695) (746)
Accounts payable and accrued charges decrease (increase) ' 8,417 - {6,218)
Long term acconnts payable and accrued liabilities decrcase (247 (2)
Employee future benefits other than pension increase ' 344 17

4,759 (16,188)

14. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business.
In the opinion of management, the outcome of such matters will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500,000 thousand in restitutionary payments, plus inferest, was served on Toronto Hydro
on November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-~Electric Commission as the
representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged
tate payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time after April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties
result in the municipal electric utilities receiving interest at effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law.

This action has been brought under the Class Proceedings Act, 1992, The plaintiff class seeks $500,000 thousand in
restitution for amounts paid to Toronto Hydro and to other Ontario municipal electric utilities (“LDCs™) who
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received late payment penalties which constitute interest at an effective rate in excess of 60% per year, contrary to
section 347 of the Criminal Code. Pleadings have closed in this action. The action has not yct been certified as a
class action and no discoveries have been held, as the parties were awaiting the ontcome of a similar proceedings
brought against Enbridge Gas Distribntion Inc. (formerly Consnmers Gas),

On Aprii 22, 2004, the Supreme Courl of Canada released a decision in the Consnmers Gas case rejecting all of the
defences which had becn raised by Enbridge, although the Court did not permit the Plaintiff class to recover
damages for any period prior to the issnance of the Statement of Claim in 1994 challenging the validity of late
payment pcnalties. The Supreme Court remitied the matter back to the Ontario Superior Court of Jnstice for
determination of the damages. At the end of 2006, a mediation process resulted in the settlement of the dammages
payablc by Enbridge and that settlement was approved by the Ontario Supcrior Court.

In 2007, Enbridge filed an application to the OEB to recover the Conrt-approved anount and related amounts from
ratepayers. On February 4, 2008 the OEB approved recovery of the said amonnts from ratepayers over a five year
period.

Afler the relcase by the Supreme Conrt of Canada of its 2004 decision in the Consumers Gas case, the plaintiffs in
the LDC latc payment penalties class action indicated their intention to proceed with their litigation apainst the
LDCs. To date, no formal steps have been taken to move the action forward. The electric utilities intcnd to respond
to the action if and when it procecds on the basis that the LDCs’ situation may be distinguishable from that of
Consumers Gas. The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this class action. The
Company believes that it is unlikely that the outcome of this litigation will have a material adverse effect on its
business, results of operations, financial position or prospects.

15, COMMITMENT
Prudential support

Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IESO, are required to provide scourity to mitigate the risk of their
default based on their cxpected activity in the market. The IESO could draw on these guarantees if the Company
faits to make a payment required by a default notice issued by the IESO, The maximum potential payment is the
face value of any bank letters of credit plus the nominal amount of the parental puarantee. As at December 31, 2007,
the Company provided prudential support, using only parental guarantees, reflecting a change from 2006. If Hydro
One’s highest long term credit rating deteriorated to below the “Aa” category, the Company would be required to
resume providing letters of credit as prudential support. Prudential support at December 31, 2007 was provided
using bank letters of credit of $nit (2006 - $2,000 thousand) and parental puarantees of $75,000 thousand (2006 -
$75,000 thousand).

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On March 19, 2008, the OEB approved the Company’s revised distribution rates and charges effective May 1, 2008.
These rates were substantially as requested in the Company’s original filing.

17. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statcinents previously presented to conform to the

presentation of the December 31, 2007 financial statements,
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I* Canada Revernue  Agence du revenu
_j"‘g‘"‘"" du Ganada NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES SCHEDULE 1
Corporation’s name Business Number Tax year end
" Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31

* The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss) as reported on the financial
statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporalion Income Tax Guide.

* Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and complete the applicable lines that contain a
numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP).

* Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the Income Tax Act.

Net income (loss) after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements ... ... ... oo .. ... 10,422,068 A
Add:
Provision far income taxes —cument . ... ... .. 11,800,090
Amorlization of tangible assets . ... ... ... ... ... .. 15,189,808
Income or loss for tax purposes — joint ventures or partnerships  ............ 3,800
Charitable donations and gifts from Schedule 2 ... ............. ... .... 2,150
Scientific research expendilures deducted per financial statements . ... ... .. 27,185
Non-deductible meals and entertainment expenses . .................... 16,022
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the end of the year .. ... .. .. 11,668,560
Subtotal of additions 38,707,615 38,707,615
Other additions:
Miscellaneous other additions:
Gy Add back capital tax accrued E 715,082
Pl Depreciation expensed via OMRA 304,872
x¥4 Ontario Specified Tax Credits 27,376
Total 27,376 2] 27,376
m Amortization of debt discount 8,717
Total 9,717 i 9,717
Subtatal of other additions L] 1,057,047 » 1,057,047
Total additions EJi[Y 39,764,662 39,764,662
Deduct:
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 .. ... .. ..... . . . . . . .. .. 403 13,505,850
Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 ................ .. 405 2,130,475
Scientific research expenses claimed in year from Form T661 . ............ 411 358,932
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the beginning of the year R 414 646,162
Subtotal of deductions 16,641,419 b 16,641,419
Other deductions:
Miscellaneous other deductions:
(iU Deduct OPEB costs capitalized included in Sch013 E © 249,200
AN Deduct actual capital tax per CT23 681,830
L] Removal costs 63,860
Total 63,860 gL 63,860
Subtotal of other deductions 994,850 994 850
Total deductions L)} 17,636,309 b 17,636,309
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes — enter on line 300 of the T2 return . ... .ot e oo 32,550,421
* Far reference purposes only
[ 11]
25681 E o) Canada
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I * Canada Aeverve  Agenca du revenu - SCHEDULE 2
Agency du Canada : ’ C o :
CHARITABLE DONATIONS AND GIFTS .
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
o Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCDGOl' _2007-12-31 1

* For use by corporations to claim any of the following:
- charitable donations; _ '
— gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory;
—gifts of certified cultural property;
— gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land; or
— additional deduction for gifts of medicine.
e The donations and gifts are eligible for a five-year carryforward.

» Use this schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary as described under

subsections 87(1) and 88(1) of the Income Tax Act.

* For donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, subsection 11 0.1{1.2) of the Income.Tax Act provides as follows:
— Where a particular corporation has undergone an acquisition of control, for tax years that end on-or after the acquisition of control,
no corporation can claim a deduction for a gift made by the pariicular corporation to a qualified donee before the acquisition of contro!
— if a parlicular corporation makes a gift.to a qualified donee pursuant to an arrangement under which both the gift and the acquisition

of control is expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the

corporation is the qualified donee.

gift unless the person acquiring control of the particular

» Under proposed changes, the eligible amount of a charitable gift is the amount by which the fair market value of the gift exceeds the

amount of an advantage, if any, for the gift.

* Under proposed changes, a gift of medicine made after March 18, 2007, to qualifying organizations for activities outside of Canada,
may be eligible for an additional deduction if the gift is an eligible medical gift. This additional deduction is calculated in Part 6.

* File one completed copy of this schedule with your 72 Corporation fncome Tax Return.

* For more information, see the T2 Corporation —Income Tax Guide.

~ Part 1 - Charitable donations
Charity/Recipient Amount ($100 or more only}
Heart and Stroke 150
Brampton Caledon Community Living Charitable 200
Subtotal 350
Add: Total donations of less than $100 each
Total donaticns in current tax year 350
Faderal Quebec Alberta
Charitable donations at the end of the previous taxyear  ........ i '
Deduct: Charitable donations expired after five taxyears .. .. @
Charitable donations at the beginning of the taxyear . ......
Add: '
Charitable donations transferred on an amalgamation or the
wind-up of a subsidiary ...
Total current-year charitable
donations made {enter this amount
on line 112 of Schedule 1) . ... - 350 L
Subtotal {line 250 plus line 210} 350 350 350
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for donations
made afler March 22,2004} ......... DU
Total charitable donations available ~ . ........ e aaae 350 A 350 350
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {cannot be
more than amount K in Part 2} {enter this amount on
ling 311 ofthe T2return) .. .. .coolvnennannn- 260 350 350 350
Charitable donations closing balance .. ............... 280

CORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO9  VERSION 2008 V1.0
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—~Amounts carried forward — Charitable donations
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
TRPION YOAr ..t 2006
2UPHOr YBAE 2005
3UPHOF YRAr ..l 2004
AMPHOr Year ..o 2003
Shprioryear L 2002
B prioryear* 2001
Total {fodine A}y ... ... ...

* These donations expired in the current year.

~ Part 2 - Calculation of the maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations

Netincome for tax purposes* multiplied by 75% ........ ... ... .. ... .. . . ... .. . . ... 24,412,816 B
Taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property included in Part 1 ** @ C
Taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts of non-qualifying
securities per subsection 40(1.0%) . ... ... ... .. ) L L D
The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts ... ... . ...
Proceeds of disposition, less
outlays and expenses ** ., ... .. E
Capitalcost™ .. ............ F
Amount E or F, whicheverisless ..................
Amount on line 230 or 235, whicheverisless  .............................. ... G
Subtotal (add amounts C, D, and G) H
Amount H multiplied by 25 % |
Subtotal (amount B plus amount |} 29,412,816 J
Maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations (enter amount A from Part 1, amount J, or net income
for tax purposes, whicheverisless) ... ... . .0 L L LT 350 K

*

For credit unions, this amount is before the deduction of payments pursuant to allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.
** This amount must be prorated by the foltowing calculation: eligible amount of the gift divided by the proceeds of disposition of the gift.

— Part 3 - Gifts to Canada, a province, ora territory

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the end of the previous taxyear ... ....
Deduct; Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory expired after five tax years  ....[EE}Y
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the beginning of the taxyear . ...... 340 >
Add: Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory transferred on an amalgamation

orthe windup of a subsidiary . ........ ....... ... . . ... ...

Total current-year gifts made to Canada, a province, or a territory * . ... ... % 1,800

Subtotal (line 350 plus line 310) 1,800

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts made after March 22,2004y ...
Total gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory available ... .. ... ... ... 1,800
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this amount on line 312 of the T2 return}). ..., 360 1,800
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory closingbalance ... ... ..., aso

* Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written agreement was made before this date. If no written
agreement exists, enter the amount on line 210 and complete Part 2.

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 2 of 4
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~ Part 4 — Gifts of certified cultural property .
Federal Quebec Alberta *
Gifts of cerified cultural properly at the end of the previous .
Y=Y A R R .
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after five .
Ty - - |t T L L m !
Gifts of certified cultural property at the beginning of
thetaxyear . ..... ... ineeeevauiunnneaananmans m :
Add: Gifts of certified cultural property transferred on an
amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary .........
Total current-year gifts of cerlified cultural property . 410
Subtotal (line 450 plus line 410)
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts
made after March 22, 2004)  .....ooivinriaiiiin 455
Total gifts of certified cultural property available  .............
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this
amount on line 313 ofthe T2 retum)  ............... 450
Gifts of certified cultural properly closing balance  ......... 480
- Amount carried forward — Gifts of certified cultural property -
Year of origin: Federal Quebes Alberta
R Y T L | P N L 2006 '
Pl e 10 Y= | G R R 2005
UPHOF YEBAM o 2004
AN OMOF YBAE it e e 2003
5" prioryear  ............. e 2002
BUPHOM YBAL * .ot iaie et 2001
R ¢ P
* These donations expired in the current year.
- Part 5 — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land :
Federal " Quebet - - Alberta
Gifts of cetlified ecologically sensitive land at the end
oftheprevioustax year . .........eocvseaeannaarananesen
Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land expired
after fivetaxyears ... ... .. i m
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of
thetaxygar ... ...t it m
Add: Gilts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred
on an amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary ~ ..... m
Total current-year gifts of cerlified ecologically
gensitive land ... . ... 510
Subtotal {line 550 plus line 510}
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts
made after March 22, 2004) ...l @
Total gifts of certified ecologically senisitive land available ... ...
Deduct; Amount applied against taxable income (enter this
amount on line 314 of the T2 return)  ............... 560
Gifts of cerlified ecologically sensitive land closing balance . . JELU
- Amounts carried forward — Gifts of certifled ecologically sensitive [and
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
N T 1o = | G 2006
Pl o (o =Y T 2005
AU DIIOr YEAT i 2004
F 1T Y=Y | O 2003
BN DHOr YBAM .. ittt erree vt 2002
B DHOr YN i iiiiriiiraianeaas 2001
Total ... i e e i e e e

* These donations expired in the current year.
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- Part 6 —~ Additional deduction for gifts of medicine
Additional deduction for gifts of medicine at the end of the Federal Quebec Alberta
previous tax year . . ... ... ...
Deduct: Additional deduction for gifts of medicine expired
after fivetaxyears . ....... .. ... .. ... . .. ... ..., Eﬂ
Additional dedugtion for gifts of medicine at the beginning
ofthetaxyear . ........... ... . ... . . . ..., m
Add: Additional deduction for gifls of medicine transferred
on an amalgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary ... @
Additional deduction for gifts of medicine for the current year:
Proceeds of disposition .. ... ... . .. . ... ......... .. 602 1 1 1
Costof gifts of medicine .. ... ........ .. ... ....... 601 2 2 2
Subtotal {line 1 minus line 2) 3 3 3
Line 3 multiplied by 0% .. 4 4 4
Eligible amount of gifls m 5 5 5
Additional
deduction for gifls
Federal of medicine for
A X ( B = the current year m
c Additional
deduction for gifts
CQuebac of medicine for
A x ( B Sthecurrentyear ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ..
C Additional
deduction for gifts
Alberta of medicine for
A X ( B S B GUMTENtYEAr . . i e
c
where:
Ais lhe lesser of line 2 and line 4
B is the eligible amount of gifis (line 600)
C s the proceeds of disposition (fine 602)
Subtetal (line 650 plus line 610)
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of confrol . ........ @
Total additional deduction for gifts of medicine available ... .. ..
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income
(enter this amount on line 315 of the T2 retum) .. .. [
Additicnal deduction for gifts of medicine closing balance . .. [Hi)
~Amounts carried forward — Additional deduction for gifts of medicine
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
T pHOryear . 2006
2Uprior YRAr L. 2005
3Yprior year L. e 2004
AP DHOr YBAN oo e 2003
Slprioryear .. 2002
B PHOr YA i et 2001
Total ... e e
* These donations expired in the current year.
[ 1]
T2 SCH 2 E (07) Canada
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l*l g;gﬁg? Revenue gﬁ%‘:ﬁa‘é'; revenu DIVIDENDS RECEIVED, TAXABLE DiVIDENDS P.AID, AND SCHEDULE 3
PART IV TAX CALCULATION 4
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day ~,
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RC0O001 2007-12-31

¢ This schedule is for the use of any corporation to report:
— non-taxable dividends under section 83;
— deductible dividends under subsection 138(6);
— taxable dividends deductible from income under section 112, subsection 113(2) and paragraphs 113(1)(a), (b) or {d); or
— taxable dividends paid for purposes of a dividend refund. :
¢ The calculations in this schedute apply only to private or subject corporations. -
* Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal /ncome Tax Act.
* A recipient corporation is connected with a payer corporation at any time in a {axation year, if at that time the recipient corporation:
— contrals the payer corporation, other than because of a right referred to in paragraph 251(5)(b); or
_ owns more than 10% of the issued share capital (with full voting rights), and shares that have a fair market value of more
than 10% of the fair market value of all shares of the payer corporation.
* File one completed copy of this schedule with your 72 Corporation Income Tax Return.
» For more information, see the sections about Schedule 3 in the T2 Corporation income Tax Guide.
¢ " under column A if dividend received from a foreign source {connected corporation only).
s " under calumn B if the payer corporation is connected. o :
s Enter in column F1, the amount of dividends received reported in column 240 that are eligible to a 45% gross up for the purpose
of the dividend tax credit for individuals, :
* Under column F2, enter the code that applies to the deductible taxable dividend.

Part 1 — Dividends received during the taxation year

Do not include dividends received from foreign non-affiliates. Complete if payer corporation is connected
Al B c D E
Name of payer corporation Business Number Taxation year end of Non-laxable
{Use only one line per carporation, the payer corporation in dividend under
abresviating its name if necessary) which the sections section 83
112/113 and subsection
138(6) dividends were
paid
YYYYMMM/DD
200 210 220 EQ
1 [ |

roa |

Nate: If your corporation's taxation year end is different than that of the connected payer corporation, your corporation could have received
dividends from more than one taxation year of the payer corporation. If s0, use a separate line to provide the information for each taxation
year of the payer corporation. : :

If payer corporation is not connected,

leave these columns blank.
F F1 F2 G H |

Taxable dividends Totat taxable Dividend refund Part IV tax

deductible from dividends paid of the connected before deductions

taxable income under by connected payer corporation Fx1/3-*
section 112, subsections payer corporation

113(2) and 136(6), '

and paragraphs

113(1)(2@), (b}, or (d)
20 B -
: _

Total {enter amount of column F on line 320 of the T2 retum)

| | | E

For dividends received from connected corporations: Part |V tax equals: Column F x Celumn H
Calumn G

* Life insurers are not subject to Part |V tax on subsection 138(6} dividends.
Public corporations {other than subject corporations) do not need to calculate Part |V tax.
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5 Part 2 — Calculation of Part IV tax payable
Part IV'tax before deductions (amount J in Parl 1) .o oot
Deduct:
Part [V.| tax payable on dividends subjectto Part IVtax . ............ ... .00 m
. Subtotal
Deduct:
Current-year non-capital loss claimed to reduce Part iVtax  ........... 330
Non-capital losses from previous years claimed to reduce Part iV tax PN 335
Current-year farm loss claimed to reduce Part IVtax  ................ 340
Farm losses from previous vears claimed to reduce Part IVtax  ......... 345
Total losses applied against Part IV tax xt1/13=

Part |V tax payable (enter amount on line 712 of the T2 return)

Part 3 - Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund

A B C D
Taxation year end Taxable dividends
Name of connected reciplent corporation Business Number of g;?;zcnlted pafotr%g:;imted
corporation in
which the
dividends in
calumn D
were received
YYYY/MM/DD
1 Hydro One Inc. 86959 4731 RC0O001 2007-12-31 8,000,000
2
Note
if your corperation's taxation year end is different than that of the connected recipient corporation, your
corporation could have paid dividends in more than one taxation year of the recipient corporation., if so, Total | 8,000,000 |

use a separate line to provide the information for each taxation year of the recipient corporation.

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year to other than connected corporations ~ ............... @

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund
(total of column D abave plus line 450) . . ... . . 460 8,000,000

Part 4 — Total dividends paid in the taxation year

Complete this part if the total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund {line 460 above} is different
from the total dividends paid in the taxation year.

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund (from above} ... .. m 8,000,000
Other dividends paid in the taxation year {total 0 51010 540) . ... ... ... ..

Total dividends paid in the taxation year . ... ... . ... ...\ 500} 8,000,000
Deduct:

Dividends paid out of capital dividend account .. .. ................
Capital gains dividends ... .. ... ... e
Dividends paid on shares described in subsection 12%(1.2)  ...........
Taxahle dividends paid to a controlling corporation that was

bankrupt at any timeintheyear . .... ... ... . . ... .. ... . . i u.in. Eﬂ
Subtotal >
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund ... ... .. ... .. ....... 8,000,000

[1]3
T2SCH3E(09) Cana‘da
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l*l Canada Ravenue  Agence du revenu _ SCHEDULE 4
Agency du Canada 4

CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION

Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end .

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31 |

Year MonthDay  *

e This form is used to determine the continuity and use of avallable losses; to determine the current-year non-capital loss, farm loss, restricted farm loss, and

*

limited partnership loss: to determine the amount of restricted farm foss and limited partnership loss that may be applied in a year; and to request a loss
carryback to previous years. o _

The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an avallable toss from Income in a lax year. it can deduct losses in any order, However, for each
type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first, : : .

According to subsection 111(4) of the income Tax Act, when control has been acquired, no amount of capital loss incurred for a tax ending (TYE}
before that ime is deductible in computing taxable income in a TYE after that fime and no amount of capilal loss incurred in a TYE aller that time is
deductible in computing taxable income of a TYE before that fime. - : : : ) : -

When conlrol has been acquired, subsection 111(5) provides for.similar treatment of non-capital and farm losses, except as listed in paragraphs
111(5}{a} and {b). )

« For information on these losses, see tha T2 Corporaffon — income Tax Guide.
= File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 relurn, or send it by itself to the tax centre where the relurn is filed.
» Parts, sections, subsections, paragraphs, and subparagraphs mentioned in this schedule refer to the Income Tax Act.

Part 1 — Non-capital [osses

Net income {loss} for inCOMe taX PUIPOSES .o .ot tttt vt i iia e an s s e 32,550,421
Deduct: (increase a loss) .
Net capital losses deducted in the year (enter as a positiveamount)  ..............
Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 113, or subsection 138(6}  ........
Amount of Parl V.1 tax deductible ... ..
Amount deductible as prospector’s and grubstaker’s shares — Paragraph 110(1){d.2)
Deduct; (increase a loss) Subtotal (if positive, enter "0")
Section 110.5 and/or subparagraph 115(1){a)(vii} — Addition for foreign tax deductions ~ ...................

Add: (decrease a loss} _
Current-year farm loss ~ .............. et e e i ettt
Current-year non-capital loss {if positive, enter "0") ... .. i e

Determination of current-year non-capital loss

Non-capital loss at the end of the previous taxyear  .............. e .
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired * ... ... i P E
Non-capital losses at the-beginning of the taxyear  ......... P

Add: Non-capital losses transferred on the amalgamation or the

wind-up of a subsidiary corporation ... ... ..o . E
Current-year non-capital loss (from calculation above)  ....... ... ... ...
Deduct: .
Other adjustments {(includes adjustments for an acquisition of control) ~ ........ 150
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts . ....... .. .. i i 140
Subsection 111(10) — Adjustments for fuel taxrebate  .................. ...,
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income (enter on line 331 of the T2 return) ... ..
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Parl IVtax  ............. '

Deduct — Request to carry back non-capital loss to:
First previous tax year to reduce taxable income ... ... .. i,
Second previous tax year to reduce taxable income . ... ... ...,
Third previous tax year to reduce taxable income ..., ... ... .. ool
First previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Parl [V tax
Second previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Parl [Vtax  .....
Third previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Parl |V tax '

MNon-capital losses — Closing balance

Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback .

‘Subtotat

* A non-capita! loss expires as follows:

» After 7 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending before March 23, 2004;
= After 10 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004, and before 2008; or
» After 20 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after 2005.

An allowable business invesiment loss becomes a net capital loss as follows:

* After 7 tax years [f it arose in a lax year ending before March 23, 2004;
* After 10 tax years if it arose In a tax year ending after March 22, 2004,

T2 5CH 4 E(07) Canad'a‘i
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Election under paragraph 88(1.1){f}

Part 2 - Capital losses

Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback

Capital losses at the end of the previous tax year ... .. .. ... 0. m
Capital losses transferred on the amalgamation or the wind-up
of a subsidiary corporation .. ... ... m
Deduct:
Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acquisition of control}  ........ ﬂ
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts
Add: Subtotal
Current-year capital loss (from the calculation on Schedule 8) ... ... ... i, 26,255

Unused non-capital losses that expired inthe taxyear* .. ... . ... ... ........ A
Allowable business investment losses (ABIL) that expired as non-capital

lossesin the tax year™ . .. ... ... B
Enter amount from line A or B, whicheverisless ...... m
ABILs expired as non-capital loss:
line 215 divided by the inclusion rate™*  75.0000% - ..\ vuueeene e 220/
Note: If there has been an amalgamation or a wind-up of a subsidiary, do a separate calculation Subtotal 26,295
of the ABIL expired as non-capital loss for each predecessor or subsidiary. Add all these
amounts and enter the total at line 220 above,
Deduct: Amount applied against the current-year capital gain {see Note 1 e @
Deduct — Request to carry back capital ioss to (see Note 2): Subtotal 26,295
Capital gain Amount carried
(10095} back (100%:}

First previous taxyear ........ ... ... . . . . ... 97,307 26,295

Second previous tax year .. ... ... ..o

Third previous taxyear  ....... ... ... . aiu 27,077 26,295
Capital losses — Closing balance ... i m
Note 1
Enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by 50% on line 332 of the T2 retum.
Note 2
On lines 225, 951, 552, or 953, whichever applies, enter the actual amount of the loss. When the loss is applied, multiply this amount
by the 50% inclusion rate.

* Enter the losses from the 8th previcus tax year if the losses were incurred in a tax year ending before March 23, 2004. Enter the lasses from the 3 1th previous
tax year if the losses were incurred in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004, and before 2006. Enter the losses from the 21st previous tax year if the losses
were incurred in 2 1ax year ending after 2005, Enter the part that was not used in previous years and the current year on line A.

** Enter the losses from the 8th previcus tax year if the losses were incurred in a tax year ending before March 23, 2004. Enter the losses from the 11th previous
tax year if the losses were incurred in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004. Enter the full amount on line B,

*** This inclusion rate is the rate used to calculate your ABIL referred to at line B. Therefore, use one of the
following inclusion rates, whichever applies:

* For ABILs incurred in the 1999 and previous 1ax years, use D.75.
* For ABILs incurred in the 2000 and 2001 tax years, the inclusion rate is equal lo amount M on Schedule 6 - version T2SCHE{01).
= For ABILs incurred in the 2002 and later tax years, use 0.50.
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Part 3 - Farm losses
Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback —
Farm losses at the end of the previous taxyear  ......... ... . ... o .
Deduct: Farm loss expired ™ ..o .ot s PN m »
Farm losses at the beginning of thetaxyear . ... oo ity ' *
Add: Farm losses transferred on the amalgamation )
or the wind-up of a subsidiary corporation ... ... i i
Current-year farm loSS ... .. i e e g
Deduct:
Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acquisition of control)  ........ 350
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts ... ..o 340
Amount applied against taxable income (enter on line 334 of the T2 return) ... 330
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IVilax  ............. 335
Subtotal

Deduct — Request to carry back farm loss to:
First previous tax year fo reduce taxable income  ........... ... oo
Second previous tax year to reduce taxableincome  _........ .. ...l
Third previous tax year to reduce taxable income  ............... .o il
First previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Parl 1V tax
Second previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax
Third previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax

Farm losses — Closing Balance .. ..o i i i e et i m

* A farm loss expires as follows:
» After 10 tax years if It arose in a tax year ending befora 2008; or
= After 20 tax years if it arose in a {ax year ending after 2005.

Part 4 - Restricted farm losses

Current-year restricted farm loss

Total [osses for the year from farming bUSINESS ... .. it i e e m c
Minus the deductible farm loss:
$2,500 plus D or E, whichever is less % 2,500
{Amount C above — $2,500) divided by 2 = D _
$ 6,250 E 2,500 F

Current-year restricted farm loss (amount C minus amount F) {enter this amounton line 410)  ...............

Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback
Restricted farm losses at the end of the previous tax year — ................ o '

Deduct; Restricted farm loss expired * ... . i i i i 400
Restricted farm losses at the beginning of thetaxyear  .......... ... co.t. 402
Add: Restricted farm losses transferred on the amalgamation or the
wind-up of a subsidiary corporation . . ... ... . i 405
Current-year restricled farm loss (enter on line 233 of Schedule 1) ............ 410
Deduct: '
Amount applied against farming income (enter on line 333 of the T2 raturn) U 430
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts ... ... 440
Other adjustments .. ... ... .. i i i i 450 -
Subtotal
Deduct — Request to carry back restricted farm loss to:
First previous tax year fo reduce farming income ™ ............ . ... ... oo, 941
Second previous tax year to reduce farming income ... o oo 942
Third previous tax year to reduce farming income  .......... ... .. oo, 043
Restricted farm losses — Closing balance ... i e e
Nota

The total losses for lhe year from all farming businesses are calculated without including scientific research expenses.

* Areslicted farm loss expires as follows:
o After 10 tax years if it arose in a {ax year ending before 2006; or
» After 20 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after 2005.
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Part § — Listed personal property losses
S Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback

Listed personal property losses at the end of the previous tax 2|
Daduct: Listed personal property loss expired afler seven taxyears — ............. 0 ooon o 500
Listed personal property losses at the beginning of the tax year — ................ 0o oro 502
Add: Current-year listed perscnal properly loss (from Schedule 8) . ... ... ... ... . 510
Subtotal

Deduct:

Amount applied against listed personal property gains
(enter on line 655 of Schedule 6) . ............... .. .. ... .
Other adjustments ... ... .. .

Subtotal

Deduct ~- Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:
First previous tax year to reduce listed personal property gains ~ .............. 961
Second previous tax year to reduce listed personal properly gains ~ ............ [:1:
Third previous tax year to reduce listed personal property gains ~ .............. 963
Listed personal properly losses — Closing batance  ............... .. .cco'o oo m
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Part 7 - Limited partnership losses .
Current-year limited partnersh_ip losses
1 2 3 4 .5 6 7 -
- A
Parinership Fiscal Corporation's Corporation's Total of Column 4 minus Current-year
identifier "~ period share of at-risk corporation's share column 5 limited
ending fimited amount of partnership partnership losses
partnership loss investment tax (if negative, :
credit, farming enter "0") (column 3 - 6}
losses, '
and resource
expenses
| 600 EA | 604 | 606 | 608 620
Total (enter this amount on line 222 of Schedule 1)F ' |
Limited partnership losses from prior tax years that may be applied in the current year
1 2 3 4 5 3 7
Partnership Fiscal Limited Corporation's Total of Column 4 minus Limited
identifier period partnership losses at-risk corporation’s share column 5 partnership losses
ending at the end of the amount of partnership that may be
previous investment tax (if negative, applied in the year.
tax year credit, business or enter "0")
property losses, (the lesser of
and resource columns 3 and 6}
expenses
630 632 634 636 | 638 [ 650
Continuity of limited partnership losses that can be carried forward to future tax years
Partnership Limited Limited partnership Current-year Limited Limited partnership
identifier partnership losses | losses transferred | limited partnership { partnership losses losses closing
at the end of the |[on an amalgamation losses applied halance
previous or the wind-up of a {cannot exceed
tax year subsidiary {from column 620) column 650) {662 + 664 + 670 - 675)
660 | 662 EA 670 675 680
Total (enter this amount on line 335 of the T2 retum)|
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Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu

I*I‘ Agancy du Ganada SCHEDULE 6
- SUMMARY OF DISPOSITIONS OF CAPITAL PROPERTY
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOO01 2007-12-31

* For use by corporations that have disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business investment loss, or both, in the tax year.

* Use Lhis schedule to make a designation under paragraph 111(4)(e) of the federal /ncome Tax Act, if the control of the corporation has been
acquired by a persen or group of persons.

For more information, see the section called "Schedule 6, Summary of Dispositons of Capital Property” in the T2 Corporation — income Tax Guide.

Designation under paragraph 111(4)(e) of the ncome Tax Act
Are any dispasitions shawn on this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under paragraph 111(4)(e)?

EEY 1 ves []

Part 1 — Shares

2 No IX' If Yes, atlach a statement specifying which properlies are subject to such a designation.

No. of Name of Class of Date of Proceeds Adjusted Outlays Gain (or loss)  |Forelgn
shares corporation shares acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 120 {ess | source
YYYYMMDD disposition {dispositions} cols. 130 and 140)
100 105 106 110 120 130 140] 150
1 [ ]
Totals
Total adjustment under subsection 112{3) of the ITA to al losses identified in Parl 1 . . . . . .o oo 160
Actual gain or [oss from the disposition of sharos {iotal of line 150 plus line 180} . .. . ... .. .. ..., i | A
Part 2 — Real estate —~ Do not include losses on depreciabla property
Municipal address Date of Proceeds Adjusted OQutlays Gain (or loss)  |Foreign
1 = Address 1 acquisition of cost base and expenses (column 220 less | source
2 = Address 2 YYYY/MMDD disposition {dispositions) cols. 230 and 240)
3=_City
4 = Province, Country, Postal Code and
Zip Code or Foreign Postal Code
1 L]
Totalsl | B
Part 3 — Bonds
Face value Maturity date Name of Date of Proceeds Adjusted Outlays Gain {or loss)  |Foreign
issuer acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 320 less {source
YYYY/MMDD disposition (dispositions) cols, 330 and 340)
300) 305 310] 320 330 340] 350)
1 ]
Totals C
Part 4 — Other properties — Do not include losses on depreciable property
Description Date of Proceeds Adjusted Cutlays Gain (or loss) Foreign
acquisition of cost base and expenses {column 420 less | source
YYYYSIMIDD disposition {dispositions}) cols, 430 and 440)
400] 410 EQ 430} 450
1] Enerconnect Parinership Interest 1997-11-01 27,705 54,000 -26,295
2
Totals 27,705 54,000 -26,295]| D
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Part 5 - Parsonal-use property (Do not include listed personal property) _ .
Desgription Date of Proceeds Adjusted QOutlays Gainonly  -|Foreign
acquisition of costbase angd expenses {column 520 less | source
YYYY/MM/DD disposition {dispositions) cols. 530 and 540) L

1 o ' [
Note: Losses are not deductible Totals E
Part 6 - Listed personal property

Description Date of Proceeds Adjusted Cutlays Gain {or loss)  |Foreign
acquisition of cost basa and expenses (column B20 less | source
YYYYMM/DD disposition {dispositions) cols. 630 and 640)
600 610 620 630 650
1 | [T
Totals
Note: Net listed personal property losses may only : s
be applied against listed personal property gains Subtract: Unapplied listed personal property losses from olher years m
Amount from line B55 is from fine 530 in Part & of Schedule 4 Net gains (or losses) F
— Part 7 — Determining allowable business investment losses
Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss
Name of small business corporation Shares, Date of Proceeds Adjusted Cutiays {Loss){column 920 |Foreign
en?&; 1| -acquisition of cost basa and expenses less cols. 930 | source
Jebt, | YYYYMMDD | disposition (dispositions) and 940}
i " L1
Note: Properlies listed in Part 7 should not be Totals G
Included In any other parts of Schedula 8
Allowable business investmentlosses ... ... .. ... .0 ann Amount G .x B0y = H
Enter amount H on line 408 of Schedule 4
~ Part 8 — Determining capital gains or losses

Total of amounts A to F {do not Include F if the amount is a loss) -26,295 |

. Foreign
Add: s0urce
Capital gains dividend received in lheyear . . . oo ittt i i ittt e s 875 J I:l
Capital gains reserve opening balance (from Schedule13) ... ... . o L v i e 880 K

Subtotal (add amounis |, J, and K -26,295 1+

Deduct: Capital gains reserve closing balance (from Schedule 43) .. ... ... ... ... i 885 M
Capital gains or losses {amountL minus amountM) . . . . . i e e i e 890 -26,295
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- Part 9 — Determining taxable capital gains and total capital losses
Capitél gains or losses {amount from line 890 aDOVEY . . . i i i e e e e e e -26,295 N
Deduct the following gains that are included in lhe amount N:
. {5ain on donation of a share, debt obligaticn, or right listed on
*a designated stock exchange and other amounls under Fareign
paragraph 38{a.1} of the income Tax Act source
realized prior toMay2,2006 . ............. x 0% = 0 D
Foreign
SOUrce
realized after May 1, 2006 . . ..ot u st e P [ ]
Subtotak: O plus P BB Foreign
Gain on donation of ecologically sensitive land . . . . . . source
realized prior toMay 2,2006 .. ............ X 509 = Q D
Foreign
source
realized after May 1. 2006 . . .\ u ottt e e e e R [ ]
Subtotal: Gt plus R
Foreign
Exempt porlion of Ihe gain on the donation of securities arising from the exchange source
of a partnership interest under paragraph 38{a.3) as proposed in federal Bl C-50 . ....... : R-2 D
Total: fine 895 plus line 836 plus R-2 S
Amount N minus amount & L. L e e e e e e e e 26,295 T
Total capital losses: If amount T is a loss, enter it on line 210 of Schedule 4
Taxable capital gains: If amount T is a gain, enter it on this line and muifiply . ... ... x 50% = u
Enter amount U on line 113 of Schedule 4

T2SCH&E(08)
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2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RCOOI
Canada R A d
Awl 50s ™™ T SCHEDULE ¢
- RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
. Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31
This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of tha following:
—related corporation(s)
~ associated corporations(s)

MName Country| Business Number | Rela- Number of % of Number of % of Book value of
of resi- {Canadian tion- | common shares | common | preferred shares | preferred capital stock
dence corporation only) ship owned shares awned shares
(if other (see note 1) code owned owned

than (see
Canada) note 2)
100 Fl| E\ (MM EB |EQ| M | 60| EW
14_Hydroc One Inc. 86999 4731 RCOOGL | 3
2] Hydro One Networks Inc, 87086 5821 RCOO01 | 3
3] Hydro One Remote Communities In 87083 6269 RCOOO1 | 3
44_Hydro One Telecom Inc. 86800 1066 RCODD1 | 3
54 Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 88786 7513 RCOD01 | 3
&1 Hydro One Delivery Service Inc. 86917 7246 RCOD01 | 1
7]_Hydro One Lake Erie Link Managem 87892 1519 RCOOOL1 | 3
#{ Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company 87560 6519 RCODDL | 3

Note 1: Enter "NR" if a corporation is nol registered.
Note 2: Enter the code number of the relationship that applies from the following order: 1 ~ Paren{ 2 — Subsidiary 3 — Assoclated 4 — Related, but not asscciated.

T2 SCH 9(99) Canad'éi
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4OBN)_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks _l'nc.
:008-06-03 14:23 ’ 86486 7635 RC0001

Bl 2505 reeme St SCHEDULE 10
CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION .
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end
: Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31

* For use by a corparation that has eligible capital property. For mora infarmation, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
* A geparate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year (if negative, enter “0") m 30,420,984 A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired
during the taxationyear .......... 19,171
Other adjustmenis ..............
Subtotal (fine 222 plus line 228) 19,171 x 3/ 4 = 14,378 B
Non-taxable portion of a non-am’s length
transferor's gain realized on the transfer
of an eligible capital property to the
corporation after December 20, 2002 . . EEJ X 1/2 = c
amount B minus amount C (if negative, enter "0") 14,378 » - 14,378 D
Amount transferred en amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary  ........... . ... .. . 0., E
Subtotal (add amounts A, D, and E) 30,435,362 F
Peduct: Proceeds of sale (less outlays and expenses not :
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of all
eligible capital properly during the taxationyear ....... m ) G
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) ..... 244 H
Other adjustments .. .. ... .. ... it enrrenann. 245 ' I
(add amounts G,H, and ) x 3/4 =5 J
Cumulative eligible capital balance {amount F minus amount J) . ... ... ... o i i 30,435,362 K
(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2)
Cumuiative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on
that bUSINESS .. . .. . i i e e e et s m
amount K 30,435,362
less amount from line 249
Current year deduction .............. 30,435,362 x 7.00% =& 2,130,475 *
(line 249 plus line 250) (enter this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1) 2,130,475 p 2,130,475 L
Cumulative eligible capital ~ Closing balance (amount K minus amount L) (if negative, enter "0")  ..... E) 28,304,887 M
* You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximum
amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365.

T2 5GH 10 {04) C ad.éi
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HUBNI_200/¢,207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Netwoarks In
2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RCO0(

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
) (complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative)
Amoun} from line K (show as positive amount) . .. .. . L N
Total of cumulative eligible capital {CEC) deductions from income for taxation years
béginning afler June 30, 1988 . ... ... ... 400 1
Total of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years under
subsection B0(7) ... L e 401 2
Total of CEC deductions claimed for taxation years
beginning before July 1,1988 .. ....... .. ........ 402 3
. Negative balances in the CEC account that were included
in income for taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988 4
Line 3 minus line 4 (if negative, enter 0"y . ...... ... .... > 5
Totalof lines T, 2and 5 ... ... i i i e e e e e e 6
Amounts included in income under paragraph 14{1}b), as
that paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June
30, 1988 and hefore February 28, 2000, to the extent that
it is for an amount described at line 400 ... ... ... ....... 7
Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years
ending after February 27,2000 ... ... ... .. .. .. .. ..., 8
Subtotal {line 7 plus line 8} m > 9
Line 6 minus line 9 (if negative, enter "0%) . . ... ... L. > O
Line N minus line O (if negative, entar "0 .. e e e P
Line 5 x 1/2 = Q
tine P minus fine Q (if negative, enter "0") ... . i e e e R
Amount R x2/3= s
Amount N or amaount O, whichever 18 1888 ... ot ittt i it et e e e e e e e e e e e T
Amount to be inciuded in income (amount S plus amount T) (enter this amount on line 108 of Schedule 1} m

CORPORATE TAXPRER / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 2 of
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2007-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RCDDD1

Continuity of financial statement reserves (not deductible) -

=

Financial statement reserves (not deductible)
Description Balance at the Transfer on . Add Deduct Balance at the
beginning of amalgamation or end of the year
the year wind-up of
subsidiary”
1| OPEB 4,999,000 344,000 5,343,000
2| Legal Claim Provision 246,869 246,869
3| Allow. for Doubtful Accounts
41 Regulatory Assets -4,599,707 10,925,267 6,325,560
5
Reserves from
Parl 2 of Schedule 13.
Totals 646,162 11,269,267 246,869 11,568,560
The total opening balance plus the total transfers should be entered on line 414 of Schedule 1 as a deduction.
The total closing balance should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1 as an addition.

CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPGS  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Pagelofl
2



HUBNI_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Ir

2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RCOOI
l* ggggg: Revenue 23%1:;‘%: revenu SCHEDULE 1¢£
o DEFERRED INCOME PLANS
Naime of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 Y;;roh;?;l;_giy

» Complete the information below if the corporation deducted payments from its income made to a registered pension plan {(RPP), a registered
supplementary unemploymant beneflit plan (RSUBP), a deferred profit sharing plan {DPSP}, or an employee profit sharing plan (EPSP).

» If the trust that governs an employee profit sharing plan is not resident in Canada, please indicate if the TAPS, Statement of Employees Profit Shanng
Plan Alfocations and Payments, Supplementary slip(s) were filed for the last calendar year, and whether they were filed by the tustee or the employer.

Type of Amount Registration Name of EPSF trust Address of EPSP lrust T4PS
plan of contribution number (RPP, slip(s}
(see $ RSUBP, and filed

note 1} (see note 2) DPSP only} by:

{see
note
3)
(EP5P
only)
100 200 EN 400 500 600
111 1,015,717 0345983 Ontario Municipal Employees Retiremi| 1 University Ave
Suite 1000
Toronto
ON CA M5] 2P1

Note 1: Enter the applicable Note 2: You do not need fo add to Schedule 1 any payments you made to deferred income

code number: plans. To reconcile such payments, calculate the follawing amount;

1—RPP Tolal of all amounts indicated in column 200 of this schedule  cvveiuvisveeeeeee e eeeeeeeeenes 1,015,717 A
2-RSUBP Lass:

J-DPSP Total of all amounis for deferred income plans deducted in your financial siatements ... 1,015,717 B
4 - EPSF

Deductible amount for contributions to deferred income plans
{amount A minus amount B) {if negative, 8ntar "0™) ..oiiiiei v ranan c

Enter amount C on line 417 of Schedule 1

Note 3: T4PS slip(s) filed by: 1~ Trustes
2 — Employer

T2 5CH 15 {06) C«':l[‘l&dld

F Paga 1 of
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40BNI_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro Une Brampton Networks Inc.

2008-08-03 14:23 86486 7635 RC0001
l *l Canada Ravanue  Agence du revanu SCHEDU LE 3 |
Agency du CGanada j

INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT - CORPORATIONS

~ General information -
1. For usa by a corporation hat during a tax year:

» earned an investment tax credit {ITC);

 |s claiming a deduction against its Part | tax payable;

* ig ciaiming a refund of credit eamed during Lhe cumrent tax year;

» is claiming a carryforward of credit from previous tax years;

* is transferring a credit following an amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary, as described under subsections 87{1) and

88(1) of the federal Jncome Tax Act;
* s requesting a credit cammyback; or
* is subject to a recapture of ITC.

2. References to parts, sections, and subsections on this schedule are from lhe federal Income Tex Act and the federal Income Tax Regulations.
References fo interpretation bufletins and information circulars are Lo the latest versions.

3. TheITC is eligible for a three-year cammyback {if not deductible in Lhe year earned). It is also eligible for a twenty-year camyforward for credils earned in tax

years |hat end after 1997 and a ten-year carryforward for credits earned in tax years that end before 1998. The apprenticeship job creation tax credit can
only be camied back to tax years that end after May 1, 2006,

4. |nvestments or expendilures, as defined in subsection 127(9) and Part XL\ of Lhe federal income Tax Regu/fatians, lhat eam the
1TC are:
» qualified property (Paris 4to 7);
» qualified expenditures that are part of the SR&ED qualified expendilure pool {Parts 8 to 17). Complete and file Form Ta81, Claim for Scientific
Research and Experimental Development (SR&ED) Carried out In Canada;
s pre-production mining expenditures (Parts 18 to 20);
» apprenticeship job creation expenditures {Parls 21 to 23); and
» child care spaces expenditures (Parls 24 to 28).

5. Aftach a completed copy of lhis schedule wilh the T2 Corporation Income Tax Retumn.

6. For more information on ITCs, see the seciion called "investment Tax Credit” in the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide, Information Circular
IC 78-4, Investment Tax Credit Rates, and its related Special Release. Also, see Interpretation Bulletin IT~-151, Scientific Research and
Expenmental Development Expendifures.

7. Forinformation on SR&ED, see Interprelation Bullelin IT-151, Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures; Information
Circular 86-4, Scientific Research and Experimental Development; Pamphlet T4052, An Iniroduction o the Scientific Research and Experimental
Devefopment Program; and Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research and Experimental Development — Guide fo Form T661.

~ Detailed information

1. For the purpose of this schedule, “investment” means:
The capital cost of the property (excluding amounts added by an election under section 21), determined wilhout reference to subsections 13(7.1) and
13(7.4), minus the amount of any government or non-government assistance that the corporation has received, is entitled to receive, or can
reasonably be expected to receive for that property when it files the income tax return for the year in which the property was acquired.

2. An ITC deducted or refunded in a tax year for a depreciable property, other than a depreciable property deductible under paragraph 37(1)(b), reduces lhe
capital cost of that property in the next tax year. It also reduces the undepreciated capital cost of that class in tha nex tax year. An ITC for SR&ED
deducted or rofunded in a tax year will reduce the balanca in the pool of deductible SREED expenditures and lhe adjusted cost base {ACB} of an
interest in a partnership in the nexl tax year. An ITC from pre-production mining expenditures deducted in a fax year reduces the balance in the pool of
deductible cumulative Canadian exploration expenses in the next tax year.

3. Property acquired has to be "svailable for use” before a claim for an ITC can be made.

4, Qualified expenditures for SR&ED and capital coste for a property qualifying for an ITC must be identified by lhe claimant on Form T661 and Schedule 31
no later than 12 months after the claimant’s income tax retum Is due for lha tax year in which Lhe expenditures or capilal costs were incurred.

5. Partnership allocations — Subsection 127(8) provides for the allocation of Lhe amount that may reasonably be constdered to be a partner's share of the
{ITCs of the parinership at the end of the fiscal peried of the parinership. An gllocation of ITCs is generally considered to be the pariner's reascnable
shara of the [TCs if it is made in the same proportion in which the partners have agreed to share any Income or loss and if section 103 of the Actls
not applicable for the agreement to share any income or loss. For more information, see Interprelation Bulletin IT-15%. Special rules apply to specified
and limited partners.

8. For SR&ED expenditures made after February 22, 2005, the expression "in Canada” includes lhe "exclusive economic zone" (as defined in lhe Oceans
Act to generally consist of an area that is within 200 nautical miles from the Canadian coastling), including lhe alrspace, seabed and subsoil for that
zone. For SR&ED expenditures made before February 23, 2005, Lhe expression "in Canada" generally includes the 12 nautical mile territorial sea.

T2 SCH 31 E {08) Canad'éi
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2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RCO0Q
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
. Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOO0L 2007-12-31

~ Part 1 - investments, expenditures and percentages

Specified
Invéstmants percentage
Qualified property acquired primarily for use in Newfoundland and Labrador, Prince Edward Island, Nova Scotia,
New Brunswick, the Gaspé Peninsula, or aprescribed offshoreregion . .. ... L o e 10 %
Expenditures
If you are a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) throughout the tax year, this percentage
may apply to the porticn that you claim of tha SR&ED qualified expenditure pool that does not
exceed your expenditure imit (see Parl 10) L L. L e e e 5%
Note: If your current year's qualified expenditures are more than the corporation's expenditure limit {see
Part 10}, the excess is eligible for an ITC calculated at tha 20 % rate.
If you are a corporation that is not a GCPC throughout the current tax year that incurred qualified
expenditures for SREED inanyareain Canada after 1995 L L e 20 %
If you are a laxable Canadian corporation that incurred pre-production mining expenditures;
T 200d e 7%
Calter 2004 10 %
If you paid salary and wages to apprentices in the first 24 months of their apprenticeship contract for
employment after May 1, 2006 L 10 %
if you incurred eligible expenditures after March 18, 2007, for the creation of licensed child care

spaces for the children of your employees and, potentially, for olher children L . L. . e 25 %

- Part 2 — Determination of a qualifying corporation
Is the corporation a qualifying corporalion? . ... L. e e m 1Yes D 2 NO[XI

For the purpose of a refundable ITC, a qualifying corporation is defined under subsection 127.1{2}. The corporation has lo be a CCPC Lhroughout the
current tax year and the taxable income (before any loss carrybacks) for its previous tax year cannot be more than its business lmit for that previous
year. If the corporation is associated with any other corporations during the tax year, the total of the taxable incomes of the corporation and the
associated corporations (before any loss cammybacks), for thelr last tax year ending in the previous calendar year, cannot be more than the total of

their business limits for that last year.

Note: A CCPC calculating a refundeble ITC for tax years ending before March 23, 2004, is considered to be associated with ancther corporation
if it meets any of the conditions in subsection 256(1). For tax years ending alter March 22, 2004, the association rule remains the same
encept where:
* one corporation is assotiated with another corporation solely because one or more persons own shares of the capital stock
of both corporations; and

* one of the corporations has at least one shareholder who is not common to both corporations,

{f you are a qualifying corporation, you will earm a 100% refund on your share of any ITCs earned at the 35% rate on qualified current expenditures
for SR&ED, up to Lhe allccated expenditure limit The 100% refund does not apply Lo qualified capltal expenditures eligible for the 35% credit rate.
They are only eligible for the 40% refund.

Some CCPCs Ihat are not qualifying corporations may also earn a 100% refund on their share of any ITCs eamed at the 35% rate on qualified
current expenditures for SREED, up to the allocated expenditure limit. The expenditure limit can be determined in Part 10, The 100% refund
does not apply to qualified capital expenditures eligible for the 35% credit rate. They are only eligible for the 40% refund.

The 100% refund will not be available to a corporafion that is an excluded corporation as defined under subsection 127,1(2).
A corporation is an excluded corporation if, at any time during the year, it is a corporation that is either controlled by (directly or
indirectly, in any manner whatever) or is related to;

a) one or more persons exempt from Part | tax under section 149;
b} Her Majesty in right of a province, a Canadian municipality, or any other public authority; or
c) any combination of persons referred to in a) or b) above.

~ Part 3 — Corporations in the farming industry
Complete this area if the corporation is making SR&ED contributions

Is the corporation claiming a contribution in the current year to an agricultural organization
whose goal is fo finance SREED work (for example, check-off dues)? . ... .. .. i i e m 1Yes l:’ 2 No IX’

If yes, compiete Schedula 125, Income Statement information, to identify the type of farming industry the corporation is Involved in.
For more iInformation on Schedule 125, see the Guide lo the General Index of Firancial Information {GIF1) for Corporations.
Enter contributions on line 350 of Part 8.

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXFREP DES SOCIETES - EP09  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 2of 1



4OBNI_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Nebworks Inc.
2008-06-03 14:23 864486 7635 RC0001

QUALIFIED PROPERTY -

Part 4 — Eligible investments for qualified property from the current tax year — E—
CCA* class Description of investment Date available Location used {province) - Amountof -~
number for use ) investment

il 05| 110 115 120 , 125

*CCA: capital cost allowance
Total investment — enter in formuta on line 240 in Part 5

~Part 5 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from investments in qualified property

ITC atthe end of the previous BX YEAr 4 oot u v it i i i ettt e et
Deduct:

Credit deemed as a remitlance of Co-0p COMPOTAIONS « - - e v v e vnnnansrs . 210

Lo = 1= 1=« N 215

Subtotal >

ITCatthebeginning of (NEtAX YEAr . . . v i v o m o e s mn s taasaaa s m et r s m
Add:

Credit fransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary  .............. .0, 230

ITC from repayment of agsistance .. ..o v i vt i i e m it s 235

Total current-year credit: tolal of celumn 125 x 10% = &

Creditallocated from @ parnerShip  © oo oo oo i i m i mrnncc e ete e N 250

Subtotal »

Total credit available
Deduct:

Credit deducted from Part | tax (enteronline B1 inPart30) . ... ... ... cveeetnn

Credit carried back to lhe previous year(s) {(from Part6} .. ... ... ..ol A

Gredit transferred to Offset Parl VII X TBBIIY v v v v v v e e eeeaeanesennnns Ed

Subtotal >

Creditbalance beforerefund . .. o o i i i e it e et a e e s e B
Deduct: . ' .

Refund of credit claimed on investments from qualified property (from Part 7} ... ... ... o o L i e m
ITC closing balance of investments from qualified properly ... ... .. i m :
* The credit expires after 20 tax years if it was eamned in a tax year ending after 1997 and 10 tax years if it was eamed in a

tax year ending before 1998,

~ Part 6 ~ Request for carryback of credit from investments in qualified property

Year | Month | Day
1stprevious laxyear | b iiioaaeeaioiaaee Credit to be applied  [EMN
Indprevious laxyear 0 (ol e eeaeseeeeaaa i Credit to be applied 202
Ardprevious tax year 0 Ll e Credit fo be applied B

Total {enter on line Ain Part 5) _

~ Part 7 — Calculation of refund for qualifying corporations on investments from qualiﬁed property

Current-year ITCs (total of lines 240 and 250N Part5) & i v i it it it i i st r st aem s e eeeaaan c
Credit balance before refund (amount B from Part5) .. ... i i e s i e e D
Refund{ 40 % of amount C or D, whichever is1ess) .. ... .ot i ittt i it i n s na st naa s E

Enter amount E or a lesser amount on line 310 in Parl 5 (also enter it on line 780 of the T2 return if the corporation does not claim an SR&ED ITC refund).

CORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP0S  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Paga 3 of 14
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2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RCOOC
Name _of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
. Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31
S SR&ED
~ Part 8 — Qualified expenditures for SR&ED
Current expenditures (including contributions to agricultural organizations for SREEDY . .. ..ottt 350 140,864
Capital expenditUrES . ot i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 360 234,805
Repaymenls made in the year {from line 560 on Form TEB1) . . . . L. . it ettt e e e e eeaas 370
Total {this must equal the amount from fline 570 on Form TBG1)" . L. . ..t ittt i e et e e e e e e e et e eeeans 380 375,669

* Do not file form T&81 if you are only claiming contribulions made to agricultural organizations for SR&ED.

- Part 9 — Components of the SR&ED expenditure limit calculation

Part 8 only applies if the corporation is a CCPC throughout the current tax year.

Note: A CCPC that calculates SR&ED expenditure limit for 1ax years ending before March 23, 2004, is considered to be associated with
another corporation if it meets any of the conditions in subsection 256(1). This also applies for tax vears ending after March 22, 2004,
except where:

» one corporation is associated with another corporation sclely because one or more persons own shares of the capital stock of the
corporation; and

» one of the corporations has at least one shareholder who is not common to bolh corporations.

|s the corporation associated with ancther CCPC for the purpose of calcutating the SRAED expenditure

L EE 1 ves 2 No|_|

Complete lines 330 and 395 if you answered no to the question at line 385 above or i the corporation is not associated
with any olher corporations {the amounts for associated corporations will be determined on Schedule 49).
a} Enter your laxable income for the previous tax year® (prior to any loss carry-backs applied)

___________________ | 350 24,319,172
b) Enter your reduced business limit** for the current tax year* (this amount cannot be more than
theamountatlined onpage 4 of the T2ralurn) ..ttt i e e e e e e e e e e e m 400,000

L

If either of the tax years referred to at line 390 or 395 is less than 51 weeks, multiply the taxable income or the business limit by the following result;
365 divided by the number of days in these tax years. For details on the expression "Reduged business limit," see line 652 of the T2 Corporalion
—Income Tax Guide.

** |f the corporation s claiming only a portion of the business limit from line 4 on page 4 of the T2 return because of its association with olher
" corporations, calculate your reduced business limit as if the corporation was not assoctated in the current tax year. Enter the result at line 395.

—Part 10 — Calculation of SR&ED expenditure limit for a CCPC throughout the current tax year
For stand-alone corporations:

Calculation of the $2,000,000 SR&ED expenditure limit : L 5,000,000 *
Subtract: line 390 from Part @ or $400,000%, whicheveris more ... ... .......... 24,329,172 x 19 = 243,291,720
Excess {if negative, enter T0™) L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

" LineF LS Line3ds e =
Line 4 on page 4 of the T2 return
Line G1 X Number of days before Febuary 26,2008 oo ... =
Number of days in lhe tax year 365

Calculation of the $3,000,00¢ SR&ED expenditura limit $

Subtract: line 390 from Part 9 or $400,000, whicheveris more® . ... ... ... ... .. 10 =

Excess (if negative, enter "0") L L L L e e e e e e

Taxable capilal used in
Canada for previous tax year

Line G3 x - - }y =
Line G4 x MNumber of days afler February 25,2008 L. ... =
Number of days in the tax year 365

SRAED expenditure limit — Add lines GZ and G5} .. ..ot irh i e et G
For associated corporations:

{f associated. (he allocation of he SRBED expenditure limit as provided on SChedUle 49 .. oo veevvnnennns. 400 H
Whera the tax year of the corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of the expenditure limit as follows:

LineGor H X Number of days in Lhe tax year 365 = ...

365

Your SR&ED expenditure limit for the year (enter the amount from line G, H, or |, whichever applies) .. .......... m

* |If your tax year immediately follows a tax year that ended before 2007, the references to $6,000,000 and $400,000 should
be $5,000,000 and $300,000 respectively.

** amount G or H cannot be more than $3,000,000 ($2,000,000 for a tax year that ended before February 26, 2008).

Gi
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Hydro One Brampton Nebworks Inc.

2008-06-03 14:23 86488 7635 RCO001
Part 11 - Calculation of investment tax credits on SR&ED expenditures -
Enter whichever is less: current expenditures (line 350 from Part 8) or _ .
the expenditure fimit (ine 410 from Parl 10} ..o e i e it inannnns 420 X 3% = *J
Line 350 minus line 410 {if negative, enter "0"} . . ... .. i i, 430 140,864 x 20% = 28,173 «
Line 410 minus line 350 (if negative, enter "0™) . .. . i i e - L.
Enter whichever is less: capital expenditures (line 360 from Pari 8) -
OrHNE L BBOVE® vt v ittt it i i aa e 449 x 5% = M
Line 360 minus line L (if negative, enter 0"+ . v v v v e nr e 450 234,805 x 20% = 46,961 N
Repayments (amount from lne 370
inPartB) ... ... e
If a corporation makes a repayment 460 x 359% =
of any government or non-government oy =
assistance, or contract payments 470 * 30 0/6 _
that reduced the amount of qualified [l x 20% =
expenditures for ITC purposes, the Total » s
amount of the repayment is eligible
for a credit at the rate that would
have applied to the repald amount.
Enter the amount of the repayment
on the line that corresponds to the
appropriate rate.
Current-year SR&ED ITC (lolal of lines J, K, M, N, and O; enteron ine 540 in Part 12) ... .ot v v nnnnnnnn.. 75,134
* For corporations that are not CCPCs throughout the year, enter 0" on lines J and M.
~Part 12 - Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from SR&ED expenditures
ITC attheend of e Previous X YBAMT . o it ittt ittt ntn s et st s m s n o na et as e e ea e s annanensns
Deduct: :
Credit deemed as a remiltance of co-op corporations .. . ..o i n i it i i e e i s %
Credit expired” L i i i et -
Subtotat »
ITC atthe beginning of thetaxyear .. ... ..o i i v nnnn e e e e e e e e e e e . @
Add:
Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary ... ... ............ 530
Total GUrrent-year Gretit . v v e e e 540 75,134
Credit allocated from 2 parnership . o oo i i oo i et e e e e 330 )
Subtotal 75,134 p 75,134
Total Credit @VailaDIE L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aa et 75,134
Deduct:
Credit deducted from Parl | tax (enter on ine B2in Parl 30) ... oovveenannn. .. E 75,134
Credit carried back to the previous year(s) (from Part13) .. ... it i i i i i P
Credit Iransferred to offset Parl VILax lbiily . v v v vvos e aeeennenennnns. ED :
Subtotal 75,134 ¢ 75,134
Creditbalance before refund  _ L . L L i e e e o]
Deduct:
Refund of credlt claimed on expenditures of SR&ED (from Parl 14 or 15, whicheverapplies) .. ....... ... 610
ITG closing balance on SREED ... ... i it ettt et e e m
The credit expires after 20 tax years if it was eamed in a tax year ending afler 1997 and 10 tax years if it was earned in a tax year ending before 1998,
- Part 13 ~ Request for carryback of credit from SR&ED expenditures
Year ] Month ‘ Day ) .
IstpreMous laxyear 0 e e e e e e .+ .. Creditto be appiied = Eil
2nd previous tax year seeiiiiieieeaaana... . Credittobe applied R
3rd previous taxyear | Credit to be applied XK
-Total {enter on line P in Part 12)
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86486 7635 RCOO(
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
. Year Manth Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31

Complete this part only if you are a qualifying corporation as determined at line 101.

Is the corporation an excluded corporation as defined under subsection 127.1(2)7

~ Part 14 — Calculation of refund of ITC for qualifying corporations — SR&ED

1Yes|:|

2Nolz|

Credit balance before refund (amount Q from Part 12) ... . oot i it o e e e e R

Current-year ITC (lines 540 plus 550 from Part 12 minus ling O from Part 11} 3

Refundable credits (amount R or 8, whichever s 1885 L. ... i it i e e e e e e e T
AmountJfrom Part 11 L L e e e e e u

Subtract: Amount T or U, whichever is 1888 L L L it i i i st i e st e e e W
Net amount {if negative, enter"07) L L L e e e c e e e e e e W
Amount W X G0 Y e e X
Add: AMOURL Y i e e e e e e e e e e e Y
Refund of ITC (amounts X plus Y — enter this, or a lesser amount, on line 610N Part 12} L. ... v ittt in it e e in e e z
Enter the total of lines 310 from Part 5 and 610 from Part 12 on line 780 of the T2 retum,

. * If you are also an excluded corporation [as defined in subsection 127.1({2)], this amount must be multiplied by 40%.

Claim this, or a lesser amount, as your refund of ITC on line Z.

— Part 15 - Calculation of refund of ITC for CCPCs that are not qualifying or excluded corporations — SR&ED

Complete this box only if you are a CCPC that is not a qualifying or excluded corporation as determined in Part 2.

Credit balance before refund (amount Q from Pam 12) . . L. e e e AA
Amount J from Parl 11 Lo e e e e e e BB

Subtract: Amount AA or BB, whichever IS 1e5S L i i i e i e e e e e e e e cc
Net amount {if negalive, enter "0"} L L L L i i e et et e e r e a i e e Db
Amount MITom Part 15 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e EE;
Amount DD or EE, whichever is less X 11 FF |
Add s AMOUNECC BBOVE oot et e e e e e v e e e e e s e ettt e e e e e GG ‘
Refund of ITC (amounts FF plus GG} . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e HH l
Enter HH, or a lesser amount, on line 610 in Part 12 and also on line 780 of the T2 retum. ]
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,
86486 7635 RCJ001

RECAPTURE - SR&ED
~Part 16 — Calculating the recapture of ITC for corporations and corporate partnerships — SR&ED

You will have a recapture of ITC in a year when all of the fallowing conditions are met: .
 you acquired a parlicular property in the current year or in any of the 20 previous tax years, If the credit was eamed in a tax year endmg
after 1997, or in any of the 10 previous tax years, if the credit was eamed in a tax year ending before 1998; .
s you claimed the cost of the property as a qualified expenditure for SR&ED on Form TE61; )
» the cost of the property was included in calcutating your ITC or was the subject of an agreement made under subsection 127(13)
to transfer quaiified expenditures; and
= you disposed of the property or converled it to commercial use after February 23, 1988. This condition is alse met if you disposed
of or converled to commercial use a property that incorporates the particular praperty prevously roferred fo.

Note

The recapture does not apply if you disposed of the property to & non-arm's ength purchaser who intended to useiit all or substanllally
all for SR&ED, When the non-am’s length purchaser later sells or converts the property to commercial use, the recapture rules will apply
to the purchaser based on the historical ITC rate of the original user.

You will reporl a recaptura on the T2 return for the year in which you disposed of the praperty or converted it to commercial use. In the following
tax year, add the amount of the ITC recapture to the SR&ED expendilure poal.

If you have more than one disposition for calculations 1 and 2, complete the columns for each disposition for which a recaplure applies, using
the calculation formats bejow.

r Calculation 1 — If you meet all of the above conditions

Amount from column 700 or 710,
whichever is less

Amount celculated using ITC rate -
at the date of acquisltion
{or the original user's date of acquisition)
on either the proceeds of disposition
{if sold in an arm's length transaction}
or the fair market value of the property
(in any other case)

700

Amount of ITC you originally calculated
for the property you acquired, or the
original user's ITC where you acquired the
property from a non-amm's length party, as
described in the note above

Subtotal (enter this amount cn line LL in Parl 17) i

 Calculation 2 ~ Only if you transferred all or a part of the qualified expenditure to anothar parson under
an agreement described in subsection 127{13); otherwise, enter nil at line JJ in Part 16.

A B c

Rate percentage that the transferee
used in determining its {TC for qualified
expenditures under a
subsection 127{13) agreement

720

Proceeds of disposition of the property
if you dispose of it to an amm’s length
person; or, jn any olher case, enter
the fair market value of the property at .
conversion or disposition

Amount, if any,
already provided for in Calculation 1
{This allows for the situation where only
part of the cost of a property is lransfaerred
under a subsection 127{13) agreement.)

740
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2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RCOO
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
. Year Month Day
Rvdro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCODO1 2007-12-31

- Part 16 — Calculating the recapture of ITC for corporations and corporate partnerships - SR&ED (continued)

* i~ Calculation 2 (continued) — Only If you transferred all or a part of the quallflad expenditure to another person under an agreement
described in subsection 127{13); otherwise, enter nil on line JJ balow.

D E F
Amount determined by lhe formula ITC earned by the transferee for lhe Amount from column © or E,
{AxB)-C qualified expenditures that were fransferred whichever is less
750

Subtotal (enter this amount on line MM in Parl 17) J
Calculation 3
As a member of the parlnership, you will reporl your share of lhe SR&ED ITC of the partnership after the SR&ED ITC has been reduced by the
amount of lhe recapture. If this amount is a positive amount, you will report it on {ine 550 in Part 12 on page 5. However, if lhe partnership does
not have enough ITC olherwise available to offset the recapture, then the amount by which reductions to ITC exceed additions (the excess) will
be determined and reported on fine KK below.
Carporate pariner's share of the excess of SR&ED ITC (amount to be reported on line NN in Part 17) KK
— Part 17 — Total recapture of SR&ED investment tax credit
Recaptured ITC for calculation 1 from line Ll In Part 16 . . L L .. it il e e e et e e et e e LL
Recaptured ITC for caloulation 2 from line Jd inPart 16 abeve L. . i e i e i st e e e i M
Recaptured ITC for calculation 3 from Ine KK inPart 16 abave . ... o it ittt i s s e i i v s s s ns NN
Total recapture of SR&ED investment tax credit — Add lines LL,MMand NN . . . . . ., .. ... i i Qo
Enter amount QO at line A1 in Part 28,
Page B of
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PRE-PRODUCTION MINING

rPart 18 — Pre-production mining expenditures
Exploration ir}farmation . .

A mineral resource that qualifies for the credit means a mineral deposit from which the principal mineral to be exiracted is diamend, a base or precious
metal deposit, or a mineral deposit from which the principal mineral fo be extracted is an industrial mineral that, when refined, results in a base or
precious metal,

In column 800, list all minerals for which pre-production mining expenditures have ken place in the tax year and after 2002,

List of minerals

For each of the minerels reported in column 800 above, identify each project, minerat title, and mining division where title is registered, If there is no
mineral title, identify the project and mining division only.

Project name Mineral title Mining division

505

Pre-production mining expenditures *

Pre-production mining expenditures that the corporation incurred in the tax year and after 2002, for the purpose of
determining the existence, location, extent, or quality of a mineral resource in Canada:

e 10 e | 810 PP
Geological, geophysical, or geochemical SUTVEYS . oo v i i it i v v e b n e m e . 311 Qo
Driling by rotary, diamond, percussion, or other methods ... . . . .o oo oo S 512 § RR
Trenching, digging test pits, and prefiminary sampling & o .t L i i it e i s 813 538

Pre-production mining expenditures incurred in the tax year and after 2002 for bringing a new mine in a mineral
resource in Canada into production in reasonable commercial quantities and incucred before the new mine comes into
production in such quantities:

Clearing, remaoving overburden, and stripping e e | 820 TT
Sinking a mine shaft, conslructing an adif, or other UNerground BAMTY - v oo v v s i e s et e i it aaee e 821 uu

Other pre-production mining expenditures incurred in the tax year and after 2002:

Description Amount

Add amounts at column 828 . W

Total pre-production mining expenditures (add amounts PP o V)

Deduct: Total of all assistance (grants, subsidies, rebates, and forgivable loans) or reimbursements that the corporation

has recelved or is entitled to recelve in respect of the amounts referred to at line 830above . ... ... ... ..
Excess (line B30 minus line B32) {if negative, enter "0") ww
Add: Repayments of government and non-govemment assiStance ... i i e s e i e @ XX
Pra-preduction mining expenditures (amount WW plus amount XX} Lo i o Yy

* A pre-production mining expenditure is defined under subsection 127{9) and does not include an amount renounced
under subsection 86{12.6}.
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Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
. Year Month Day
_Hvdro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCODO1 2007-12-31

- Part 19 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from pre-production mining expenditures

ITC at the end of the Previous X YBAr L L. i it ittt it m s ee s m s m e e e e i ia e i e s
Deduct:

Credit deemed as a remitlance of 6o-0D COrPOTANIONS  + @ @ v v v ww oo e e e e e e e e 8N

Credit BXPITEd® v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 845

Subtotal »>

ITC atthe beginning of the fax year . . i i it i i e it e e e e it e i e i i ittt e @
Add:

Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary . .. ... .. ... L L i e

Expenditures from line Y, Part 18,

incurred in 2003 ... .. ... @ X 5% = 77

Expenditures from line YY, Part 18,

incumredin2004 .. ... .. ... ... x 7% = AAR

Expenditures from line YY, Parl 18,

incurred after 2004 . ... .. ... .. .... 870 X 10% = BBB

Total current-year credit (add amaunts £Z, AAA, and BBB)

Total credit available

Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part | tax (enter on line B3 in Part 30)
Credit carried back to the previous year{s) (from Parl 20) .

ITC closing balance from pre-production mining expenditures

................. 885
..................... cece
Subtotal >
890

* The credit expires after 20 tax years if it was earned in a tax year ending after 1997 and 10 tax years if it was eamed in a tax year ending before 1998.

Year | Month } Bay

1st previous fax year
2nd previous tax year
3rd previous tax year

~Part 20 — Request for carryback of credit from pre-production mining expenditures

...................... Credit to be applied 921
...................... Credit 1o be applied 922
...................... Credit to be applied 2

Total {enter on line CCGC in Parl 19)
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Myoro wNe arampion Nemwarks Inc.
86486 7635 RC0O001

r Part 21 — Calculation of total current-year credit — ITC from apprenticeship job creation expenditures
If you are a related person as defined under subsection 251{2), has it been agreed in writing that you are the only .
employer who will be claiming the apprenticeship Job creation tax credit for this tax year for each apprentice whose . -
contract number (or social insurence number or name) appears below? {If not, you cennot claim the tax credit) ... ... . 611 R D 2 No I:J
For each apprentice in their first 24 months of the apprenticeship, enter the apprenticeship contract number registered wilh Canada, or a province or :
territory, under an apprenticeship program designed to certify or license individuals in the trade. For the province, the frade must be a Red Seal trade.
If there is no conlract number, enter the soctal insurance number {SIN) or the name of the eligible apprentice. Also enter the name of the eligible lrade,
the eligible salary and wages* payable for employment after May 1, 2006, and 10% of this amount Then enter the lesser of 10% of eligible salary
and wages or $2,000.
A B c D E
Contract number Name of eligible trade Eligible salary and Column € x Lesser of
{SIN or name of apprentice) - wages” 10 % column D or
$ 2,000
601 602 603 1604 605
1.] Power Line Worker 29,967 2,997 2,000
2.] Power Line Worker 45,255 4,526 2,000
3.
4.
. Total current-year credit {enter at line 640) 4,000
* Nel of any other government or non-govemment assistance received or to be received.
Part 22 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances - ITC from apprenticeship
’_ job creation expenditures :
ITC atthe end of the Previous B ¥ear L L Lttt it ittt e i et ts et ittt st e et e ea e taemae e
Deduct: _
Credit deemed as a remitlance of co-op corporations . .. L ... e e e e e E
Credit expired after 20 LAXYRAMS L . . . . ittt i et e
Subtotal >
ITCatthebeginning of the tax year L . L. L i i e ettt e e e @
Add: :
Credit fransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary . .. .. ............. 630 _
ITC from repayment of assistance ... .. ... ..ttt ittt 635
Total cument-year credit {folal of column 605} . . ... ... 0. 640 4,000
Creditallocated rom apartnership ... .ottt et o e e e e e 655
Subtotat 4,000 p 4,000
Tolal creditavailable L. e it e e e e e e e, 4,000
Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part ! tax (enter on ine B4in Part30) - . .o vvuurrnna. .. 660 | 4,000
Credit canied back to the previous year{s) {from Part23) . . ... ... .t iueenrnn. DDD
Subtotal 4,000 » 4,000
ITC clasing batance from apprenticeship job creation expenditures ... ... ... .. 0ttt e e, m
~ Part 23 — Request for carryback of credit from apprenticeship job creation expenditures
Carryback of Lhis credit is reslricted to tax years ending after May 1, 2Q06.
Year | Monlh [ Day
1stprevous taxyear | e, Credit to be applied 931
2nd previous laxyear ) e Credit to be applied 932
ad previous laxyear | Credit to be applied 933
Total (enter on line DDD in Part 22)
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86486 7635 RCoX(
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
N Year Month Day
Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCOO01 2007-12-31

. CHILD CARE SPACES

- Part 24 — Eligible child care spaces expenditures

Enter the eligible expenditures that the corporation incurred after March 18, 2007, to create licensed child care spaces for the children of the employees and,
potentially, for other children. The corparation is not a child care services business. The eligible expenditures include;

* the cost of depreciable property {other than specified property); and
* the specified child care start-up expenditures;
acquired or incurred only to create new child care spaces at a licensed child care facility.

— Cost of depraciable property from the current tax year

CCA” class number Description of investment Date available for use | Amount of investment

[665| 675 685 695/

1.
*CCA: capital cost allowance
Cost of depreciable property from he current tax year EEE
Add: Specified child care start-up expenditures from he current lax year L. .. ... L L e 705 FFF
Tolal gross eligible expenditures for child care spaces (line 715 plus IN@ 705) . . L L ittt vt e e a s e e e e e e e GGG
Beduct: Total of all assistance (including grants, subsidies, rebates, and forgivable loans) or reimbursements that
the corporation has received or is entitled to receive in respect of the amounts refered to atline GGG ..... ... 723 HHH
Excess {amount GGG minus amount HHH} ({if negative, enter "0") l
Add: Repayments of government and nen-govemment assistance .. L L L L L L. e e i e i JJJ

Total eligible expenditures for child care spaces (amount lll plus amountJJ3JY .. . .. .. ... .. .. ... ... 745
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2008-08-03 14:23 86486 7635 RC0001

~ Part 25 — Calculation of current-year credit — ITC from child care spaces expenditures -
The credit is equal to 25% of eligible child care spaces expenditures incurred after March 18, 2007, to a maximum of $10,000 per child care space created v
in alicensed child care facility.
Eligible expenditures {INe 745) . . . i ittt a i e i x 25 %_ = KKK
Number of child CarE SPACES . v vt v v o e et it e sne i n s e nn e ras x & 160,000 = LLL
ITC from child care spaces expenditures {amount KKK or LLL, whicheverisless) . .......... et e aa e MMM
~Part 26 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from child care spaces expenditures
ITC atthe end of the presous fax year . ... i i i i i i i i i i i it i ittt s e s s et aaaaaeasaaasas
Deduct:
Credit deemed as a remittance of co-op corporations .. ....... .. . ... . 0. 765
Credit expired after 20tax years . .. ittt r i b e a e 770
Subtotal »
ITC atthe beginning Of M EAXYEAT -+« v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Add:
Credit lransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary — ...... ... ... ... .. 777
Total current-year credit (amount MMM above) ... .. o o i i e 780
Credit allocated from a partnership .. . it i it i i i e e i et 782
Subtotal »
Total credit available L. L e e r e s e a e
Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part | tax (enter on INeBSinPart30) v v v v v e v e e v v e e e ns 785
Credit carried back to the prevous year(s) (from Parl27) .. ... ... ..., N i ~ NNN
Subtotal >
ITC closing balance from child care spaces expenditures ... ... ... ittt st nnia ot
~Part 27 — Request for carryback of credit from child care space expenditures
Year | Manth I Day
15t previous tax year 2006-12-31 | e Creditto be applied BRI
2nd previous tax year 2005-12-31 | .. Credittobeapplied  BL¥
3rd previous tax year 2004-12-31 | e e Creditiobespplied ELE
Total (enter on line NNN in Part 28)
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Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
o Year Month Day
Hudro One Brampion Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOQ01 2007-12-31
. RECAPTURE - CHILD CARE SPACES
- Part 28 — Caiculating the recapture of ITC for corporations and corporate partnerships — Child care spaces
The ITC will be recovered against the taxpayer's tax otherwlse payable under Parl | of the Act if, at any time within 60 months of the day on which the
taxpayer acquired the property:
* the new child care space is no tonger avaitable; or
* property that was an eligible axpenditure for the child care spaceis:
— disposed of or ieased to a lessee; or
— converled to another use,
If the property disposed of is a child care space, the amount that can reasonably be
considered fo have been included in the original ITC (paragraph 127(27.12){@)) . . . - . o it it it v m e e v m e nns ZZ7
In the case of eligible expenditures (paragraph 127(27.12)(b}}, the lesser of:
The amount that can reasonably be considered to have been included in the original ITC N 795
25% of either the proceeds of disposition (if sold in an arm's length transaction}
or the fair market value (in any other case) of theproperty .. .. ................ 797
Amount from line 795 orline 797, whicheveris less L . . L i it i e e e e e e e e coo
Corporate partnerships
As a member of the parinership, you will report your share of the child care spaces ITC of the partnership after the child care spaces ITC has
been reduced by the amount of the recapture. If this amount is a posiive amount, you will reporl it on line 782 in Parl 26 on page 13. However, if
the parinership does not have enough ITC otherwise available to offset the recapture, then the amount by which reductions to ITC exceed
additions (the excess) will be determined and reporled on line PPP belaw.
Corpaorate partner’s share of the excess of ITC PPP
Total recapture of child care spaces investment tax credit — Add lines ZZZ, Q00, and PPP
Enteramount QQQ on Ine A2 in Part 29, L L L e e e e e e e e e e QaQ
—~Part 29 — Total recapture of investment tax credit
Recaptured SREED ITC from line OO in Parl 17 onpageB .. ittt i i et e sttt taa s st Ad
Recaptured child care spaces ITC from fine QQAQA IN Part 2B8above . . . . L Lo e e e e, A2
Tatal recapture of investment tax credit — Add lines A1 and A2
Enteramount A anline 602 onpage 7 of the T2 return. . . L. L i e e e e e e e e e e e Al
- Part 30 — Total ITC deducted from Part | tax
iTC from investments in qualified property deducted from Parl | tax {(from ine 260 inParl 5) .. ... ... ... .. ..., =Y
ITC from SR&ED axpenditures deducted from Parl | tax (from line 560 In Parl 12) . . . .o i i it iinaan e 75,134 B2
ITC from pre-production mining expenditures deducted from Part | tax (fromline 885 inParl19) ... .. .. oo oo B3
ITC from apprenticeship job creation expenditures deducted from Parl | lax {from line 680 in Parl22) .. ...........-... 4,000 B4
ITC from child care space expendilures deducted from Parl } tax (from line 785InPart26) . ...... ... ... ... ... .. 35
Total ITC deducted from Parl | tax (add lines B1, B2, B3, B4, 8n0 BS) ittt it s i eaii e ca e 79,134 g
Enter amount B6 at line 652 on page 7 of the T2 return.
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